
 
 

City of Keene Planning Board  
 

AGENDA 
 

Monday, May 22, 2023   6:30 PM City Hall, 2nd Floor Council Chambers 
 

I. Call to Order – Roll Call 
 

II. Minutes of Previous Meeting – April 24, 2023  
 
III. Final Vote on Conditional Approvals 

 
IV. Public Hearings 

 
1. SPR-967, Modification #7A – Site Plan – Railroad Land Parking Lot Landscaping Modifications 

– 0 Cypress St - Applicant and owner Railroad Street Condominium Association proposes to remove 
and replace seven trees with thirty-four shrubs on the property at 0 Cypress St (TMP #574-041-000). 
The site is 5.54 ac and is located in the Downtown Core District. 
 

2. S-03-23 – Conservation Residential Development Subdivision & SWP-CUP-02-23 – Surface 
Water Protection Conditional Use Permit – 19 Whitcomb’s Mill Rd – Applicant and owner Sandra 
R. Henry Trust proposes to subdivide the 12.42 ac parcel located at 19 Whitcomb’s Mill Rd (TMP #237-
018-000) into 9 lots, including 8 residential building lots that range in size from 0.38 to 0.77 ac and one 
open space lot that is 6.83 ac in size. Four lots are proposed to be developed as duplexes and four lots 
are proposed to be developed as single family homes. A new dead-end road is proposed to provide 
access to seven of the residential lots. Access to the 8th residential lot is proposed from Whitcomb’s 
Mill Rd. A waiver is requested from Sec. 19.3.5.A.3 of the Land Development Code regarding the 
requirement that all structures shall be accessed from internal streets. The site is located in the Low 
Density 1 District. 
 

3. SPR-06-23 – Site Plan – Roosevelt School Housing – 438 Washington St – Applicant Monadnock 
Affordable Housing, on behalf of owner Community College System of New Hampshire, proposes to 
renovate the existing ~13,507 sf, 2-story school building; construct a ~8,548 sf 2-story addition; and 
construct a ~12,646 sf 2-story building with associated site improvements to create a 60 unit multi-
family housing development on the property at 438 Washington St. (TMP #531-054-000). A waiver is 
requested from Sec. 20.14.3.D of the Land Development Code regarding the requirement that all off-
street parking be screened and located to the side or rear of buildings. This site is 2.4 ac and is located 
in the Low Density District. 

 
V. Staff Updates 

 
VI. New Business 

 
VII. Upcoming Dates of Interest 

• Joint Committee of the Planning Board and PLD – June 12, 6:30 PM 
• Planning Board Steering Committee – June 13, 11:00 AM 
• Planning Board Site Visit – June 21, 8:00 AM – To Be Confirmed 
• Planning Board Meeting – June 26, 6:30 PM 

1 of 105



City of Keene 1 
New Hampshire 2 

 3 
 4 

PLANNING BOARD 5 
MEETING MINUTES 6 

 7 
Monday, April 24, 2023 6:30 PM Council Chambers, 
            City Hall  8 
Members Present: 
David Orgaz, Vice Chair  
Mayor George S. Hansel 
Roberta Mastrogiovanni 
Armando Rangel 
Harold Farrington 
Ryan Clancy  
Randyn Markelon, Alternate 
 
Members Not Present: 
Gail Somers, Alternate 
Tammy Adams, Alternate 
Kenneth Kost, Alternate 
Councilor Michael Remy 
Emily Lavigne-Bernier 

Staff Present: 
Jesse Rounds, Community Development 
Director 
Mari Brunner, Senior Planner 
 

 9 
I) Call to Order – Roll Call 10 

 11 
Vice Chair Orgaz called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM and a roll call was taken. Randyn 12 
Markelon was invited to join the session tonight. 13 
 14 

II) Election of Chair, Vice Chair, & Steering Committee 15 
 16 
A motion was made by Mayor George Hansel to nominate David Orgaz as Chair of the Board. 17 
The nomination was seconded by Armando Rangel 18 
 19 
Harold Farrington nominated himself as Chair of the Board. The nomination was seconded by 20 
Mayor Hansel. 21 
 22 
David Orgaz declined his nomination for Chair. 23 
 24 
The motion to nominate Harold Farrington as Chair carried on a unanimous vote. A motion was 25 
made by Mayor George Hansel to nominate David Orgaz as Vice-Chair of the Board. The 26 
nomination was seconded by Ryan Clancy and was unanimously approved. 27 
 28 

2 of 105



PB Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
April 24 , 2023 

Page 2 of 5 
 

A motion was made by Mayor George Hansel to nominate Roberta Mastrogiovanni as the third 29 
member of the Steering Committee. The motion was seconded by David Orgaz and was 30 
unanimously approved. 31 
 32 
Chair Farrington thanked his fellow Board members for the confidence placed in him, in 33 
nominating him Chair of the Board. He acknowledged staff for their work and indicated he would 34 
lean on them for their guidance and also acknowledged Chair Russell-Slack’s service on the Board. 35 
 36 

III) Minutes of Previous Meeting – March 27, 2023 37 
 38 

A motion was made by Mayor George Hansel to approve the March 27, 2023 meeting minutes as 39 
presented. The motion was seconded by David Orgaz and was unanimously approved. 40 

 41 
IV) Extension Requests  42 

 43 
1. S-04-22 - Conservation Residential Development Subdivision & SPR-04-22 – Site 44 

Plan – 0 Drummer Rd – Applicant and owner C. Eric Farris requests an extension 45 
to the deadline to satisfy the precedent conditions of approval for the 6-lot CRD 46 
subdivision, S-04-22, and site plan for the construction of 5 multi-family buildings, 47 
SPR-04-22, for the property located at 0 Drummer Rd (TMP# 515-015-000). The 48 
parcel is 13.1-ac and is located in the Low Density District.  49 

 50 
Ms. Brunner addressed the Board and stated that the Applicant for this project was not present 51 
today and referred to their extension request letter on Page 9 of the Board’s packet. She indicated 52 
that this is their first extension request to extend the timeframe for them to meet their precedent 53 
conditions of approval, which will need to be met before the Board can issue a final approval for 54 
this application. Ms. Brunner went on to say that after the Applicant received conditional 55 
approval, he heard about the Invest NH funding and he is also looking to participate in the Low 56 
Income Housing Tax Credit program. Part of this proposal is to provide affordable housing and 57 
he needs time to work through these details. 58 
 59 
A motion was made by Mayor George Hansel to grant a 180-day extension to meet the conditions 60 
of approval for S-04-22 and SPR-04-22. The motion was seconded by David Orgaz and was 61 
unanimously approved. 62 
 63 

2. SPR-11-16, and Modification #10 – Site Plan - Covenant Living of Keene - 95, 100, 64 
& 118 Wyman Rd – Applicant SVE Associates, on behalf of owner Covenant Living 65 
of Keene, requests an extension to the deadline to satisfy the precedent conditions 66 
of approval for site plan SPR-11-16, Modification #10 for modifications to 67 
landscaping and pedestrian infrastructure on the properties at 95 Wyman Rd 68 
(TMP #221-019-000), 100 Wyman Rd (TMP #221-018-000), and 118 Wyman Rd 69 
(TMP #210-010- 000). The properties are a combined 67 acres in size and are 70 
located in the Rural District. 71 

 72 

3 of 105



PB Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
April 24 , 2023 

Page 3 of 5 
 

Mr. Greg Burdett, Executive Director of Covenant Living, addressed the Board and stated that 73 
they are working with Staff on satisfying conditions of approval #3-4 related to the installation 74 
of pedestrian infrastructure on the Covenant Living site, which is taking longer than expected, 75 
and this is the reason for the extension request. 76 
 77 
A motion was made by Mayor George Hansel to grant a 180-day extension for SPR-11-16, 78 
Modification #10. The motion was seconded by David Orgaz and was unanimously approved. 79 
 80 
V) Final Vote on Conditional Approvals 81 
 82 

Chair Farrington asked staff whether there were any applications tonight that are ready for a final 83 
vote. Ms. Brunner stated that there is one application that is ready for a final vote – subdivision 84 
application, S-08-22, for a two-lot subdivision of the property located at 284– 88 Hurricane Road. 85 
Ms. Brunner explained that the Board conditionally approved this application in August 2022 and 86 
there were four conditions of approval, all of which have been met. These conditions included 87 
having the owners sign the final plan, the submittal of four full-sized paper copies and two mylar 88 
copies of the final plan, and the submittal of a check in the amount of $51 to cover the cost of 89 
recording the final plan at the Registry of Deeds, the submittal of a revised plan showing the 90 
location of all rights-of-way, and an affidavit signed by the right-of-way holders and property 91 
owners to be recorded with the final subdivision plot at the Cheshire County Registry of Deeds. 92 
 93 
A motion was made by Mayor George Hansel that the Planning Board issue final approval for S-94 
08-22. The motion was seconded by David Orgaz and carried on a unanimous vote. 95 

VI) Boundary Line Adjustment  96 
 97 

3. S-02-23 – Boundary Line Adjustment – 190 & 196 South Lincoln St - Applicant 98 
Hans Porschitz, on behalf of owners Jennifer Whitehead & Aaron Cooper, 99 
proposes a boundary line adjustment between the properties at 190 & 196 South 100 
Lincoln St (TMP #s 572-004-000 & 587-001-000). This adjustment will result in the 101 
transfer of ~261 sf from the 0.13 ac parcel at 190 South Lincoln St to the 0.11 ac 102 
parcel at 196 South Lincoln St. Both properties are located in the Medium Density 103 
District. 104 

 105 
A. Board Determination of Completeness 106 

 107 
Jesse Rounds, the Community Development Director, stated that the Applicant has requested 108 
exemptions from submitting a drainage report, traffic analysis, soil analysis, and all other technical 109 
reports. Staff have determined that the requested exemptions would have no bearing on the merits 110 
of the application and recommend that the Board accept the application as “complete.” 111 
 112 
A motion was made by Mayor George Hansel to accept the BLA application, S-02-23, as 113 
“complete.” The motion was seconded by David Orgaz and was unanimously approved. 114 
 115 

B. Public Hearing 116 
 117 

4 of 105



PB Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
April 24 , 2023 

Page 4 of 5 
 

Mr. Hans Porschitz, the project applicant, addressed the Board. Mr. Porschitz stated that he was 118 
addressing the Board on behalf of Jennifer Whitehead, the owner of the property at 196 South 119 
Lincoln Street, and Aaron Cooper, the former owner of the property at 190 South Lincoln Street. 120 
The new owners of 190 South Lincoln Street are Emily Lavigne-Bernier and Casey Bernier. Mr. 121 
Porschitz stated that the request is to adjust the lot line between the two parcels to reflect the actual 122 
use of the two properties. He indicated that this mis-alignment was discovered last summer when 123 
they were doing some work on their property.  124 
 125 
Staff comments were next.  126 
 127 
Mr. Rounds addressed the Board and stated that this is a simple request. It is a request to transfer 128 
261 sf of land by moving the side lot line that separates these two properties. At the Zoning Board 129 
of Adjustment meeting on March 6th, 2023, Mr. Porschitz requested a variance on behalf of the 130 
property owners to permit a smaller lot size than is allowed in the Medium Density District. In 131 
addition, there were two other variances requested at that time - one was to allow the garage on 132 
the property to be within the setback and the second variance was to allow a driveway to be within 133 
three feet of the property line. All three variances were approved.  134 
 135 
Mr. Rounds noted that as mentioned by Mr. Porschitz, there is garden that currently crosses the 136 
property line and this lot line adjustment would resolve this issue.  137 
 138 
Mr. Rounds stated that from staff’s perspective, there were no concerns about this proposal. He 139 
also noted that staff felt that this change would promote safe and orderly development of the City 140 
and protect abutters from hazards, unsightliness, nuisances, and detriments to property values. 141 
 142 
Mr. Clancy asked who the current owner of the property at 190 South Lincoln Street was. Mr. 143 
Rounds stated that it is Emily Lavigne-Bernier and her partner. Mr. Clancy clarified that having 144 
Aaron Cooper listed as the property owner on the application would not be an issue. Mr. Rounds 145 
answered in the negative.  146 
 147 
The Chair asked for public comment. With no comment from the public, the Chair closed the 148 
public hearing. 149 
 150 

C. Board Discussion and Action 151 
 152 
A motion was made by Mayor George Hansel that the Planning Board approve S-02-23 for a 153 
boundary line adjustment between the properties located at 190 South Lincoln St. (TMP# 572-154 
004-000) and 196 South Lincoln St. (TMP# 587-001-000) as shown on the plan identified as 155 
“Boundary Line Adjustment Plat of Map-587 Lot-1 & Map 572 Lot-4 196 South Lincoln St and 156 
190 South Lincoln St Keene, New Hampshire” prepared by Graz Engineering at a scale of 1” = 15 157 
feet on November 2, 2022 and last revised on April 7, 2023, with the following conditions 158 
precedent prior to final approval and signature of the plans by the Planning Board Chair:  159 
 160 

1. Submittal of four (4) full-sized paper copies, two (2) mylar copies, and a digital copy of 161 
the final plan.  162 

2. Owners’ signatures appear on the plan.  163 

5 of 105



PB Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
April 24 , 2023 

Page 5 of 5 
 

4. Submittal of a check in the amount of $51.00 made out to the City of Keene to cover the 164 
cost of recording the final plat.  165 

5. Inspection of lot monuments by the Public Works Director or their designee following their 166 
installation or the submittal of a security in an amount deemed satisfactory to the Public 167 
Works Director to ensure that the monuments will be set.” 168 

 169 
The motion was seconded by David Orgaz and was unanimously approved. 170 
 171 
VII. Staff Updates  172 
 173 
Ms. Brunner stated that there are a few Certificates of Adoption for Board members to sign to 174 
certify that the Board adopted amendments to its Regulations. The first one is for the amendments 175 
to the subdivision regulations that the Board adopted in February. The second is for the changes 176 
to the Conservation Residential Development subdivision regulations. 177 
 178 
Ms. Brunner went on to say that there will be a meeting regarding the Community Power Program 179 
on April 25th at 6:00 pm at Heberton Hall. On May 2nd at 6:00 pm, there will be another in-person 180 
meeting with a Zoom option.  181 
 182 
VIII. New Business  183 
 184 
None 185 
 186 
IX. Upcoming Dates of Interest  187 
• Joint Committee of the Planning Board and PLD – May 8, 6:30 PM  188 
• Planning Board Steering Committee – May 9, 11:00 AM  189 
• Planning Board Site Visit – May 17, 8:00 AM – To Be Confirmed  190 
• Planning Board Meeting – May 22, 6:30 PM 191 
 192 
There being no further business, Chair Farrington adjourned the meeting at 7 PM. 193 
 194 
Respectfully submitted by, 195 
Krishni Pahl, Minute Taker 196 
 197 
Reviewed and edited by, 198 
Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 199 

6 of 105



STAFF REPORT 
 

SPR-967, Modification #7A – Site Plan Review – Railroad Land Landscaping Modifications – 0 
Cypress St 

 
Request: 
Applicant and owner Railroad Street Condominium Association, proposes to remove and replace six trees 
with thirty-one shrubs on the property at 0 Cypress St (TMP #574-041-000). The site is 5.54 ac and is 
located in the Downtown Core District. 
 
Background: 
The subject parcel of this 
application is the former 
railroad land located at 0 
Cypress St (TMP #574-
041-000), which is now 
owned by the Railroad 
Street Condominium 
Association. The parcel is 
5.54 acres in size and is 
located to the east of Main 
Street in the Downtown 
Core District. This parcel 
contains a variety of 
buildings and uses 
ranging from the 
Monadnock Food Co-op, 
to the Courtyard by 
Marriott hotel, offices for 
Southwestern 
Community Services, 
clinic space for the hospital, residential living units, and many other uses. The development of this property 
was originally approved by the Planning Board in June 2006 as part of SPR-967. Several subsequent 
modifications have been made to the original site plan for this development to allow for changes to the 
buildings on the property and the site itself. Figure 1 above shows the full extent of this parcel.  
 
As part of this application, the Applicant is proposing to replace seven trees that have already been removed 
with 34 Dwarf Inkberry shrubs in two existing interior parking lot landscaping islands on the eastern portion 
of the site along Community Way. The landscaping on this portion of the site was approved as part of the 
original site plan application in 2006. City Staff became aware that the trees had been removed in January 
2023 and let the property owner know that they would either need to be replaced in the approved locations 
or a site plan modification would need to be submitted.  
 
Section 20.5.5 of the LDC states that minor revisions to approved landscaping plans can approved by the 
Community Development Director or their designee, as long as the Applicant can demonstrate that there 
will be no reduction in the quantity or size (at maturity and planting) of plant material, that there will be no 
change to the approved location of plant materials, and that the proposed plants are of the same general 
category (e.g. shade, ornamental, evergreen) as the approved plants. Given that the Applicant is proposing 
to change the category and number of plants that are proposed to be installed in place of the trees that were 
removed, this request meets the threshold for review by the Planning Board. 
 
 

Figure 1. Aerial imagery of the railroad property located at 0 Cypress St (TMP 
#574-041-000). 

7 of 105



STAFF REPORT 
 
Completeness: 
The applicant has requested exemptions from submitting a grading plan, lighting plan, elevations, and all 
technical reports. After reviewing each request, staff recommend that the Board grant the requested 
exemptions as they have no bearing on the merits of the application and accept the application as 
“complete.” 
 
Departmental Comments: 
There were no departmental comments on this application.  
 
Application Analysis:  The following is a review of the standards relevant to this application.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9.4.5.A – Parking lots of 10+ spaces. “For parking lots of 10 or more parking spaces, either 1 tree at least 
3-in diameter as measured 6-in from the ground after planting, or groupings of 3 or more trees at least 6-
ft tall or 2-in diameter as measured 6-in above grade after planting, shall be required at the ratio of 1 tree 
per 10 parking spaces.” 
 
The Applicant has submitted an existing conditions exhibit showing that there are currently 172 parking 
spaces on the property and 33 remaining trees left on the site following the removal of seven trees. This 
plan is included as an attachment to this staff report. This number of parking spaces would require that 18 
trees be planted on the site. Given that the Applicant has planted more than the minimum required number 
of trees, this standard appears to be met. 
 
20.5 - Landscaping. The Applicant is proposing to replace seven existing trees that were removed in two 
interior landscaping islands on the eastern portion of the site with 34 Dwarf Inkberry shrubs. Figure 2 shows 
an aerial view of the trees that were removed. Figures 3 & 4 show Google Street View imagery of the trees 
that were removed and Figure 5 shows one of the stumps that was left behind following the removal of the 
trees. The narrative that was submitted by the Applicant states that these trees never thrived and were 
removed because of this. In the narrative, the Applicant states that one possible reason that the trees failed 
to thrive could potentially be that the underlying surface of the former rail yard was not conducive to the 

Figure 2. Snippet of the approved landscaping plan from SPR-967 with the 
location of the seven trees that were removed along Community Way circled in 

red. 

8 of 105



STAFF REPORT 
 
growth and development of the trees. The narrative goes on to state that members of the condo association 
have noticed that Dwarf Inkberry shrubs have thrived in other areas of the site. Example photos of these 
shrubs are included as an attachment to this staff report.  
 

 

 
During correspondence with City Staff, the Applicant noted that the members of the condo association have 
discussed whether the trees that were removed should be replaced with new trees or if replacing them with 
shrubs as currently proposed is sufficient. He explained that there has been no consensus amongst condo 
members and said that some members would prefer trees while others would prefer bushes that they believe 
would grow. The Applicant has also noted that he does not believe that salt or other roadside pollution 
played a role in the decline of the trees that were removed, but rather he believes that the soil conditions 
under the top 12-18” of soil provided are not suitable for the sustained growth of large trees. He explained 
that the subject parcel is an old rail yard that had little native soil present prior to its development. He also 
noted that there are other trees on the property that have been identified as being in distress that the condo 
association is looking to save.  

Figure 3. Google Street View imagery showing five of the trees that were 
removed. (Imagery is from November 2021.) 

Figure 4. Google Street View imagery showing the other two trees that were 
removed. (Imagery is from November 2021.) 

9 of 105



STAFF REPORT 
 
 
Section 20.5.2 of the Land Development Code (LDC) outlines the landscaping 
installation requirements, including the requirement that trees be planted 
utilizing the best available practices to develop essential root structure; that 
plant materials be installed in a soil of sufficient volume, composition, and 
nutrient balance; that trees installed in areas of non-native or compacted soil 
shall be excavated to enable the placement of 300 cubic ft of native soil; and 
that protective measures (such as temporary fencing) be installed to protect the 
root masses of existing vegetation.  
 
The Applicant has submitted a proposed landscaping plan that includes a 
landscaping detail showing how the proposed Dwarf Inkberry shrubs will be 
installed. The planting table on the landscaping plan shows that these plants 
will be 24” tall by 18” wide at the time of planting and will grow to a mature 
height of 3-4’ and mature width of 4-6’. The Board may want to consider 
making the submittal of a security to cover the cost of the landscaping and its 
installation a precedent condition of approval to ensure that the landscaping will survive and will be 
replaced if it does not survive.  
 
Recommended Motion:  
If the Board is inclined to approve this request, the following motion is recommended:  
 

“Approve SPR-967, Modification #7A as shown on the plan identified as, “Proposed Plantings, 
SCS Railroad St. Condo, Southwestern Community Services, 63 Community Way, Keene, NH” 
prepared by SVE Associates at a scale of 1 inch = 10 feet on March 24, 2023 and last revised on 
April 28, 2023, with the following conditions precedent prior to final approval and signature by 
the Planning Board Chair: 
 
1. Owner’s signature appears on the final plan.  
2. Submittal of five full-sized paper copies and one digital copy of the final plan. 
3. Submittal of a security to cover the cost of landscaping in a form and amount acceptable to 

the Community Development Director or their designee.” 

Figure 5. A photo of one 
of the stumps that was 

left behind following 
the removal of the 

trees. 

10 of 105



11 of 105



12 of 105



DATE:

PROJ. #:

PROPOSED
PLANTINGS

GRAPHIC SCALE 1" =

0 5 10 20

10'

c

SHEET

1
1

N

SCS RAILROAD ST.
CONDO

SOUTHWESTERN COMMUNITY SERVICE

KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE
63 COMMUNITY WAY

-MAR- 2324

K2759K2759

DRAWN: AJG

SVE 2023

Engineering
Planning
Landscape Architecture
Surveying

SVE Associates
P.O. Box 1818
439 West River Road
Brattleboro, VT 05302
T   802.257.0561
F   802.257.0721
www.sveassoc.com

 CHECKED: LPS

LP
S

LP
S

19
-A

PR
-2

3
AD

D
ED

 M
AT

U
R

E 
SI

ZI
N

G
 &

 D
R

IP
 L

IN
E

1

LP
S

LP
S

28
-A

PR
-2

3
SH

R
U

B 
PL

AN
TI

N
G

 D
ET

AI
L

2

LP
S

AJ
G

12
-M

AY
-2

3
PB

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

T
3

5/12/23

13 of 105



14 of 105



N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

D
AT

E
D

W
N

C
H

K

DRAWN: AJG

PROJ. #:

DATE:

SHEET

SCS RAILROAD ST.
CONDO

SPR-967 EX
CONDITIONS

N

NO SCALE

EXHIBIT

SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY SERVICE

KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE
63 COMMUNITY WAY

K2759

-MAR- 2324

SVE c 2023

Engineering
Planning
Landscape Architecture
Surveying

SVE Associates
P.O. Box 1818
439 West River Road
Brattleboro, VT 05302
T   413.774.6698
F   413.773.0875
www.sveassoc.com

1

LP
S

AJ
G

12
-M

AY
-2

3
PB

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

T
1

15 of 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
172 PARKING SPOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 REMAINING TREES



Example Photos of Dwarf Inkberry Plants on the Railroad Land 
Property

16 of 105



17 of 105



STAFF REPORT 
 

S-03-23 – Conservation Residential Development Subdivision and SWP-CUP-02-23 – Surface 
Water Protection Conditional Use Permit – 19 Whitcomb’s Mill Rd 

 
Request: Applicant and owner Sandra R. Henry Trust proposes to subdivide the 12.42 ac parcel 
located at 19 Whitcomb’s Mill Rd (TMP #237-018-000) into 9 lots, including 8 residential building 
lots that range in size from 0.38 to 0.77 ac and one open space lot that is 6.83 ac in size. Four 
lots are proposed to be developed as duplexes and four lots are proposed to be developed as 
single family homes. A new dead-end road is proposed to provide access to seven of the 
residential lots. Access to the 8th residential lot is proposed from Whitcomb’s Mill Rd. A waiver 
is requested from Sec. 19.3.5.A.3 of the Land Development Code regarding the requirement that 
all structures shall be accessed from internal streets. The site is located in the Low Density 1 
District. 
 
Background:  

The 12.42-acre tract of land that is the subject of this proposal is located on the west side of 
Whitcomb’s Mill Road, approximately 0.15 miles north of NH Rt. 9. The site is currently 
undeveloped; however, it was historically cleared in some areas and used as a gravel pit. Adjacent 
land uses include residential properties to the north, agricultural properties to the west, the 
Langdon Place of Keene to the east, and the Cheshire Rail Trail to the south. The parcel has 762 
feet of frontage along Whitcomb’s Mill Road and is located in the Low Density 1 District. 
 
Existing surface waters on the site 
include an intermittent stream that 
enters the property from the south 
and feeds into an ~1.9 acre forested 
wetland complex in the center of the 
property. The wetlands drain into 
White Brook, which runs along the 
northern parcel boundary. There are 
steep slopes (precautionary and 
prohibitive) located on the site; 
however, many of these slopes 
were created during the operation 
of the former gravel pit.  
 
The applicant proposes to 
subdivide the parcel into nine lots, 8 
of which would be residential lots 
that vary in size from ~0.38 to ~0.77 
acres. The ninth lot would be 
reserved as open space and is 
~6.83 acre in size.  
 
The proposal includes four single-family lots and four duplex lots that could be developed as 
either single family or duplex homes, for a total of up to 12 residential dwelling units. The 
Applicant proposes to construct a dead-end public road to provide access for seven of the 
residential lots. The 8th residential lot, which could be developed as either a single family home or 
a duplex, is proposed to have access directly from Whitcomb’s Mill Road. A waiver is requested 

Figure 1. Aerial image of the 19 Whitcomb's Mill property. 

18 of 105



STAFF REPORT 
 

from Section 19.3.5.A.3.a of the Land Development Code regarding the requirement that all 
structures be accessed from interior streets. 
 
The proposed new road, which roughly follows the location of the existing gravel driveway into 
the site, crosses through the 30-foot wetland buffer. The applicant has submitted a Surface Water 
Conditional Use Permit application, which has been referred to the Conservation Commission for 
review and comment at their meeting on Monday, May 15. Any comments or recommendations 
from the Conservation Commission will be shared with the Planning Board at the May meeting. 
In addition, due to the presence of precautionary and prohibitive slopes on the site, the applicant 
has requested a Hillsides Protection Conditional Use Permit in case it is required for impacts to 
steeps slopes on the site. 
 
Completeness: 

The Applicant requests exemptions from submitting a landscaping plan, lighting plan, building 
elevations, historic evaluation, screening analysis, and an architectural and visual appearance 
analysis. After reviewing each request, staff recommend that the Board grant the requested 
exemptions as they have no bearing on the merits of the application and accept the application 
as “complete.”  
 
Departmental Comments:  

Egineering: 

• Please provide a percolation test for the proposed on-site stormwater basin.  

• Inverts and pipe size at SMH#1 should be confirmed prior to submission of the connection 
permit to NHDES. 

• Please be aware that you will need to submit the calculated sewer flow for the proposed 
development and a copy of the NHDES connection permit. 

• Please be aware that trees are required every 50’ on both sides of a street (public or 
private).  

• All new public roads required to have sidewalks at least on one side of the street and street 
lighting, excluding Rural District.  

• Per Section 22.3.4 of the LDC, dead-end streets cannot be longer than 750 ft. 

• Per Section 22.3.13 of the LDC, installation of telecommunications infrastructure is 
required for all new roads. 

 
Fire:  

• Please describe how this proposal meets the requirements of Section 19.2.7 “Fire 
Protection and Water Supply” of the LDC.  

• Fire ponds are fire not a reliable water source for firefighting purposes due to issues such 
a freezing over during winter months and running dry during droughts. Acceptable 
alternatives include a water main connection at street level or a cistern under certain 
conditions.  

• As this is a dead end road, please demonstrate fire apparatus turnaround for the largest 
fire apparatus operated by KFD. Please contact the Fire Department to obtain 
specifications. 

• Please be aware that a dead end road may need multiple access road. 
 
Code Enforcement & Zoning: 

• Please show the required frontage for Lot 8. (Note: this comment has been addressed) 

19 of 105



STAFF REPORT 
 

• The narrative states that seven of the eight proposed building lots will have frontage and 
access from a private road; however, the zoning code requires frontage on a public road. 
Please, revise the proposal to show a public road, or alternatively, you may seek a variance 
from the ZBA to permit access to the new lots from a private road. (Note: The applicant 
has revised the application to propose a public road) 

• Are any “Precautionary” or “Prohibitive” slope areas present on the site? If so, please show 
these areas on the plan, and provide the area of precautionary slopes and the area of 
prohibitive slopes that will be impacted by the proposed development, if any.  

• Please be aware that building permits will be required. 
 
Application Analysis –Subdivision Regulations: The following is a review of the applicable 
subdivision regulations in Section 19.2 and the CRD Subdivison regulations in Section 19.3. 
 
19.2.1 Lots - All proposed lots appear to meet the requirements of the zoning regulations and 
CRD dimensional standards and will have frontage on either an existing Class V road or a street 
within an approved subdivision plan. This standard appears to be met. 
 
19.2.2 Character of Land for Subdivision - The land proposed to be subdivided is not located in 
a flood hazard area. There are some man-made steep slopes present on the site that are proposed 
to be regraded as part of this proposal. This standard appears to be met. 
 
19.2.3 Scattered or Premature Development - The proposed development is located off of an 
existing city street in an area of the city that is zoned for residential development. Staff have no 
concerns about the potential impact of this development on the capacity of the school system, 
adequacy of access streets, and availability of other public services. Fire access to the site is 
restricted due to the weight and capacity limits of the one-lane bridge over White Brook. 
Emergency access will be provided from the south via NH Route 9 
 
19.2.4 Preservation of Existing Features – All significant existing features have been identified 
and are discussed later on in this staff report under CRD design criteria A.  
 
19.2.5 Monumentation – This standard states that “The owner or developer shall provide 
permanent reference monuments in accordance with Article 22 of this LDC.” Section 22.3.2 of 
the LDC states, “Final subdivision plans shall not be signed and recorded until after the monuments 
have been installed by the developer and verified by the Public Works Director, or security in an 
amount deemed satisfactory to the Public Works Director is posted ensuring the monuments will 
be set.” Staff recommend that the Board include a condition of approval to require inspection of 
lot monuments by the Public Works Director or their designee following their installation or the 
submittal of a security in an amount deemed satisfactory to the Public Works Director to ensure 
that the monuments will be set. 
 
19.2.6 Special Flood Hazard Areas – There are no special flood hazard areas located on any of 
the proposed developable lots. This standard is not applicable. 
 
19.2.7 Fire Protection and Water Supply – This standard states that, for private fire protection 
water supply systems when it is infeasible or economically unreasonable to connect a fire hydrant 
to a public water main as determined by the Planning Board, the private fire protection water 
supply systems may include the following: 

20 of 105



STAFF REPORT 
 

“2.  For single-family dwellings, underground cisterns and associated dry hydrants that meet the 
standards of NFPA 1142. The location, design, and provisions for ownership, maintenance, 
and all season access to the cistern and supporting facilities shall conform to the Keene Fire 
Department hydrant specifications.  

3.  Individual residential sprinkler systems meeting the standards of NFPA 13D or NFPA 13R may 
be installed; however, in no case may the installation of such a system be made a requirement 
of approval.  

4.  Any other public or private fire protection water supply system approved by the Fire Chief and 
determined by the Planning Board to provide a similar or greater level of fire protection than 
the options provided in (1) and (2) above.” 

 
The Applicant states in the project narrative that “Fire protection for the proposed new homes will 
be provided with individual home fire sprinkler systems. The applicant reserves the right to 
construct a fire pond within the existing wetland, subject to necessary permits and approvals 
including a NHDES wetlands permit and a waiver from the Keene Planning Board.” Fire Department 
staff have indicated that a fire pond would not be an acceptable form of fire protection; however, 
individual sprinkler systems or an underground cistern and associated dry hydrants that meet the 
standards of NFPA 1142 would be acceptable. At the time of this staff report, this issue was still 
under discussion between staff and the applicant. Staff will provide a recommendation regarding 
fire protection at the Planning Board meeting on May 22.  
 
19.2.8 Utilities – The applicant proposes to extend the existing sewer line located on the Langdon 
Place of Keene property to Whitcomb’s Mill Road and down the length of the proposed new road 
in order to provide sewer service to the new lots. The City of Keene has an easement on the 
Langdon Place of Keene property that allows for this extension to occur. Private wells are 
proposed to provide domestic water service. This standard appears to be met. 
 
19.3.2 Dimensional Standards – The CRD Dimensional requirements for the Low Density 1 
District are shown in Table 1 in the “Required” column, and the proposed dimensions of the tract 
and new lots are shown in the “Proposed” column. The tract of land that is the subject of this 
proposal and all of the proposed new lots appear to meet the minimum dimensional 
requirements.  
 
The maximum number of dwelling units allowed within the CRD subdivision is determined by 
dividing the total area of the tract by the density factor per dwelling unit, which is 1 acre for the 
Low Density 1 District. Based on this calculation, the maximum number of dwelling units that 
could be permitted for this property is 12 units (12.42 ac/1 ac = 12). The Applicant proposes to 
create 8 lots, four of which could be developed into duplexes for up to 12 units total.  
 
With respect to open space, the applicant proposes to permanently reserve 6.83 acres as open 
space, or 55% of the tract (50% required). In the project narrative, the applicant notes that the 
open space lot will be used for passive recreation and will be managed by a Homeowner’s 
Association (HOA). 
 
 
 
 
 

21 of 105



STAFF REPORT 
 

Table 1. Dimensional requirements for CRD subdivision applications for the Low Density 1 District without city water. 

 Required Proposed 

Tract 

Min tract size 5 acres 12.42 ac 

Min tract frontage 100 ft 762 ft 

Perimeter 
building 
setback 

From external 
roads 

30 ft 30 ft 

From other tract 
boundaries 

20 ft 20 ft 

Lot 

Min. Lot Area 16,000 sf 16,338 sf 
Min Road Frontage 40 ft 40 ft 

Min Lot Width at Building Line 75 ft N/A* 
Min Front Setback 15 ft 15 ft 
Min Rear Setback 20 ft 20 ft 

Min Side Setback 10 ft 10 ft 
Max Building Coverage 35% N/A* 

Max Impervious Coverage 40% N/A* 
*These dimensional requirements will be reviewed at the time a building permit is submitted.  
 
19.3.3. Permitted Uses 
 
The CRD Subdivision regulations allow single-family and two-Family dwellings in the Low Density 
1 District. While no development is currently proposed, the Applicant proposes to crate 8 
residential lots, four of which could be developed as duplexes. The Applicant notes in the project 
narrative that the parcel reserved as open space will be used for passive recreation. Allowed open 
space uses include conservation, agriculture, forestry, and passive recreation.  
 

19.3.5 Design Criteria 
 
A.  General Criteria. This section states that all development shall be located outside of primary 

conservation areas, and shall minimize impact to any identified secondary conservation 
areas. Identified primary conservation areas for this property include surface waters and their 
buffers (intermittent stream, wetlands complex, and White Brook) and the floodway 
associated with White Brook. Steep slopes were also identified on the topographical survey; 
however, after conducting a site vist on May 11, the City Engineer has determined that these 
areas consist of stockpiled materials left over from previous uses on the site and are not 
natural features subject to the Hillside Protection Overlay District. The applicant submitted a 
Hillside Protection Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in case it is necessary to allow for regrading 
these steep areas; however, the City Engineer and Zoning Administrator have determined that 
a Hillside Protection CUP is not required for this proposal. 
 
All of the surface waters and the floodway are located on the proposed open space lot with 
the exception of a small area of wetlands that are within the right of way of the proposed road. 
The applicant has submitted a Surface Water Protection CUP application for this impact. The 
30-foot surface water buffer is located on several of the proposed residential lots, including 
Lots 1, 2, 6, 7, & 8. Any development that occurs on those lots will need to comply with the 
City’s Surface Water Protection Overlay District.  

  

22 of 105



STAFF REPORT 
 

Secondary conservation areas on the site include the potential presence of a threatened 
species (the fringed gentian), an historic site (sawmill constructed in 1785), and stone walls 
located along the length of the western parcel boundary and sections of the eastern parcel 
boundary along Whitcomb’s Mill Road. The applicant notes in the project narrative that the 
site was inspected by a botanist, and no evidence of the fringed gentian was found. The 
historic site and the stone walls are located within the open space land. 
 

 This standard also states that all structures shall be accessed from interior streets, rather 
than from roads bordering the perimeter of the tract. In addition, this section states “in the 
event that a waiver of this standard is granted, shared driveways shall be incorporated where 
feasible.” The Applicant requests a waiver from this standard for Lot 8, which is proposed to 
have access from Whitcomb’s Mill Road. The applicant notes in the project narrative that if 
Lot 8 is developed as a duplex, it will have a shared driveway. A driveway permit would be 
issued by the City Engineer’s office at the time that development is proposed.  
 
The written waiver request is included in the project narrative attached to this staff report . In 
making a determination whether or not to grant this waiver request, the Board should find by 
a majority vote that the criteria outlined in Section 25.10.14 of the LDC have been met: 

 
“1. Specific circumstances relative to the subdivision, or conditions of the land in such 

subdivision, indicate that the waiver will properly carry out the spirit and intent of the 
regulations; and,  

2.  Granting the waiver will not increase the potential for creating adverse impacts to 
abutters, the community or the environment; and,  

3.  Consideration will also be given as to whether strict conformity with the regulations 
would pose an unnecessary hardship to the applicant.” 

B.  Open Space Standards. These standards state that the area of land designated as open space 
shall not be used to site individual lots, construction of buildings, facilities for accessory uses, 
roads and other areas for vehicular traffic. This section further states that the open space 
reserve should not be fragmented, should be located adjacent to other open space or 
protected lands when possible, and should be reasonably accessible from each proposed lot.  
 
The proposed open space lot is proposed to be located roughly in the center of the tract of 
land where the wetlands complex is located. The applicant also proposes to include a buffer 
strip around the outer edge of the tract in the open space land. The applicant notes that no 
development is proposed on the open space parcel, and that this parcel will only be used for 
passive recreation. However, the narrative also states that “The applicant reserves the right to 
construct a fire pond within the existing wetland, subject to necessary pennits and approvals.” 
Construction of a fire pond in the open space parcel would not be an allowed use, and would 
require a waiver issued by the Planning Board. The open space lot could be accessed directly 
from each proposed house lot, from the adjacent rail trail via a proposed gravel path, or from 
Whitcomb’s Mill Road.  

 
C.  Open Space Ownership & Maintenance. This section requires that all land designated as open 

space shall not be further subdivided, and shall remain as open space in perpetuity. In 
addition, all designated open space must be permanently protected by covenants or 
easements, shall be deeded to and maintained by a Homeowners Association, a non-profit 

23 of 105



STAFF REPORT 
 

organization, or some other entity as approved by the Planning Board or its designee, and 
shall be held, managed and maintained by the developer until such time as they are 
transferred to the designated entity.  

 
The applicant states in the project narrative that the open space land will be owned and 
managed by the Whitcomb's Mill Estates Homeowners Association. In accordance with 
Section 25.10.9.C of the Land Development Code, the applicant will be required to submit 
written documentation of any legal instruments required for the management of the 
designated Open Space land, and such documents will be subject to the review and approval 
of the City Attorney prior to signature by the Planning Board Chair. Staff have included this as 
a condition of approval in the recommended motion. 

 
Application Analysis – Site Development Standards: The following is a review of the Site 
Development standards relevant to this application.  
 
20.2 Drainage & Stormwater Management: Stormwater runoff from the new road is proposed 

to be directed into vegetated swales that will treat runoff and allow it to infiltrate into the 
ground. The cul-de-sac is proposed to be curbed, and stormwater runoff from this area 
will be directed into a stormwater detention basin. This detention basin will have an 
emergency overflow into the existing wetland.  The applicant submitted a drainage report, 
which compares peak stormwater runoff for a 25-year rainfall event (4.88 inches) for pre- 
and post-development conditions. This report concludes that the proposed new road will 
not significantly change stormwater runoff post development.   

 
20.3 Sediment & Erosion Control: The applicant proposed to use perimeter controls including 

silt fencing and a stabilized construction entrance to prevent sediemtnation and siltation 
from leaving the site during construction. The location of the silt fencing is shown on the 
plan set, and a detail for the stabilized construction entrance is shown on Sheet C-7 pf the 
plan set. This standard appears to be met. 

 
20.4 Snow Storage & Removal: Snow is proposed to be stored around the perimeter of the road. 

If the road is accepted by City Council as a public road, snow removal will be handled by 
the City of Keene. This standard appears to be met. 

 
20.5  Landscaping: No landscaping is proposed. The applicant intends to request a waiver from 

City Council from Section 22.3.16 of Article 22 of the Land Development Code, which 
requires at least one deciduous tree of at least 2-in caliper at planting every 50-ft on each 
side of any new street.  
 

20.6  Screening: The applicant proposes to screen the development from Whitcomb’s Mill Road 
and adjacent land uses with existing mature forest canopy that will preserved as a buffer 
around the development and included in the open space lot. This standard appears to be 
met. 

  
20.7 Lighting: No lighting is proposed. The applicant intends to request a waiver from City 

Council from Section 22.3.8 of Article 22 of the Land Development Code, which requires 
streetlights at all intersections and along the length of proposed public streets in all 
residential zoning districts.  

 

24 of 105



STAFF REPORT 
 

20.8 Sewer & Water: See “Utilities,” above. 
 
20.9 Traffic & Access Management: Access to seven of the eight developable lots within the 

development is proposed to be provided by a new dead-end public road. The applicant 
intends to seek a number of waivers from City Council for the design of this road, including 
the following sections of Article 22 of the Land Development Code:  

• 22.3.4  to allow a dead end street that is greater than 750 feet in length 

• 22.3.7 to allow a new residential street without a sidewalk 

• 22.3.8 to allow a new residential street without street lighting 

• 22.3.13 to allow a new street without installing telecommunications 
infrastructure 

• 22.3.16 to allow a new street without street trees 
 
Staff recommend a that approval of this application be conditioned upon the applicant 
obtaining all required waivers from City Council for the proposed street design, as well as 
initial acceptance of the layout of the new street and submittal of a security for the 
construction of the street prior to final approval. If the applicant is denied any of the 
required waivers, the street design and subdivision plan may need to be modified to meet 
city code. Subsequent to final approval, staff recommend a condition of approval for final 
acceptance of the new street by City Council after construction of the street is complete.  
 
Access to Lot 8 is proposed to be provided directly from Whitcomb’s Mill Road. The 
issuance of a driveway permit for this property would be handled through the City 
Engineer’s Office. In the event that a duplex is constructed, the lot will utilize a shared 
driveway. 
 
With respect to traffic generation, the applicant submitted a traffic analysis which states 
that 8 detached single family homes and 4 attached single family homes (i.e. two 
duplexes) would generate a total of 106 trips per day. This analysis concludes that the 
overall development is expected to generate approximately 8 vehicle-trips (1 arrival, 7 
departures) during the AM peak hour period, and 10 vehicle-trips (6 arrivals, 4 departures) 
during the worst-case PM peak hour period. City Engineering staff did not express any 
concerns about this level of traffic generation, or its impact on the surrounding street 
network and nearby intersections and bridges. However, it should be noted that the one-
way bridge on Whitcomb’s Mill Road has weight limits and is not planned to be replaced. 
Any heavy equipment and/or heavy duty vehicles will be required to access the site from 
the south via NH Route 9.  

 
20.10 Filling & Excavation: No filling or excavation is proposed within the wetlands or other 

surface water areas. Excavation / regrading of previously stockpiled materials associated 
with the former gravel pit is proposed in the area of the cul-de-sac and on Lot 5 to create 
a buildable area and stabilize man-made steep slopes that were created at the edge of the 
former gravel pit excavation area. The applicant notes that ~1200 cubic yards of material 
will be hauled to or from the site.  

 
20.11 Surface Waters & Wetlands: The existing wetland system has been delineated by a 

certified wetlands scientist and identified as primary conservation areas. Nearly all of the 
wetlands on the parent parcel will be captured within the new open space lot.  The required 

25 of 105



STAFF REPORT 
 

30 foot wetland buffer for these wetlands is shown on the plan. No development is 
proposed within the wetland buffer area.  
 
Pursuant to Section 11.6 of the LDC, this proposal requires a Surface Water Protection 
Conditional Use Permit. The applicant has submitted a Surface Water CUP application, 
which is included as an attachment to this report. This application has been referred to 
the Conservation Commission for review at their meeting on Monday, May 15. Any 
feedback or recommendations from the Conservation Commission will be shared with the 
Planning Board at the May 22 Planning Board meeting. 

 
20.12 Hazardous or Toxic Materials: This standard is not applicable. 
 
20.13 Noise: The applicant states in the project narrative that no excessive noise will result from 

this proposal. This standard appears to be met.  
 
20.14 Architecture & Visual Appearance: This standard does not apply as there is no 

development proposed at this time.  

 
Recommended Motions: Recommended language for motions on this application will be 
provided at the May 22 Planning Board meeting.  

 

26 of 105



27 of 105



 
 
 

PROJECT NARRATIVE 
 

12- UNIT CRD 
WHITCOMB’S MILL ROAD 

KEENE, NH 
 

 
April 14, 2023 

Revised May 10, 2023 
 

SR Henry Trust is the owner of 12.42 acres of land on the west side of Whitcomb’s Mill Road. 
The property is zoned LD-1 and is TMP 237-018-000. It has 762 feet frontage on Whitcomb’s Mill Road 
and has access to city sewer via an easement to the existing city sewer across Whitcomb’s Mill Road on 
the Langdon Place of Keene property. Private drinking water wells will be installed for each of the 
dwelling units. Overhead power and cable TV lines will be installed along the road with underground 
services extended into each house lot.  

  
This property abuts the Cheshire Rail Trail along its south side. An active farm abuts the property 

to the west. Single family residential properties abut the property to the north, and to the east, and across 
Whitcomb’s Mill Road is Langdon Place of Keene, a senior living facility.    
 
 A new city street (Brookfield Lane) will be constructed to provide access to four single family 
house lots and three duplex lots. A fourth duplex lot will be proposed along the existing frontage at 
Whitcomb’s Mill Road which will require a waiver for a driveway directly from Whitcomb’s Mill Road, 
rather than the proposed new road. Each single family house lot will be greater than 16,000 sf in size. The 
duplex lots will be greater than 32,000 sf in size. 
 
 Approximately 6.87 acres of open space land will be permanently preserved as part of this 
proposal. The open space includes a forested wetland area of approximately 1.9 acres and land along 
White Brook. A continuous forested strip varying in width from 20 feet to over 100 feet will be preserved 
in its natural state except for one driveway to Whitcomb’s Mill Road and a planned footpath connection 
to the Cheshire Rail Trail. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

28 of 105



 
CRD Dimensional Requirements for the LD-1 district without city water are summarized below: 
 

 Land  REQUIRED PROVIDED 
Min. Tract Size 5 acres 12.42 acres 

Min Tract Frontage 100 feet 762 feet 
Min. Lot Area 16,000 sf >16,000 feet 

Min. Road Frontage 40 feet  >40 feet 
Min. Lot Width at Building Line  

75 feet 
 

>75 feet 
Min. Front Setback 15 feet 15 feet 
Min. Rear Setback 20 feet 20 feet 
Min. Side Setback 10 feet 10 feet 

Max. Building Coverage  
35% 

 
N/A 

Max. Impervious Coverage  
40% 

 
N/A 

Density, LD-1 w/o city water 1 acre per lot @ 12.42 
acres 

Up to 12 units on 8 lots 
(4 duplex units and 4 
single family units) 

 
 
Primary and Secondary Conservation Areas on the Tract 
 
 Primary conservation areas include White Brook which exists along the north side of this tract. 
There is also a forested wetland of 1.9 acres which is located primarily in the center of the lot. This area is 
fed by an intermittent stream coming from the south, under the Cheshire Rail Trail and discharging into 
the wetland area which ultimately discharges to White Brook. 
  
 Secondary conservation areas within the forested open space include a potential historic site along 
the brook which was believed to be the location of a sawmill constructed in 1785 by a man named 
Holbrook which was eventually owned by a Whitcomb. Thus, the name Whitcomb’s Mill Road.  The NH 
Natural Heritage Bureau has also identified a threatened plant species, the fringed gentia which was 
believed to exist on or near this site in a wetland area at one time. We found no evidence of the fringed 
gentia during a site inspection by a local botanist. There are steep slopes along the south and west 
property lines that were created by the gravel pit operation. These areas will be part of the permanent 
open space and will not be disturbed. 
 
Open Space Land 
 
 The 6.87 acre open space land includes a wetland in the center of the property and the forested 
perimeter land surrounding the proposed house lots. The open space land will be owned by the 
Whitcomb’s Mill Estates Homeowners Association.  The open space land shall be used for passive 
recreation only including hiking, walking, fishing, snow shoeing, sledding, and other passive recreational 
uses. No motorized vehicles will be allowed except as necessary for maintenance. No tree cutting will be 
allowed except for dead or damaged trees which pose a safety hazard.  

29 of 105



The applicant is proposing to construct a gravel footpath through a portion of the open space for a 
connection to the Cheshire Rail Trail at the southeast corner of the property, subject to approval of a 
license from the State of NH to allow the connection.  

Fire protection for the proposed new homes will be provided with individual home fire sprinkler  
systems. The applicant reserves the right to construct a fire pond within the existing wetland, subject to  
necessary permits and approvals including a NHDES wetlands permit and a waiver from the Keene 
Planning Board. Each house lot has direct access to the open space land. A copy of the Open Space 
Covenants will be provided in the future.  
 
Permitted Uses 
 
 Single family dwellings and two-family dwellings are permitted uses in the LD-1 district under 
Table 19-3 in the LDC. 
 
Design Criteria 
 
 This proposal includes eight new building lots, four of which will be large enough to 
accommodate a duplex. Four lots are sized to accommodate one single family dwelling. Access to the 
proposed new building lots will be from the proposed new road with the exception of the access to Lot 8. 
Lot 8 is large enough to support a duplex and the access to this lot is proposed to be from Whitcomb’s 
Mill Road. The final location for this driveway will be subject to approval from City staff at the time a 
driveway permit application is filed for Lot 8. 
 
Waiver Criteria  
 

A waiver is requested from section 19.3.5.A.3 to allow a shared driveway directly from 
Whitcomb’s Mill Road to Lot 8.  

 
1. Specific circumstances relative to the subdivision, or conditions of the land in such 

subdivision, indicate that the waiver will properly carry out the spirit and intent of the 

regulations:  It is not possible to bring a driveway from the new road to the building site 
on Lot 8 without crossing the wetland area, or without crossing Lot 7 in close proximity to the 
building site on Lot 7, or without cutting through the forested buffer between Lot 7 and 
Whitcomb’s Mill Road. The least disruptive impact is to allow a driveway straight in from 
Whitcomb’s Mill Road and onto Lot 8. In the event a duplex is proposed, this will be a shared 
driveway.  

2. Granting the waiver will not increase the potential for creating adverse impacts to abutters, 

the community or the environment:  This portion of Whitcomb’s Mill Road is 
straight and has good line of sight in both directions. The driveway to the existing single 
family home across Whitcomb’s Mill Road is located to the north and will not conflict with a 
proposed new driveway location to Lot 8. The addition of a residential driveway in this 
location will not result in excess traffic and will not create a safety hazard.  

3. Consideration will also be given as to whether strict conformity with the regulations would 

pose an unnecessary hardship to the applicant.  Denial of the waiver would result in 
the loss of two potential building sites for the applicant. The shortfall in income would force 

30 of 105



the applicant to significantly raise the cost of the remaining building sites which could 
jeopardize the feasibility of the entire project.  

 
Small portions of the building sites include areas within the wetland buffer. A Surface Water  

Conditional Use permit is required to allow these areas within the proposed building sites. An application 
for the SWCUP has been filed. 
 The applicant plans to petition Keene City Council to accept the proposed new road (Brookfield 
Lane) as a city street. Waivers of several city street design standards will be requested, including no 
curbing, no streetlights, and no street trees.    
  
 

31 of 105



32 of 105



33 of 105



34 of 105



35 of 105



WHITCOMB'S MILL ESTATES
19 Whitcombs Mill Road,  KEENE, NEW  HAMPSHIRE

PREPARED BY
Project K2740

Sandra R. Henry Trust

April 12, 2023

PHONE (603) 357-0116

KEENE, NH 03431

Development Consultant:

185 WINCHESTER ST.

Brickstone Land Use Consultants

PHONE (802) 257-0561

BRATTLEBORO, VT 05302

Civil Engineer:

439 WEST RIVER ROAD

SVE Associates

R.C.E. NUMBER: 13365
LIZA P. SARGENT                       DATE

Huntley Survey & Design, PLLC
659 WEST ROAD

Land Surveyor:

TEMPLE, NH 03084

PHONE (603) 924-1669
www.huntleysurvey.com

Locus Map
1"=2,000'±

Keene
New Hampshire

Arch St

Route 9

W
hitecom

b
Mill Rd

Rail Trail

Fe
lt  

 R
d

Hurricane Rd

Hastings Ave

Arch St

revised thru May 3, 2023

5/4/23

36 of 105



DATE:

PROJ. #:

NOTES AND
LEGEND

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 P
:\P

ro
je

ct
\N

H
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\K

27
40

 B
ric

ks
to

ne
-W

hi
tc

om
bs

 M
ill 

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n\

D
w

g\
K2

74
0 

SI
TE

 4
-5

-2
3.

dw
g 

  M
ay

 0
4,

  2
02

3 
- 1

:4
2p

m

c

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

D
AT

E
D

W
N

C
H

K

SHEET

N-1

WHITCOMB'S MILL
ESTATES

SANDRA R  HENRY TRUST

KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE
19 WHITCOMB'S MILL ROAD

-APR- 2312

K2740K2740

DESIGN:  LPS
DRAWN: AJG

SVE 2023

Engineering
Planning
Landscape Architecture
Surveying

SVE Associates
P.O. Box 1818
439 West River Road
Brattleboro, VT 05302
T   802.257.0561
F   802.257.0721
www.sveassoc.com

R.C.E. NUMBER: 13365
LIZA P. SARGENT                       DATE

 CHECKED: LPS CHECKED: LPS

SF

W

SD

S

U.N.O.

N.I.C.

T.B.R.

O.A.E.

S.C.E.

I.C.C.

V.C.C.

V.G.C.

T.D.

Brickstone
Land Use Consultants, LLC

PLANNER:

Site Planning, Permitting and Development Consulting
185 Winchester Street, Keene, NH  03431
Phone: (603) 357-0116

CRB

CCRD

123/456
[1-2-3]

LP
S

LP
S

02
-M

AY
-2

3
LE

G
EN

D
1

5/4/23

37 of 105



CENTER LINE OF FORMER RAILROAD BED

PAVED

UPLAND

W
h
itco

m
b
's M

ill R
o
a
d

DRIVE

EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD

GATE

White Brook

1" Pipe
Up 12"

1-1/2" Pipe
Up 1"

1-1/2" Pipe
Up 6"

2" Pipe, Flush
-Not Held

1-1/2" Pipe, Up 12"
-Held for Line

8.05'  to Corner

[237-41]
DENNIS & DIANE

MCCLOREY
16 Whitcombs Mill Rd

Keene, NH 03431
1764/115

ZONE: RURAL

[237-19]
WESTON F. GRISWOLD

REVOCABLE TRUST
164 Arch Street

Keene, NH 03431
3156/706

Plan Ref. No.2
ZONE: RURAL

[237-22]
FLORENZ FAMILY

REVOCABLE TRUST
183 Arch Street

Keene, NH 03431
3175/1009

ZONE: AGRICULTURAL

[237-17]
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

PO Box 483
Concord, NH 03302

1530/715
Plan Ref. No.3
ZONE: RURAL

[237-37]
LANGDON PLACE

OF KEENE LTD
PARTNERSHIP

136 Arch Street
Keene, NH 03431

1493/564
ZONE: RURAL

FLOOD HAZARD BOUNDARY 30' WETLAND
BUFFER

TOTAL LOT AREA
12.42 Acres±

541,043 Sq.Ft.±

LOT 1
0.739 Acres±

32,177 Sq.Ft.±
LOT 2

0.457 Acres±
19,912 Sq.Ft.±

LOT  
0.438 Acres±

19,090 Sq.Ft.±

LOT 4
0.377 Acres±

16,436 Sq.Ft.±

LOT 5
0.377 Acres±

16,421 Sq.Ft.±

LOT 6
0.738 Acres±

32,145 Sq.Ft.±

LOT 7
0.371 Acres±

16,163 Sq.Ft.±

LOT 8
0.375 Acres±

16,338 Sq.Ft.±

LOT 9
0.737 Acres±

32,090 Sq.Ft.±

OPEN SPACE
6.842 Acres±

298,030 Sq.Ft.±

Pro
posed R

oad

0.970 Acre
s±, 4

2,242 Sq.Ft.±

TOTAL
JURISDICTIONAL
WETLAND AREA

1.9 Acres±

[581-02]
STATE OF

NEW HAMPSHIRE
PO Box 483

Concord, NH 03302
1530/715

Plan Ref. No.3
ZONE: RURAL

[237-042]
AREA 48 LLC
73 Arlington Ave
Keene, NH 03431

3096/1068
ZONE: RURAL

[237-016]
EASTWOOD PROPERTIES LLC

43 Daniels Hill Road
Keene, NH 03431

2658/775
ZONE: RURAL

ZONE A

ZONE X

INV:544.30
12"HDPE

INV:546.21
12"HDPE

INV:546.04
36"HDPE

INV:547.58
36"HDPE

Plan of CRD Subdivision

LAND OF

Sandra R. Henry Trust
located at

Tax Map 237 Lot 18
19 Whitcombs Mill Road, Keene, Cheshire County, New Hampshire

Book 2060, Page 599

Scale 1"= 50'

Surveyed See Note 1         Plan prepared 03/24/2023
Project No. H23-007          Cad File No. H23-007 CRD.dwg

Huntley Survey & Design, PLLC

NH & VT Land Surveying, Wetlands & NH Septic System Design
659 West Road, Temple, NH 03084          (603) 924-1669          www.huntleysurvey.com

33.

Locus Map
1"=2,000'±

Keene
New Hampshire

BYREVISIONDATENO.

Owner Certification
I CERTIFY THAT I AM THE CURRENT OWNER OF THE TRACTS
SHOWN HEREON AND THAT I APPROVE OF THE SUBDIVISION.

________________________________________________________
OWNER'S SIGNATURE                                         DATE

Zoning Districts
LD-1  (LOW DENSITY 1)
REQUIREMENTS

MAX HEIGHT # STORIES/#'
LOT SIZE 1 ACRE
FRONTAGE 100'/60' CUL-DE-SAC
LOT WIDTH 75'

BUILDING SETBACKS
FRONT 15'
SIDE 10'
REAR 20'

MAX BUILDING COVERAGE 30%
MAX IMPERMEABLE COVERAGE 35%

Overlay Districts
Surface Water Protection District:

30' SETBACKS FROM SURFACE WATERS
10' WITH CU PERMIT

Hillside Protection District:
PRECAUTIONARY- SLOPES BETWEEN 15 & 25%: 20,000 SF

MAXIMUM DISTURBANCE
PROHIBITIVE - SLOPES 25% OR GREATER : NO BUILDING OR

IMPROVEMENTS

SEE CITY OF KEENE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE CONCERNING
ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING TO PARCEL.

Owner of Record
SANDRA R. HENRY TRUST

PO Box 9
Keene, NH 03431

TOTAL AREA
12.42 Acres±

541,043 Sq.Ft.±
764' Frontage

Plan References
REFERENCES INCLUDE ALL INFORMATION REFERRED TO ON ANY OF THE FOLLOWING PLANS

1. PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN OF LAND, SANDRA R. HENRY TRUST, TAX MAP 237-LOT 18, 19 WHITCOMBS MILL
ROAD, KEENE, NH, DATED MAY 29, 202; BY CHRISTOPHER PATON, PATON LAND SURVEYING (Obtained from Client and
used with permission of Surveyor).

2. SUBDIVISION PLAN OF LAND OWNED BY WESTON & NANCY GRISWOLD, WHITCOMBS MILL ROAD, KEENE, NH,
DATED APRIL 18, 1987, BY WAYNE McCUTCHEON ASSOC. (CCRD)

3. RIGHT OF WAY AND TRACK MAP, FITCHBURG R.R. CO., OPERATED BY THE BOSTON & MAINE R.R., VALUATION
SHEET V 39 NH/35.

Notes
THE BEARINGS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN IS/ARE REFERENCED TO NAD83 NH STATE PLANE GRID, BASED THE DATUM
STATED ON PLAN REFERENCE No.1.

THE PERIMETER BOUNDARY LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE SHOWN FROM PLAN REFERENCE No.1. INTERIOR
LINES WERE CALCULATED BY THIS OFFICE.

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, STRUCTURES AND FACILITIES HAVE BEEN PLOTTED FROM PLAN REFERENCE No.1.
THEIR  EXISTENCE AND LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE. THERE MAY BE OTHER UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH ARE NOT KNOWN. THE SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND
STRUCTURES MUST BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO ANY AND ALL CONSTRUCTION. CALL DIG-SAFE PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS WERE DELINEATED BY 
DURING THE MONTH OF , 20  USING THE THREE PARAMETER APPROACH DESCRIBED IN TECHNICAL
MANUAL Y-87-1, THE CORPS OF ENGINEERS 1987 WETLAND DELINEATION MANUAL AND SUPPLEMENTED BY THE
JANUARY 2012, REGIONAL SUPPLEMENT TO THE CORPS OF ENGINEERS WETLAND DELINEATION MANUAL:
NORTHCENTRAL AND NORTHEAST REGION U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, V.2.

PORTIONS THE PARCEL(S) SHOWN ARE LOCATED IN ZONE A AND ARE WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA
PER FEMA PANEL 33005C0262E EFFECTIVELY DATED MAY 23, 2006.

THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF KEENE ARE A PART OF THIS PLAT AND APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT
IS CONTINGENT ON COMPLETION OF ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF SAID SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS EXCEPTING
ONLY ANY VARIANCES OR MODIFICATIONS MADE IN WRITING BY THE BOARD AND ATTACHED HERETO.

 BY      CHAIRMAN
 AND     SECRETARY
 ON .

APPROVED BY THE
KEENE PLANNING BOARD

HD

N

NAD83
NH State Plane 2022

Surveyor's Certification
PURSUANT TO RSA 676: 18 III AND RSA 672: 14, I CERTIFY THAT

THIS PLAT WAS PRODUCED BY ME OR THOSE UNDER MY
DIRECT SUPERVISION.

Arch St

Route 9

W
hitecom

b
Mill Rd

Rail Trail

Fe
lt  

 R
d

Hurricane Rd

Hastings Ave

Arch St

Symbol Legend

UTILITY POLE
IRON PIN/PIPE

5/8" REBAR WITH CAP (SET)
4" X 4" GRANITE MONUMENT 

CAPPED 5/8" REBARCRB

SOILS TYPE KEY LETTER
DEED VOLUME & PAGE
TAX MAP PARCEL NUMBER

CCRD

123/456
[1-2-3]

CHESHIRE REGISTRY OF DEEDS

STONE WALL

TREE LINE
EDGE OF WATER

EDGE OF PAVEMENT
EDGE OF GRAVEL
EDGE OF WETLANDS

ROW Notes

WHITCOMB MILLS ROAD - A CLASS V PUBLIC WAY. RE-SURVEYED
1836, Vol.1 Pg.53, 2 RODS WIDE. SIDELINES ARE SHOWN FROM A
16.5' OFFSET FROM THE TRAVELED WAY CENTERLINE AND
CONFIRMED BY THE LOCATIONS OF STONEWALLS ALONG
EITHER SIDE OF SAID ROAD.

38 of 105



CENTER LINE OF FORMER RAILROAD BED

PAVED

UPLAND

W
h
itco

m
b
's M

ill R
o
a
d

DRIVE

EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD

GATE

White Brook

1" Pipe
Up 12"

1-1/2" Pipe
Up 1"

1-1/2" Pipe
Up 6"

2" Pipe, Flush
-Not Held

1-1/2" Pipe, Up 12"
-Held for Line

8.05'  to Corner

FLOOD HAZARD BOUNDARY 30' WETLAND
BUFFER

LOT 1
0.739 Acres±

32,177 Sq.Ft.±
LOT 2

0.457 Acres±
19,912 Sq.Ft.±

LOT 4
0.438 Acres±

19,090 Sq.Ft.±

LOT 4
0.377 Acres±

16,436 Sq.Ft.±

LOT 5
0.377 Acres±

16,421 Sq.Ft.±

LOT 6
0.738 Acres±

32,145 Sq.Ft.±

LOT 7
0.371 Acres±

16,163 Sq.Ft.±

LOT 8
0.375 Acres±

16,338 Sq.Ft.±

LOT 9
0.737 Acres±

32,090 Sq.Ft.±

OPEN SPACE
6.842 Acres±

298,030 Sq.Ft.±

Pro
posed R

oad

0.970 Acre
s±, 4

2,242 Sq.Ft.±

TOTAL
JURISDICTIONAL
WETLAND AREA

1.9 Acres±

ZONE A

ZONE X

INV:544.30
12"HDPE

INV:546.21
12"HDPE

INV:546.04
36"HDPE

INV:547.58
36"HDPE

536
538

534

532

53
6

540

532

53
2

544

540

532

53
0

530

550

540

550

560

568

560

560

570

582

580

570

580
570

580

580

580

590

580

580

580582

570

570
566

570

568

566
564

562

560

558

556

554

552

550

548

546

544

542

540

538

536

530

54
0

560
568

560

550

Supplemental Soils and Topography Plan
Plan of CRD Subdivision

LAND OF

Sandra R. Henry Trust
located at

Tax Map 237 Lot 18
19 Whitcombs Mill Road, Keene, Cheshire County, New Hampshire

Book 2060, Page 599

Scale 1"= 50'

Surveyed See Note 1         Plan prepared 03/24/2023
Project No. H23-007          Cad File No. H23-007 CRD.dwg

Huntley Survey & Design, PLLC

NH & VT Land Surveying, Wetlands & NH Septic System Design
659 West Road, Temple, NH 03084          (603) 924-1669          www.huntleysurvey.com

33.

Locus Map
1"=2,000'±

Keene
New Hampshire

BYREVISIONDATENO.

Zoning Districts
LD-1  (LOW DENSITY 1)
REQUIREMENTS

MAX HEIGHT # STORIES/#'
LOT SIZE 1 ACRE
FRONTAGE 100'/60' CUL-DE-SAC
LOT WIDTH 75'

BUILDING SETBACKS
FRONT 15'
SIDE 10'
REAR 20'

MAX BUILDING COVERAGE 30%
MAX IMPERMEABLE COVERAGE 35%

Overlay Districts
Surface Water Protection District:

30' SETBACKS FROM SURFACE WATERS
10' WITH CU PERMIT

Hillside Protection District:
PRECAUTIONARY- SLOPES BETWEEN 15 & 25%: 20,000 SF

MAXIMUM DISTURBANCE
PROHIBITIVE - SLOPES 25% OR GREATER : NO BUILDING OR

IMPROVEMENTS

SEE CITY OF KEENE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE CONCERNING
ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING TO PARCEL.

Plan References
REFERENCES INCLUDE ALL INFORMATION REFERRED TO ON ANY OF THE FOLLOWING PLANS

1. PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN OF LAND, SANDRA R. HENRY TRUST, TAX MAP 237-LOT 18, 19 WHITCOMBS MILL
ROAD, KEENE, NH, DATED MAY 29, 202; BY CHRISTOPHER PATON, PATON LAND SURVEYING (Obtained from Client and
used with permission of Surveyor).

2. SUBDIVISION PLAN OF LAND OWNED BY WESTON & NANCY GRISWOLD, WHITCOMBS MILL ROAD, KEENE, NH,
DATED APRIL 18, 1987, BY WAYNE McCUTCHEON ASSOC. (CCRD)

3. RIGHT OF WAY AND TRACK MAP, FITCHBURG R.R. CO., OPERATED BY THE BOSTON & MAINE R.R., VALUATION
SHEET V 39 NH/35.

Notes
THE BEARINGS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN IS/ARE REFERENCED TO NAD83 NH STATE PLANE GRID, BASED THE DATUM
STATED ON PLAN REFERENCE No.1.

THE PERIMETER BOUNDARY LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE SHOWN FROM PLAN REFERENCE No.1. INTERIOR
LINES WERE CALCULATED BY THIS OFFICE.

TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN ON THIS PLAN IS FROM LIDAR SURVEY AND MAPPING OBTAINED FROM
http://lidar.unh.edu/map.) THE VERTICAL DATUM IS NAVD 88. CONTOUR INTERVAL IS TWO (2) FEET.

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, STRUCTURES AND FACILITIES HAVE BEEN PLOTTED FROM PLAN REFERENCE No.1.
THEIR  EXISTENCE AND LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE. THERE MAY BE OTHER UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH ARE NOT KNOWN. THE SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND
STRUCTURES MUST BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO ANY AND ALL CONSTRUCTION. CALL DIG-SAFE PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS WERE DELINEATED BY  
DURING THE MONTH OF , 20  USING THE THREE PARAMETER APPROACH DESCRIBED IN TECHNICAL 
MANUAL Y-87-1, THE CORPS OF ENGINEERS 1987 WETLAND DELINEATION MANUAL AND SUPPLEMENTED BY THE 
JANUARY 2012, REGIONAL SUPPLEMENT TO THE CORPS OF ENGINEERS WETLAND DELINEATION MANUAL: 
NORTHCENTRAL AND NORTHEAST REGION U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, V.2.

PORTIONS THE PARCEL(S) SHOWN ARE LOCATED IN ZONE A AND ARE WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA
PER FEMA PANEL 33005C0262E EFFECTIVELY DATED MAY 23, 2006.

SOILS LINES AND TYPES SHOWN HEREON WERE OBTAINED FROM NRCS WEB SOIL SURVEY ONLINE PROGRAM,
SOIL SURVEY STAFF, NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE, UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE, WEB SOIL SURVEY,  AVAILABLE ONLINE AT HTTPS://WEBSOILSURVEY.SC.EGOV.USDA.GOV/.
ACCESSED MARCH 24, 2023.

THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF KEENE ARE A PART OF THIS PLAT AND APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT
IS CONTINGENT ON COMPLETION OF ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF SAID SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS EXCEPTING
ONLY ANY VARIANCES OR MODIFICATIONS MADE IN WRITING BY THE BOARD AND ATTACHED HERETO.

 BY      CHAIRMAN
 AND     SECRETARY
 ON .

APPROVED BY THE
KEENE PLANNING BOARD

HD

N

NAD83
NH State Plane 2022

Surveyor's Certification
PURSUANT TO RSA 676: 18 III AND RSA 672: 14, I CERTIFY THAT

THIS PLAT WAS PRODUCED BY ME OR THOSE UNDER MY
DIRECT SUPERVISION.

Arch St

Route 9

W
hitecom

b
Mill Rd

Rail Trail

Fe
lt  

 R
d

Hurricane Rd

Hastings Ave

Arch St

Symbol Legend

UTILITY POLE
IRON PIN/PIPE

5/8" REBAR WITH CAP (SET)
4" X 4" GRANITE MONUMENT 

CAPPED 5/8" REBARCRB

SOILS TYPE KEY LETTER
DEED VOLUME & PAGE
TAX MAP PARCEL NUMBER

CCRD

123/456
[1-2-3]

CHESHIRE REGISTRY OF DEEDS

STONE WALL

TREE LINE
EDGE OF WATER

EDGE OF PAVEMENT
EDGE OF GRAVEL
EDGE OF WETLANDS

Soils Key
22C COLTON GRAVELLY SANDY LOAM 8-15% SLOPES

298 GRAVEL PITS

39 of 105



CENTER LINE OF FORMER RAILROAD BED

PAVED

UPLAND

W
h
itco

m
b
's M

ill R
o
a
d

DRIVE

EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD

GATE

White Brook

2FLUSH

1.5U6

1.5U1

1U12

1.25U12

1" Pipe
Up 12"

1-1/2" Pipe
Up 1"

1-1/2" Pipe
Up 6"

2" Pipe, Flush
-Not Held

1-1/2" Pipe, Up 12"
-Held for Line

8.05'  to Corner

[237-41]
DENNIS & DIANE

MCCLOREY
16 Whitcombs Mill Rd

Keene, NH 03431
1764/115

ZONE: RURAL

[237-19]
WESTON F. GRISWOLD

REVOCABLE TRUST
164 Arch Street

Keene, NH 03431
3156/706

Plan Ref. No.2
ZONE: RURAL

[237-22]
FLORENZ FAMILY

REVOCABLE TRUST
183 Arch Street

Keene, NH 03431
3175/1009

ZONE: AGRICULTURAL

[237-17]
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

PO Box 483
Concord, NH 03302

1530/715
Plan Ref. No.3
ZONE: RURAL

[237-37]
LANGDON PLACE

OF KEENE LTD
PARTNERSHIP

136 Arch Street
Keene, NH 03431

1493/564
ZONE: RURAL

INV:544.30
12"HDPE

INV:546.21
12"HDPE

INV:546.04
36"HDPE

INV:547.58
36"HDPE

FLOOD HAZARD BOUNDARY 30' WETLAND
BUFFER

TOTAL LOT AREA
12.42 Acres±

541,043 Sq.Ft.±

JURISDICTIONAL
WETLAND AREA

1.9 Acres±

[581-02]
STATE OF

NEW HAMPSHIRE
PO Box 483

Concord, NH 03302
1530/715

Plan Ref. No.3
ZONE: RURAL

[237-042]
AREA 48 LLC
73 Arlington Ave
Keene, NH 03431

3096/1068
ZONE: RURAL

ZONE A

ZONE X

540

532

530

540

542

6"

6"

4"
6"

6"

SEWER
EASEMENT

540
550

550

560

570

550

560

570

580

580

580

560

56
0

550570

SOIL BOUNDARY LINE, TYP.

55
2

552

552

552

554

558

55
4

548550

552

552

560

560

560

55
6

556 554

53
8

536 542

540

53
8

53
6

536

53
8

538

534

536

542

550
546

548

550

550
556

SMH #1018
RIM: 537.93
INVERTS
INACCESSIBLE

580

580

590

576

576

574

574

572

572

560

570

580

580

570

584

584
584

570

570
566

560

540

530

PAVED
PP

UPLANDU

b
's M

ill R
o
a
d

R

EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD

GATEA

TS

2FLUSH22FL SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSU
2" Pipe, Flush, Flush
-Not Held-Not H

INV 44 3030INV 544 30INV 544 30INV 544 30INV 544 30INV 544 30INV 544 30INV:544 30INV:544 30INV:544 30INV:544 30INV:544.30INV:544 30
12"HDPEPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE

INV 546 21INV 546 21INV 546 21INV 546 21INV 546 21INV:546 21INV 546 21INV:546 21INV:546 21INV:546 21INV:546 21INV:546.21INV:546.21
12"HDPEE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE

INV 546 04INV 546 04INV 546 04INV 546 04INV 546 04INV:546 04INV 546 04INV:546 04INV:546 04INV:546 04INV:546 04INV:546.04INV:546.04
36"HDPEPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE3636

INV 547 588INV 547 58INV 547 58INV 547 58INV 547 58INV:547 58INV 547 58INV:547 58INV:547 58INV:547 58INV:547 58INV:547.58INV:547.58
36"HDPEE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE3636

LAND30' WETLANDLAND
BUFFERBUFFBUFF

TOTAL LOT AREAAREA
12.42 Acres±42 Acr

541,043 Sq.Ft.±54

JURISDICTIONALONAL
WETLAND AREAAND

1.9 Acres±1

5555555554545454540
54040400000000000

000000050505050505055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055555555555555555555

555555555555555555555555550
5505050505050505050000000

55570
57000

555555055550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550505050500000

2222222
55

2
55

2
55555555

22222522525252525252
552
552
552
552
552
552
5555555555555555555555

222525252525252552525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525555555555555555

55555555555555555555555525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525525252525252525252525222

555555555555555555555554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554545454545454545444

555555555555585555855855855855855855855855855855855855855855855855855855855855855858585858585888888888

44444
55

4
55

4
555555

55548
54888

2222242424242542542542542542542542542542542542542542542542542542542542542542542542542542542542542542542545455555555

5555555555555555555555555
666646464646464646666664646666646464646546546546546546546546546546546546546546546546546546546546546546546546546545454545454555555

8888888484848484848548548548548548548548548548548548548548548548548548548548548545454545454555555

00000005050505050505505505505505505505505505505505505505505505505505505505555555555555555

55505
550
550555500000000
55550000000000

666666656565656565655655655655655655655655655655655655655655655655655655655555555555555555555

222

55

55555575757575725725725725725725725725725725725725725725725725725727272727272722222

555555757572575725725725725725725725725725725725725725725725725725725725725725725725725725727272727222

000006006060606060605605605605605605605605605605605656565656565656555555

00000707070707070570570570570570570570570570570570570570570570570570570570570570570575757575757555555

55555555575757575757570
57070707070707000000000

55555555566
56666666666

111.5U61111.51 51.5U6

1U1Pipe1" PipePipe
Up 12"Up Up 

1-1/2" PipePipe

[237-22]
FLORENZ FAMILY

REVOCABLE TRUST
183 Arch Street

Keene, NH 03431
3175/1009

ZONE: AGRICULTURAL

FLOODFFLOFFLOFLOFLOFLOOOO HAZAAZAAZAAAAZAZZZZZ RD BOOOOOOOOOOOUNDARUUUUUUUU YOD HAZZAZ RD BOUNDAUUU

ZOZ

6006060560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560565655

UNDARY LINE, TYP.UNDARY LINE, T

55555555555555555555555550
550
550
550
550
550505050505050505000000000

555555575575757575707005700570005700057070057070057000570005707070700570707070057070005707000570707070707005707070707070070707070707070707070707070707070707070707007070707007070000000000000000

0000000000070707070707000000007070700000070700000057070000007070000570700570700570057005700570057005700570057005700570057057057057057057057057057057057575757555555

53053055535535353535353535353053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053030303030303030300000

1.5U1U5U51

1111111111211221

1-1/2" PipeeeeeeeeeePipe
Up 1"""""

00000007070707070707070
570
570
570
570
570
570
575757575757575755555555

000008080808058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058585858555555

55555565565656555655605605560556055560555605555605560555605560555605555560555605556055555560555556055605560560560560560606060606060000000

0000000060056
0

56
0

5555555555

00000050505050550505505505505505505505505505505505505505505505505505505505505505505505505505505505505505555555555555570
570
570
5

00

2222222525252525252
552
552
5522
5522
5522
552
5522
5522
552
552
55555555555555555555555555555555555555

55555555555555555555555552
55555552
5555552
552
552
5552
5522
55555525
55255222222222222222222222222222

55555565565656056560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560606060606060000000

5555556556565656560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560606060606060000000

55560
56000

6666666666666
55

6
555555555

6
55

6
555

655566656665655
6

55
65566555555

665656565656565656565655655655655655655655655655655655655655655655665565566556655666556655655655655655655655555555555555555555 5555555555545545545545545545545545545545545545545545545545545545545545545545545545554554555455545545545454444444

5555555655555556565555555565555655555656565556565655656560
565656560
566060
565565656560
560
56566060606060606066060606060606060606060606060606060606060606060606060606000006000000000000000000

5555555454545454545405405405405405405405405405405405405405405405405405405405405405404054040404040000000

PRECAUTIONARY AND PROHIBITIVE SLOPE AREAS
COLOR MIN/MAX SLOPE TOTAL AREA

15-25% 27,185± SF 0.6± ACRES
25%+ 46,645± SF 1.1± ACRES

000000808080808080580580580580580580580580580580580580580580580580580580580580580580585858585858555555

4474474747474747474745745745745745745745745745745745745745745745745745745745745745745745745745745745757575757575755555

R.C.E. NUMBER: 13365
LIZA P. SARGENT                       DATE

Brickstone
Land Use Consultants, LLC

PLANNER:

Site Planning, Permitting and Development Consulting
185 Winchester Street, Keene, NH  03431
Phone: (603) 357-0116

DATE:

PROJ. #:

EXISTING
CONDITIONS PLAN

GRAPHIC SCALE 1" =

0 25' 50' 100'

50'

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 P
:\P

ro
je

ct
\N

H
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\K

27
40

 B
ric

ks
to

ne
-W

hi
tc

om
bs

 M
ill 

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n\

D
w

g\
K2

74
0 

SI
TE

 4
-5

-2
3.

dw
g 

  M
ay

 0
4,

  2
02

3 
- 1

:4
3p

m

c

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

D
AT

E
D

W
N

C
H

K

SHEET

S-1

WHITCOMB'S MILL
ESTATES

SANDRA R  HENRY TRUST

KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE
19 WHITCOMB'S MILL ROAD

-APR- 2312

K2740K2740

DRAWN: AJG

SVE 2023

Engineering
Planning
Landscape Architecture
Surveying

SVE Associates
P.O. Box 1818
439 West River Road
Brattleboro, VT 05302
T   802.257.0561
F   802.257.0721
www.sveassoc.com

 CHECKED: LPS

LP
S

LP
S

03
-M

AY
-2

3
PB

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
1

5/4/23

40 of 105



CENTER LINE OF FORMER RAILROAD BED

PAVED

UPLAND

W
h
itco

m
b
's M

ill R
o
a
d

DRIVE

EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD

GATE

White Brook

2FLUSH

1.5U6

1.5U1

1U12

1.25U12

1" Pipe
Up 12"

1-1/2" Pipe
Up 1"

1-1/2" Pipe
Up 6"

2" Pipe, Flush
-Not Held

1-1/2" Pipe, Up 12"
-Held for Line

8.05'  to Corner

[237-41]
DENNIS & DIANE

MCCLOREY
16 Whitcombs Mill Rd

Keene, NH 03431
1764/115

ZONE: RURAL

[237-19]
WESTON F. GRISWOLD

REVOCABLE TRUST
164 Arch Street

Keene, NH 03431
3156/706

Plan Ref. No.2
ZONE: RURAL

[237-22]
FLORENZ FAMILY

REVOCABLE TRUST
183 Arch Street

Keene, NH 03431
3175/1009

ZONE: AGRICULTURAL

[237-17]
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

PO Box 483
Concord, NH 03302

1530/715
Plan Ref. No.3
ZONE: RURAL

[237-37]
LANGDON PLACE

OF KEENE LTD
PARTNERSHIP

136 Arch Street
Keene, NH 03431

1493/564
ZONE: RURAL

INV:544.30
12"HDPE

INV:546.21
12"HDPE

INV:546.04
36"HDPE

INV:547.58
36"HDPE

FLOOD HAZARD BOUNDARY 30' WETLAND
BUFFER

TOTAL LOT AREA
12.42 Acres±

541,043 Sq.Ft.±

JURISDICTIONAL
WETLAND AREA

1.9 Acres±

[581-02]
STATE OF

NEW HAMPSHIRE
PO Box 483

Concord, NH 03302
1530/715

Plan Ref. No.3
ZONE: RURAL

[237-042]
AREA 48 LLC
73 Arlington Ave
Keene, NH 03431

3096/1068
ZONE: RURAL

ZONE A

ZONE X

540

532

530

540

542

6"

6"

4"
6"

6"

SEWER
EASEMENT

540
550

550

560

570

550

560

570

580

580

580

560

56
0

550570

SOIL BOUNDARY LINE, TYP.

55
2

552

552

552

554

558

55
4

548550

552

552

560

560

560

55
6

556 554

53
8

536 542

540

53
8

53
6

536

53
8

538

534

536

542

550
546

548

550

536

550

556
558

560556

550

546

554

552

550

554

550

552

556

556

554

550

546

SMH #1018
RIM: 537.93
INVERTS
INACCESSIBLE

580

580

590

576

576

574

574

572

572

560

570

580

580

570

584

584
584

570

570
566

560

540

530

548

550

PROPOSED  FOOTPATH

LOT 1
0.739 Acres±

32,177 Sq.Ft.±LOT 2
0.457 Acres±

19,912 Sq.Ft.±

LOT 3
0.758 Acres±

33,000 Sq.Ft.±

LOT 4
0.377 Acres±

16,436 Sq.Ft.±

LOT 5
0.377 Acres±

16,421 Sq.Ft.±

LOT 6
0.766 Acres±

33,363 Sq.Ft.±

LOT 7
0.375 Acres±

16,338 Sq.Ft.±

LOT 8
0.769 Acres±

33,498 Sq.Ft.±

OPEN SPACE
6.833 Acres±

297,659 Sq.Ft.±

Pro
posed R

oad

PAVED
PP

UPLANDU

b
's M

ill R
o
a
d

R

ADADADDDADADDDDDDDDDAADDDDDAADD

GRAVEL ROAD

XISTING GR

XIISSSXIISSSSTTTIINNSSTTTITININNNNGGG
TTIINNNNGGGG GGGG

NNGGG GGGGGRRRRAAGGGGRRRAAAAVVVE
RRAAAAVVVVEVEEELLVVVEVEEELLL RRRELL RRRRRORRROOOAA

EEELELELLLL RRRRRRROROOO
AAAVVVVVVEVEVEVEEELELLLLL

GGRGRGRRRRARARAAAAVAVAVVVVEVEVE
GGGGGG GGGGGGGRGRRRRARARAA

TTTITINININNNNGNGGGGGG GGG
SSSSTSTTTITITITIININNNNNNISSSSSTT

OOORRROORRRRRRLL RRLLLELELLEEELELVVEVEEVVVVEAVVVVVAAAAVVRARAARRARAAAGRRRRAGGRGRGGGRGRGGGGGG GGGGGGGGNGGGGGGNNNGNGNNNNTITIININNTTTITISSTTITISSTSTTISISISSXISSXI

OOOOOOOORRRRRRORRRRRRRRRRLELELLLLLEEELELELELELLVVVEVEVEVEEEEAVVVVVVVVAAAAAAVAVAVAVAVAVRRRRARARARAAARRRRRRRRGGGGGGRGRGRGRGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGNGGNGGGGGGGGGGGNNNNNNG
TINTINININININNNNNNTTTTTTTITITITITINTITITITISSSSTTTTTISSSSSXIXIXIXXEXIEEEXEXXEEEXEXXXIEEEXXXIXIIEEEEEXEXEXXXXXIEEEEXEXEXEXXXXIXXIXIEXEXEXXEEXEXXXEEEEXEXXXXIEXEXXXXXEEEEEXEXEXEXEXEXEEEE

GATEA

TSS

2FLUSH22F SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSU
2" Pipe, Flush, Flush
-Not Held-Not H

INV 44 300INV 544 30INV 544 30INV 544 30INV 544 30INV 544 30INV 544 30INV:544 30INV:544 30INV:544 30INV:544 30INV:544.30INV:544 30
"HDPEEHDPEHDPEHDPEHDPEHDPEHDPEHDPEHDPE2 HDPE2 HDPE

NV 546 22NV 546 2NV 546 2546 2546 2ININV:54ININV:546 2INV:546 2INV:546.2INV:546 2
12"HDPEE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE12 HDPE

INV:546 04NVINV 46 04INV 546 04INV 546 04INV 546 04INV 546 04INV 546 04INV 546 04INV:546 04INV:546 04INV:546 04INV:546 04INV:546.04INV:546.04
36 HDPE36"HDPEPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE3636

INV 547 5858INV 547 58INV 547 58INV 547 58INV 547 58INV:547 58INV:547 58INV:547 58INV:547 58INV:547 58INV:547 58INV:547.58INV:547.58
36"HDPEE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE36 HDPE3636

30' WETLANDLAND
BUFFERBUFF

TOTAL LOT AREAAREA
12.42 Acres±42 Acr

541,043 Sq.Ft.±54

JURISDICTIONALONAL
WETLAND AREAAND

1.9 Acres±1

5555555554545454540
540404004000000000

50000000050505050505055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055555555555555555555

555555555555555555555555550
5505050505050505050000000

55570
57000

55555555055550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550550505050500000

2222222
55

2
55

2
55555555

2222222525252525252
552
552
552
552
552
552
5555555555555555555555

22252525252525255252552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552555555555555

55555555555555555555255552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552552525252525252525252522222

5545455555555555555555555554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554554545454545454545444

55555555555555555855855855855855855855855855855855855855855855855855855855855855858585858585888888

44444
55

4
55

4
555555

55548
54888

5425422422424254254254254254254254254254254254254254254254254254254254254254254254254254254254254254254254545454555555

55555555555555555555555
666646464646464666666664646464646465465465465465465465465465465465465465465465465466654654654654654654545454545454555555

8888888848484848484854854854854854854854854854854854854854854854854854854854854854854854545454545454545555

555050
550
55055505
550000000
5555000000000

666666656565656565655655655655655655655655655655655655655655655655655655655555555555555555555
5558
558
558
558
558

560 560 560 560 560 560556
556
556
556

550 550 550 550 550

546 546 546 546 546

5545545554554

552552552552

55550550550550

55554 554 554 554

5505055050

55

2572755555575757575725725725725725725725725725725725725725725725725725727272727272722222

55557575725757257257257257257257257257257257257257257257257257257257257257257257257257257272722222

000006006060606060605605605605605605605605605605605656565656565656555555

0000070070707070570570570570570570570570570570570570570570570570570570570570570570575757575757555555

55555555575757575757570
57070707070707000000000

55555555566
56666666666

PROPOSED  FOOTPATH
OOT

PROPOSED  FO

LOT 11
0.739 Acres±9 Ac

32,177 Sq.Ft.±32,1T 22
Acres±A
Sq.Ft.±

LOT 77
0.375 Acres±5 Ac

16,338 Sq.Ft.±16,3

LOT 88
0.769 Acres±9 Ac

33,498 Sq.Ft.±33,4

OPEN SPACEACE
6.833 Acres±3 Ac

297,659 Sq.Ft.±297

Pro
posed R

oad

Pro
posed R

oad

111.5U61111.51 51.5U61

1U11" PipePipe
Up 12"Up 

1-1/2" PipePipe

[237-22]
FLORENZ FAMILY

REVOCABLE TRUST
183 Arch Street

Keene, NH 03431
3175/1009

ZONE: AGRICULTURAL

FLOODFFLOFFFLOFLOFLOOOOOOO HAZAZAAAAZAZAAZZZZZZZZ RD BOBOOOOOOOOOUNDARUUUUUUUU YOD HAZAZZ RD BOUNDAUU

ZOZ

0060056060560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560565655

UNDARY LINE, TYP.UNDARY LINE, T

55555555555555555555555550
550
550
550
550
550505050505050505000000000

552 552 552 552

555555575575757575707070057000570005700057000570005700057000570707070057070000570707070707005707007070070707070707070707070707070707070707070707070707070707070707000000000000000000

000000000070707070700000707070707000000707000000570700070700570700570700570057005700570057005700570057005700570057057057057057057057057057057057575757555555

55535535353535353535353053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053053030303030303030300000

54848
54548
548

550
550
550
55550
550

LOT
0.457 A7 A

19,912 S19,9

LOT 33
0.758 Acres±8 Ac

33,000 Sq.Ft.±33,0
T
AA
S

1.5U1U5U51

11111112111111221

1-1/2" PipeeeeeeeeePipe
Up 1"""""

00000007070707070707070
570
570
570
570
570
570
575757575757575755555555

00008080808058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058058585858555555

55555565556565556556556056055605560555605560560555605555556055560556055556055560555605555605556055605556056056055605560606060606060000000

0000000060056
0

56
0

5555555555

0000000050505055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055055555555555555555570
570
570
5

00

5225252
555552222222525252525252
552
552
5522
552
5522
5522
5522
5522
552
552
555555555555555555555555555555

55555555555555555555555555555552
555552
5555555555252
55525252252
55555525255522222222222222222222222222

5605660666056056555555556556565605656056056056056056056056056056056056056056056056060600560560560560606060606060000000

5555556556565656560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560560606060606060000000

55560
56000

66666666
55

6
55

6
55555

6
5555555

65555666665655
6

55
66

55555555

6665656565656565656565655655655655655655655655655655655655655655655665565566556655665566556556556556555555555555555555555555 55555554555545545545545545545545545545545545545545545545545545545545545545545545545554554554555545545545454444444556
556
556
556

556
556
556
55556
556

554 55555554 555554 5555555555555554 555

5505055550550

546546546546546

5555555555555655655555565555655555556556565556556560
565656560
560
56560
5656565656565656560
560
565660606060606060606060606060606060606060606060606060606060606060606060606060606060000606060000000000000000000

54555555545545454545405405405405405405405405405405405405405405405405405405405405405404040404004040000000

5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555

LOT 3

LOT 44
Acres±Ac
Sq.Ft.±

LOT 55
00000.377000  Acres±7 Ac

166666,6666,42666 1 Sq.Ft.±±16666 4

LOT 66
0.766 Acres±6 Ac

33,363 Sq.Ft.±33,3

PRECAUTIONARY AND PROHIBITIVE SLOPE AREAS
COLOR MIN/MAX SLOPE TOTAL AREA

15-25% 27,185± SF 0.6± ACRES
25%+ 46,645± SF 1.1± ACRES

0000008080808080805805805805805805805805805805805805805805805805805805805805805805805858585858585858585855

447447474747474747474574574574574574574574574574574574574574574574574574574574574574574574574574574575757575757575755755

0.377 A7 A
16,43166,46666,4,444444 6 S416,416,41116,416,416,416,46666666,4,444444166

R.C.E. NUMBER: 13365
LIZA P. SARGENT                       DATE

Brickstone
Land Use Consultants, LLC

PLANNER:

Site Planning, Permitting and Development Consulting
185 Winchester Street, Keene, NH  03431
Phone: (603) 357-0116

DATE:

PROJ. #:

SUBDIVISION
PLAN

GRAPHIC SCALE 1" =

0 25' 50' 100'

50'

c

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

D
AT

E
D

W
N

C
H

K

SHEET

C-1

WHITCOMB'S MILL
ESTATES

SANDRA R  HENRY TRUST

KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE
19 WHITCOMB'S MILL ROAD

-APR- 2312

K2740K2740

DESIGN: LPS
DRAWN: AJG

SVE 2023

Engineering
Planning
Landscape Architecture
Surveying

SVE Associates
P.O. Box 1818
439 West River Road
Brattleboro, VT 05302
T   802.257.0561
F   802.257.0721
www.sveassoc.com

 CHECKED: LPS

LP
S

LP
S

03
-M

AY
-2

3
PB

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
1

5/4/23

41 of 105



SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

DRIVE

EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD

GATE

1.5U1

INV:544.30
12"HDPE

INV:546.21
12"HDPE

INV:546.04
36"HDPE

INV:547.58
36"HDPE

550

550

560

550

570

580

560

56
0

550570

BP: 0+00.00

EP: 9+02.06

PC
: 0+59.75

PC: 2+93.98P
C

: 5+69.13

PT: 1+05.51

P
T: 3+59.01

PCC: 6+53.67

PRC: 6+90.46

PRC: 8+79.10

55
2

552

552

552

554

558

55
4

548550

552

552

560

560

560

55
6

556 554

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

548

550

550

556

558

560556

550

546

554

552

550

554

550

552

556

556

554

550

546

I

560

560

548

550

PROPOSED  FOOTPATH

21'±

20'

R2
5'

R25'

R90'

R
90'

R
90

'

R15'

R1
5'

R45'

R25'

STATION

540

542.00

544.00

546.00

548.00

550

552.00

554.00

556.00

558.00

560

562.00

564.00

566.00

568.00

570

540

550

560

570
0+001+002+003+004+005+006+007+008+009+009+02

0+001+002+003+004+005+006+007+008+009+009+02

55
9.

1
55

9.
08

55
8.

2
55

8.
35

55
5.

7
55

7.
63

55
4.

3
55

6.
90

55
2.

2
55

6.
18

55
2.

4
55

5.
46

55
2.

0
55

4.
81

55
2.

0
55

4.
23

55
2.

8
55

3.
74

55
2.

0
55

3.
31

55
2.

0
55

2.
89

55
2.

0
55

2.
47

55
1.

8
55

2.
05

55
1.

9
55

1.
63

55
2.

3
55

1.
28

55
0.

7
55

1.
05

55
0.

0
55

0.
93

54
8.

8
55

0.
92

54
8.

5
55

1.
03

54
8.

2
55

1.
25

54
8.

5
55

1.
59

55
0.

0
55

2.
04

54
9.

8
55

2.
53

55
0.

0
55

3.
03

55
2.

0
55

3.
52

55
2.

0
55

4.
01

55
2.

0
55

4.
51

55
3.

1
55

5.
00

56
7.

4
55

5.
00

55
3.

9
55

5.
00

54
9.

9
55

5.
36

55
5.

3
55

5.
72

56
1.

3
55

6.
05

55
6.

5
55

6.
24

55
7.

5
55

6.
25

55
4.

8
55

6.
09

55
2.

5
55

5.
78

55
2.

3
55

5.
75

EX. 12" Ø HDPE
CULVERT,

INV. = 545.3±

8" x 75' of PVC Pipe @ 1.6%

8" x 200' of DI Pipe @ 0.4%

8" x 170' of PVC Pipe @ 0.4%

8" x 200' of PVC Pipe @ 2.0%

8" x 100' of PVC Pipe @ 1.9%

EX. 36" Ø HDPE
CULVERT, INV. = 546.9±

R.C.E. NUMBER: 13365
LIZA P. SARGENT                       DATE

Brickstone
Land Use Consultants, LLC

PLANNER:

Site Planning, Permitting and Development Consulting
185 Winchester Street, Keene, NH  03431
Phone: (603) 357-0116

DATE:

PROJ. #:

PROPOSED
ROAD PLAN

c

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

D
AT

E
D

W
N

C
H

K

SHEET

C-2

WHITCOMB'S MILL
ESTATES

SANDRA R  HENRY TRUST

KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE
19 WHITCOMB'S MILL ROAD

-APR- 2312

K2740K2740

DESIGN: LPS
DRAWN: AJG

SVE 2023

Engineering
Planning
Landscape Architecture
Surveying

SVE Associates
P.O. Box 1818
439 West River Road
Brattleboro, VT 05302
T   802.257.0561
F   802.257.0721
www.sveassoc.com

 CHECKED: LPS

GRAPHIC SCALE
1" =

0 15 30 60

30'

VERTICAL 1" =

0 2.5 5 10

5'

HORIZONTAL

GRAPHIC SCALE

LP
S

LP
S

03
-M

AY
-2

3
PB

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
1

5/4/23

42 of 105



SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

PAVED

UPLAND

ill R
o
a
d

DRIVE

EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD

GATE

2FLUSH

1.5U1

[
LANG

OF 
PAR

13
Kee

ZO

INV:544.30
12"HDPE

INV:546.21
12"HDPE

INV:546.04
36"HDPE

INV:547.58
36"HDPE

FLOOD HAZARD BOUNDARY

JURISDICTIONAL
WETLAND AREA

1.9 Acres±

[581-02]
STATE OF

NEW HAMPSHIRE
PO Box 483

Concord, NH 03302
1530/715

Plan Ref. No.3
ZONE: RURAL

8" x 35' of PVC Pipe @ 3.8%

S

8" x 120' of PVC Pipe @ 4.1%

8" x 75' of PVC
 Pipe @

 1.6%

S
8" x 200' of DI Pipe @ 0.4%

S

8" x 170' of PVC Pipe @ 0.4%

S

8" x 200' of PVC Pipe @ 2.0%

8" x 100' of PVC Pipe @
 1.9%

540

550

550

560

570

550

560

570

580

560

56
0

550570

55
2

552

552

552

554

558

55
4

548550

552

552

560

560

560

55
6

556 554

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

538

542

550

546

548

550

550

556

I

572

560

570

570

560

540

530

PROPOSED  FOOTPATH

21'±

1 1/2" Ø SEWER FORCE MAIN STUB

1 12" X 4" INCREASER,
10' OF 4"Ø AT 2% SLOPE,
TRANSITION FROM FORCE MAIN
TO GRAVITY SEWER

4"Ø SEWER STUB, TYP.

20'

R2
5'

R25'

R90'

R
90'

R
90

'

R15'

R1
5'

R45'

R25'

15'SEWEREASEMENT

R.C.E. NUMBER: 13365
LIZA P. SARGENT                       DATE

Brickstone
Land Use Consultants, LLC

PLANNER:

Site Planning, Permitting and Development Consulting
185 Winchester Street, Keene, NH  03431
Phone: (603) 357-0116

DATE:

PROJ. #:

PROPOSED
SEWER PLAN

GRAPHIC SCALE 1" =

0 15' 30' 60'

30'

c

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

D
AT

E
D

W
N

C
H

K

SHEET

C-3

WHITCOMB'S MILL
ESTATES

SANDRA R  HENRY TRUST

KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE
19 WHITCOMB'S MILL ROAD

-APR- 2312

K2740K2740

DESIGN: LPS       
DRAWN: AJG

SVE 2023

Engineering
Planning
Landscape Architecture
Surveying

SVE Associates
P.O. Box 1818
439 West River Road
Brattleboro, VT 05302
T   802.257.0561
F   802.257.0721
www.sveassoc.com

 CHECKED: LPS

LP
S

LP
S

03
-M

AY
-2

3
PB

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
1

5/4/23

43 of 105



SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

PAVED

UPLAND

W
h
itco

m
b
's M

ill R
o
a
d

DRIVE

EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD

GATE

1.25U12

[237-41]
DENNIS & DIANE

MCCLOREY
16 Whitcombs Mill Rd

Keene, NH 03431
1764/115

ZONE: RURAL

[237-37]
LANGDON PLACE

OF KEENE LTD
PARTNERSHIP

136 Arch Street
Keene, NH 03431

1493/564
ZONE: RURAL

INV:546.04
36"HDPE

INV:547.58

JURISDICTIONAL
WETLAND AREA

1.9 Acres±

S

S

8" x 277' of PVC Pipe @ 0.7%

8" x 94' of PVC Pipe @ 2.7%

8" x 35' of PVC Pipe @ 3.8%

S

8" x 120' of PVC Pipe @ 4.1%

8" x 75' of PVC
 Pipe @

 1.6%

S

8" x 200' of DI Pipe @ 0.4%

6"

6"

4"

6"

6"

SSSSS

S

S

SS

S

540

550

560

55
2

552

SF

S

SF

SF

SF

SF

53
8

536 542

540

53
8

53
6

536

53
8

538

534

536

542

550

546

548

550

550

556

4"Ø SEWER STUB, TYP.

R2
5'

R25'

R90'

15'SEWEREASEMENT

8" x 74' of PVC Pipe @ 2.4%

R.C.E. NUMBER: 13365
LIZA P. SARGENT                       DATE

Brickstone
Land Use Consultants, LLC

PLANNER:

Site Planning, Permitting and Development Consulting
185 Winchester Street, Keene, NH  03431
Phone: (603) 357-0116

DATE:

PROJ. #:

PROPOSED
SEWER PLAN

GRAPHIC SCALE 1" =

0 15' 30' 60'

30'

c

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

D
AT

E
D

W
N

C
H

K

SHEET

C-4

WHITCOMB'S MILL
ESTATES

SANDRA R  HENRY TRUST

KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE
19 WHITCOMB'S MILL ROAD

-APR- 2312

K2740K2740

DESIGN: LPS
DRAWN: AJG

SVE 2023

Engineering
Planning
Landscape Architecture
Surveying

SVE Associates
P.O. Box 1818
439 West River Road
Brattleboro, VT 05302
T   802.257.0561
F   802.257.0721
www.sveassoc.com

 CHECKED: LPS

LP
S

LP
S

03
-M

AY
-2

3
PB

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
1

5/4/23

44 of 105



526

530

540

550

560

570
5+006+007+008+009+0010+0011+0012+0013+0013+44

5+006+007+008+009+0010+0011+0012+0013+0013+44

54
1.

6
54

1.
55

54
2.

1
54

2.
12

54
3.

9
54

3.
89

54
5.

5
54

5.
45

54
8.

2
54

8.
16

55
0.

7
55

0.
68

55
2.

1
55

2.
13

55
1.

8
55

1.
79

55
1.

8
55

1.
78

55
2.

8
55

2.
76

55
2.

0
55

2.
01

55
2.

5
55

2.
47

55
2.

0
55

2.
00

55
2.

5
55

2.
51

55
3.

1
55

3.
12

55
2.

0
55

2.
00

55
2.

0
55

2.
00

55
2.

0
55

2.
00

55
1.

1
55

1.
08

55
1.

0
55

0.
99

55
0.

9
55

0.
88

55
0.

0
55

0.
00

54
8.

8
54

8.
80

54
8.

6
54

8.
60

54
8.

3
54

8.
32

54
8.

0
54

8.
00

54
9.

3
54

9.
31

55
0.

0
55

0.
00

54
9.

0
54

8.
98

55
0.

6
55

0.
64

55
2.

0
55

1.
98

55
5.

4
55

5.
44

55
5.

6
55

5.
62

56
1.

8
56

1.
82

56
9.

0
56

8.
98

EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

8" x 120' of PVC Pipe @ 4.1%

8" x 75' of PVC Pipe @ 1.6%8" x 200' of DI Pipe @ 0.4%

8" x 170' of PVC Pipe @ 0.4%

8" x 200' of PVC Pipe @ 2.0%

8" x 100' of PVC Pipe @ 1.9%

526

530

540

550

560

570
0+001+002+003+004+005+00

0+001+002+003+004+005+00

53
8.

0
53

8.
00

53
8.

3
53

8.
35

53
8.

1
53

8.
06

53
6.

3
53

6.
32

53
7.

9
53

7.
87

53
8.

1
53

8.
06

53
8.

0
53

8.
00

53
7.

8
53

7.
82

53
7.

5
53

7.
46

53
7.

5
53

7.
48

53
7.

4
53

7.
38

53
7.

2
53

7.
20

53
7.

0
53

7.
00

53
5.

4
53

5.
38

53
3.

8
53

3.
82

53
5.

3
53

5.
29

53
8.

0
53

8.
00

53
8.

5
53

8.
52

53
9.

9
53

9.
95

54
0.

4
54

0.
38

54
1.

6
54

1.
55

54
2.

1
54

2.
12

54
3.

9
54

3.
89

WHITCOMBS MILL ROAD

4" RIGID INSULATION

SE
W

ER
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

AC
R

O
SS

 L
AN

G
D

O
N

 P
LA

C
E 

O
F 

KE
EN

E

8" x 74' of PVC Pipe @ 2.4%

8" x 277' of PVC Pipe @ 0.7%

8" x 94' of PVC Pipe @ 2.7%

8" x 35' of PVC Pipe @ 3.8%

20' of PVC Pipe @ 4.1%

DATE:

PROJ. #:

PROPOSED
SEWER PROFILE

GRAPHIC SCALE
1" =

0 15 30 60

30'

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 P
:\P

ro
je

ct
\N

H
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\K

27
40

 B
ric

ks
to

ne
-W

hi
tc

om
bs

 M
ill 

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n\

D
w

g\
K2

74
0 

SI
TE

 4
-5

-2
3.

dw
g 

  M
ay

 0
4,

  2
02

3 
- 1

:4
3p

m

c

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

D
AT

E
D

W
N

C
H

K

SHEET

C-5

WHITCOMB'S MILL
ESTATES

SANDRA R  HENRY TRUST

KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE
19 WHITCOMB'S MILL ROAD

-APR- 2312

K2740K2740

DESIGN:  LPS
DRAWN: AJG

SVE 2023

Engineering
Planning
Landscape Architecture
Surveying

SVE Associates
P.O. Box 1818
439 West River Road
Brattleboro, VT 05302
T   802.257.0561
F   802.257.0721
www.sveassoc.com

 CHECKED: LPS CHECKED: LPS

VERTICAL 1" =

0 2.5 5 10

5'

HORIZONTAL

GRAPHIC SCALE

R.C.E. NUMBER: 13365
LIZA P. SARGENT                       DATE

Brickstone
Land Use Consultants, LLC

PLANNER:

Site Planning, Permitting and Development Consulting
185 Winchester Street, Keene, NH  03431
Phone: (603) 357-0116

LP
S

LP
S

03
-M

AY
-2

3
PB

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
1

5/4/23

45 of 105



DATE:

PROJ. #:

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 P
:\P

ro
je

ct
\N

H
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\K

27
40

 B
ric

ks
to

ne
-W

hi
tc

om
bs

 M
ill 

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n\

D
w

g\
K2

74
0 

SI
TE

 4
-5

-2
3.

dw
g 

  M
ay

 0
4,

  2
02

3 
- 1

:4
3p

m

c

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

D
AT

E
D

W
N

C
H

K

SHEET

C-6

WHITCOMB'S MILL
ESTATES

SANDRA R  HENRY TRUST

KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE
19 WHITCOMB'S MILL ROAD

-APR- 2312

K2740K2740

DESIGN:  LPS
DRAWN: AJG

SVE 2023

Engineering
Planning
Landscape Architecture
Surveying

SVE Associates
P.O. Box 1818
439 West River Road
Brattleboro, VT 05302
T   802.257.0561
F   802.257.0721
www.sveassoc.com

 CHECKED: LPS CHECKED: LPS

II

12" CRUSHED STONE

BRICK SHELF AND BRICK INVERT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO CONFORM TO THE SIZE OF THE PIPE 
AND FLOW.  AT CHANGES IN DIRECTION, THE INVERTS SHALL BE LAID OUT IN CURVES OF THE 
LONGEST RADIUS POSSIBLE TANGENT TO THE CENTERLINE OF THE SEWER PIPES.  SHELVES SHALL BE 
CONSTRUCTED TO THE ELEVATION OF THE HIGHEST PIPE CROWN AND SLOPED TO DRAIN TOWARD
THE CHANNEL.

WITH BRICK MASONRY
ADJUST TO GRADE

2 COURSE MIN.

22-1/2° OR
45° SWEEP

BEDDING

SERVICE
LATERAL

SEWER
MAIN

SAND
BLANKET

45° WYE 

PVC SEWER MAIN

22-1/2° OR
45°, APPROX.

4" SERVICE
LATERAL

SOLID SLEEVE COUPLING

PIPE BACKFILL,
3/4" STONE

3/4" STONE
PIPE BEDDING,

COVER IS LESS THAN 4 FT.
RIGID INSULATION WHERE
2" THICK X 2 FT. WIDE

COMMON BACKFILL,
6" MAX. SIZE

AS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED
ORIGINAL SURFACE OR
SHALL BE EQUAL TO
SURFACE RESTORATION

SE
E 

PR
O

FI
LE

C
O

VE
R

 V
AR

IE
S

D+2'

NOT TO SCALE

COMPACT IN 8" LIFTS

6" MIN.

R.C.E. NUMBER: 13365
LIZA P. SARGENT                       DATE

Brickstone
Land Use Consultants, LLC

PLANNER:

Site Planning, Permitting and Development Consulting
185 Winchester Street, Keene, NH  03431
Phone: (603) 357-0116

NOT TO SCALE

5/4/23

46 of 105



R.C.E. NUMBER: 13365
LIZA P. SARGENT                       DATE

Brickstone
Land Use Consultants, LLC

PLANNER:

Site Planning, Permitting and Development Consulting
185 Winchester Street, Keene, NH  03431
Phone: (603) 357-0116

DATE:

PROJ. #:

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 P
:\P

ro
je

ct
\N

H
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\K

27
40

 B
ric

ks
to

ne
-W

hi
tc

om
bs

 M
ill 

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n\

D
w

g\
K2

74
0 

SI
TE

 4
-5

-2
3.

dw
g 

  M
ay

 0
4,

  2
02

3 
- 1

:4
3p

m

c

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

D
AT

E
D

W
N

C
H

K

SHEET

C-7

WHITCOMB'S MILL
ESTATES

SANDRA R  HENRY TRUST

KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE
19 WHITCOMB'S MILL ROAD

-APR- 2312

K2740K2740

DESIGN:  LPS
DRAWN: AJG

SVE 2023

Engineering
Planning
Landscape Architecture
Surveying

SVE Associates
P.O. Box 1818
439 West River Road
Brattleboro, VT 05302
T   802.257.0561
F   802.257.0721
www.sveassoc.com

 CHECKED: LPS CHECKED: LPS

SIGN

NOT TO SCALE

3' 3'

3'

EROSION CONTROL MATTING SHALL BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO
THE MANUFACTURER'S DIRECTIONS, THIS IS ONLY A GUIDELINE. ROLL
OUT MATTING DOWNHILL AND STAPLE AS REQUIRED FOR SLOPE.
MATTING SHOULD OVERLAP BY A MINIMUM OF 4 INCHES AND STAPLED
AT THE EDGE OF EACH ROLL.

3" BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT
   1" WEARING COURSE, 3/8" STONE
   2" BASE COURSE, 3/4" STONE

6" CRUSHED GRAVEL

12" COMPACTED GRAVEL SUB-BASE

LOAM & SEED

NO SCALE

EX. GRADE

6" MIN.

4:1 SLOPE
3:1 SLOPE

2'

5%

4' 2'

OF KEENE SPECIFICATIONS.
CONFORMANCE WITH CITY
AND MATERIALS TO BE IN 
ALL ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION

2%

10'

2%

10'

4:1 SLOPE

5%

LOAM & SEED
6" MIN.

2'

DIRECTION OF 
STORMWATER FLOW

16
" M

IN
.

16
"

SOIL, 6" MIN.  BACKFILL AND TAMP.

@ 6-10' O.C.

ANCHOR FABRIC INTO

SILT FENCE ATTACHED
TO HARDWOOD POSTS

3'

NOT TO SCALE

1'
 M

IN

NOT TO SCALE

12
"

NOT TO SCALE

5"x12" SLOPED
GRANITE CURB

FINISHED

FINISHED
GRADE

GRADE

NOT TO SCALE

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

6" REVEAL

6" CRUSHED GRAVEL
NHDOT ITEM 304.3

12" GRAVEL
NHDOT ITEM 304.2 SET CURB

3" BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT
   1" WEAR, 3/8" STONE
   2" BASE, 3/4" STONE

NHDOT ITEM 403.11

IN CONCRETE

6'

5/4/23

47 of 105



 

1 
2247A 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
Ref: 2247A 
 
To: James Phippard 
 Brickstone Land Use Consultants, LLC 
                 
From: Stephen G. Pernaw, P.E., PTOE 
 
Subject: Proposed Conservation Residential Development 
               Keene, New Hampshire 
  
Date: February 13, 2023 

As requested, Pernaw & Company, Inc. has conducted this “trip generation analysis” for the 
proposed Conservation Residential Development (CRD) project that will be located on the west 
side of Whitcomb’s Mill Road in Keene, New Hampshire.  The subject site is located directly 
across from the Langdon Place of Keene driveway (see Figure 1).  Available traffic count data 
was also researched at the NHDOT.  The purpose of this memorandum is to summarize the 
available count data and the trip generation analyses for the subject site.  To summarize:        

Proposed Development – The development proposal involves the construction of eight single-
family dwelling units and two duplexes, for a total of 12 dwelling units (see Attachment 1).  
Vehicular access to/from eleven dwelling units will be provided via a new full-access private site 
access road that will intersect the west side of Whitcomb’s Mill Road directly across from the 
Langdon Place of Keene driveway.  One dwelling unit will have driveway access via 
Whitcomb’s Mill Road.  The private access road for the proposed units will be maintained by the 
Home Owners Association.  Whitcomb’s Mill Road is a relatively narrow local road, and there is 
a one-lane bridge where its crosses over White Brook.  The Whitcomb Mill Road approaches to 
NH9 and Arch Street operate under stop sign control.              

Existing Traffic Volumes – Research at the NHDOT revealed that a short-term NHDOT traffic 
count was conducted on Whitcomb’s Mill Road approximately 550-feet to the north of the 
proposed private road in August 2021.  This section of the Whitcomb’s Mill Road carried an 
estimated Annual Average Daily Traffic (AADT) volume of approximately 806 vehicles per day 
(vpd) in 2021, up slightly from 784 vpd in 2019.  As an aside, the 2020 AADT (681 vpd) clearly 
shows the effects of the ongoing pandemic (see Attachment 2).   

The 2021 hourly traffic volume data revealed that weekday volumes on Whitcomb’s Mill Road 
typically reached peak levels from 7:00 to 8:00 AM and from 5:00 to 6:00 PM (see Attachment 
3).  The diagrams on Page 3 summarize the daily and hourly variations in traffic demand on this 
section of the street.  The historical count data summarized on Page 4 shows that the AADT 
traffic volumes in 2021 are significantly lower than occurred in 2015 (approximately half).     

48 of 105



 Pernaw & Company

2247A

Figure 1
Traffic Evaluation, Proposed Conservation Residential Development, Keene, New Hampshire

Site Location

NORTH

Pernaw & Company, Inc.

SITE 
LOCATION

= AUTOMATIC TRAFFIC RECORDER LOCATION (NHDOT)

2021 AADT
806 vpd

SITE

Arch Street

W
hitcom

bs M
ill

R
oad

49 of 105



Page 1 of 2 

5/4/2023 

 

 

SVE Associates 

Engineer ing       *        Surveying       *        Landscape Archicture        *         P lanning  
P.O. Box 1818, Brattleboro, VT 05302       Phone:  (802) 257−0561       Fax (802) 257−0721      E−mail svek@sveassoc.com 

P:\Project\NH PROJECTS\K2740 Brickstone-Whitcombs Mill Subdivision\Hydrocad\K2740 Drainage Summary PB.doc 

Drainage Summary 
 

for 

 

Whitcomb’s Mill Estates 

19 Whitcomb’s Mill Road, Keene, NH 

 
Prepared by SVE Associates 

April 11, 2023 

Revised May 3, 2023 

 

 

A comparison of peak stormwater runoff for the 25-year rainfall events in the post-development 

conditions was completed by SVE Associates using HydroCad 10.0 software.  The storm event used in 

the model was Type III, 24-hour storm with the following rainfall depths for Keene, NH: 

 

25 Year Event: 4.88 inches 

 

OVERVIEW: 

This project will consist of developing the 19 Whitcomb’s Mill Road property, constructing a 20’ wide, 

900’ long road, with cul-de-sac, constructing an extension of the City sewer main from the existing 

sewer manhole behind Langdon Place to the proposed cul-de-sac. Each lot will have its own individual 

drilled well for potable water.   

 

EXISTING CONDITIONS: 

The existing condition of this property is a former gravel pit, with an existing gravel access road and two 

existing culverts. There is a wetland complex, approximately 1.9 acres in size, that drains to White 

Brook. Currently stormwater runoff sheet flows generally from the south to the north, and the two 

wetlands on the south side of the existing gravel access road, flow through the existing 12” and 36” 

diameter culverts to the wetland on the north side of the access road, and eventually flow into White 

Brook.  

 

PROPOSED CONDITIONS: 

The proposed conditions, modeled in the “Post-Development” drainage model, consist of the proposed 

20’ wide road with cul-de-sac.  Once developed, most of the stormwater runoff will sheet flow off the 

proposed access road and infiltrate into the existing ground. The cul-de-sac will be curbed and sheet 

flow to the proposed stormwater detention basin. Should the emergency overflow be utilized, the 

overflow will discharge overland for 40+/- feet before reaching the manmade wetland. Vegetated 

roadside buffers will be maintained within the right-of-way to treat stormwater runoff. 

 

 

50 of 105



Page 2 of 2 

5/4/2023 

 

 

SVE Associates 

Engineer ing       *        Surveying       *        Landscape Archicture        *         P lanning  
P.O. Box 1818, Brattleboro, VT 05302       Phone:  (802) 257−0561       Fax (802) 257−0721      E−mail svek@sveassoc.com 

P:\Project\NH PROJECTS\K2740 Brickstone-Whitcombs Mill Subdivision\Hydrocad\K2740 Drainage Summary PB.doc 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

25 year 

Existing Proposed 

Runoff 
(cfs) 

Runoff 
(cfs) 

Summary 
Node 
100R 

0.38 0.94 

 

 

CONCLUSION: 

 

There will be no adverse impact to downstream abutters due to stormwater runoff from the proposed 

road.  Overall, there is no significant change in stormwater runoff post development, the total runoff is 

less than 1 cfs from the site in the 25-year storm event. 

 

51 of 105



STAFF REPORT 
 

SPR-06-23 – Site Plan – Roosevelt School Housing – 438 Washington Street 
 
Request: 
Applicant Monadnock Affordable Housing, on behalf of owner Community College System of New 
Hampshire, proposes to renovate the existing ~13,507 sf, 2-story school building; construct a ~8,548 sf 2-
story addition; and construct a ~12,646 sf 2-story building with associated site improvements to create a 60 
unit multi-family housing development on the property at 438 Washington St. (TMP #531-054-000). A 
waiver is requested from Sec. 20.14.3.D of the Land Development Code regarding the requirement that all 
off-street parking be screened and located to the side or rear of buildings. This site is 2.4 ac and is located 
in the Low Density District. 
 
Background: 
The Roosevelt School is located at 438 
Washington Street, on the corner of 
Washington Street and Woodbury Street. 
The property is surrounded by residential 
uses on all sides. Formerly a public middle 
school, the property is currently owned by 
the Community College System of NH 
and used as office and classroom space. 
 
The application proposes to redevelop the 
property into a 60-unit, multi-family 
development, owned and operated by 
Keene Housing. The proposal includes the 
demolition of the existing gymnasium, the 
renovation of the existing school building 
with a new addition, and the construction 
of a new free-standing building to the rear 
of the existing school building. Site 
improvements will include sidewalks, 
playground, community garden, new 
parking surface and area, landscaping, 
and underground utilities. 
 
The development will be broken up into two phases. Phase one will consist of the demolition of the 
gymnasium, the renovation of the remaining school building, and the construction of an 8,548 sq. ft. 2-story 
building addition with 30 dwelling units. In addition to the renovation and addition, site improvements such 
as parking, driveways, dumpster enclosure, utilities, and stormwater management facilities will also be 
installed. Phase two will consist of the construction of a 12,676 sq. ft., 2-story building with 30 additional 
dwelling units. Staff became aware of the change in proposed phasing of this project the day the agenda 
packets were distributed to the Board. This is why the application notice and submitted materials differ 
from the described phasing above. 
 
The proposal received two Variances from the Zoning Board of Appeals. The first Variance was to allow 
multi-family housing where multi-family housing is not a permitted use. The second Variance was to allow 
building lot coverage to exceed 35% of the lot area, impervious surface to exceed 45% of the lot area, and 
to provide less than 55% of the lot area as green/open space. 
   

Fig 1: 438 Washington Street - Aerial 

52 of 105



STAFF REPORT 
 

A waiver is requested from Sec. 20.14.3.D of the Land Development Code regarding the requirement that 
all off-street parking be screened and located to the side or rear of buildings. 
 
Completeness: 
The applicant requests an exemption from submitting a screening analysis. After reviewing the request, 
staff has determined that exempting the applicant from submitting this information would have no bearing 
on the merits of the application and recommends that the Planning Board grant this exemption and accept 
the application as “complete.” 
 
Application Analysis:  The following is a review of the Planning Board development standards relevant 
to this application.  
 
20.2 Drainage:  The submitted drainage report states that proposed stormwater management controls 

will consist of a closed drainage system that includes catch basins, roof drains, and an underground 
infiltration vault. The vault is designed to overflow treated stormwater into the existing municipal 
stormwater system that runs along Washington Street. The report notes that the site is proposed to 
be raised 3 ft. – 4 ft. along the southern property line, however, the overall topography of the site 
will not be significantly altered and will not change stormwater patterns. The report concludes that 
peak stormwater flow will remain onsite and not impact off-site systems or downslope properties. 
It further states that the post-development peak flow rates and volumes will be less than the existing 
flow rates and volumes as a result of the proposed stormwater improvements. It appears that this 
standard has been met. 

20.3 Sediment & Erosion Control: The Erosion Control Plan depicts the usage of tracking pads at the 
construction entrances and inlet protection around the existing and proposed catch basins. Sediment 
control logs are proposed along the southern and western property lines and along the Washington 
Street frontage to prevent silting off site. The plan also includes notes for temporary slope 
stabilization as needed during construction. It appears that this standard has been met. 

20.4 Snow Storage & Removal: The applicant has a note on the Site Plan that snow on the site will be 
collected and hauled away as needed. It appears that this standard has been met.  

20.5 Landscaping: The submitted Landscape Plan depicts the installation of 33 shade trees, 234 shrubs 
& bushes, and 68 perennials & annuals for a total of 525 plantings. Planting details have been 
submitted that appear to meet best practices. No invasive species are proposed to be installed on 
site. Protective fencing is shown around existing trees that will remain on the site. It appears that 
this standard has been met. 

20.6 Screening: The submitted Landscape Plan depicts the usage of flowering evergreen shrubs along 
the Washington Street public right-of-way to provide screening for the proposed parking area and 
drive aisle. Sugar maples are proposed along the Woodbury Street public right-of-way and will 
provide screening for the development via the tree canopy due to the grade difference between the 
property and Woodbury Street. 

 A 6 ft. stockade fence is proposed along the southern property line to screen the parking area from 
the abutting residential property. The applicant states in their narrative that the fence and proposed 
evergreen shrubs will prevent light trespass from vehicle headlights onto the abutting property. The 
fence will continue to the western property line for additional screening to the western abutter. The 
existing woodland area will remain for additional screening. 

53 of 105



STAFF REPORT 
 

 A dumpster enclosure is proposed to be located to the south of the proposed new building. The 
enclosure will be a 6 ft. stockade fence on a concrete slab with protective bollards. The enclosure 
will be large enough to accommodate two five-yard dumpsters. It appears that this standard has 
been met. 

20.7 Lighting: The Light Plan depicts the proposal to install 8 pole mounted light fixtures and 23 wall 
mounted light fixtures. The pole mounted fixtures will be 15 ft. tall, and the wall mounted fixtures 
will be installed between 10 ft and 15 in height. All proposed fixtures will have a CRI of 80 and a 
color temperature of 3,000k. All fixtures are full cut-off LEDs. It appears that this standard has 
been met. 

20.8 Sewer & Water: The applicant states in their narrative that they intend to utilize municipal water 
and sewer utilities located under Washington Street. A 4 in. domestic water service and 8 in. sewer 
service are proposed for each building. A separate 8 in. water service is proposed for fire protection 
and will feed into the proposed fire hydrant as well as the buildings for the proposed sprinkler 
system. An average sewer flow calculation has been submitted to Engineering for review and 
estimates that the redevelopment will generate 9,686 GPD of effluent into the City’s sewer system. 
Engineering believes there is sufficient capacity in the existing sewer system to accommodate the 
proposed flow. It appears that this standard has been met. 

20.9 Traffic & Access Management: The proposed development intends to utilize the two existing site 
access points along Washington Street. The northern site access point will operate as an enter only 
pattern and the southern site access, across from George Street, will operate as both an entrance 
and exit pattern. The submitted Traffic Study states that the proposed development will generate 
approximately 60 more vehicle trips over a 24-hour period, however, both the AM and PM peak 
hour trips will be less than the previous community college use. The proposed development will 
generate 34 AM trips and 28 PM trips during their respective peak hours. The report states that a 
development that generates fewer than 50 vehicle trips per hour is considered to be low-volume 
traffic generator. 

 The applicant received a Special Exception from the Zoning Board of Adjustment to allow for less 
than one parking space per dwelling unit in lieu of the two parking spaces per dwelling unit that is 
normally required. The development proposes 70 parking spaces, with 4 accessible parking spaces. 
The submitted Traffic Study includes a parking evaluation based on a parking census that was 
conducted at several multi-family properties of similar size to the proposed development. The 
average parking demand was determined to be .51 parking spaces per unit. The report states that 
the proposed 70 parking spaces for 60 dwelling units is more than sufficient to meet the anticipated 
demand for parking in the development. 

 A Truck Turning Exhibit was prepared to demonstrate that emergency service vehicles can navigate 
safely throughout the site. The exhibit utilizes the City of Concord, NH’s Tower 1 ladder truck as 
the template vehicle. The exhibit shows that the fire truck can enter and exit the site from the 
southern, two-way site access. The truck can navigate into the parking area behind the school 
building and then back out towards the dumpster enclosure to turn around. It appears that this 
standard has been met. 

 

 

54 of 105



STAFF REPORT 
 

20.10 Filling & Excavation: The applicant states in their narrative that filling and excavation operations 
are anticipated to be consistent with other construction projects of similar size. Excavation will be 
required to install building foundations, utilities, and stormwater facilities. Fill material will be 
brought in to construct the parking lots. The subject property is located on Washington Street and 
has direct access to NH RT 10 to the north and NH RT 101 to the south. It appears that this standard 
has been met. 

20.11 Surface Waters & Wetlands: There are no surface waters or wetlands on the site. This standard is 
not applicable. 

20.12 Hazardous & Toxic Materials: The applicant states in their narrative that a Phase I Environmental 
Site Assessment was prepared by the Nobis Group in December 2022. The assessment revealed a 
Recognized Environmental Condition associated with a dry-cleaning facility located at 9 Griffin 
Street. A soil gas assessment is scheduled for May 17th to rule out any potential soil gas 
contamination from the dry-cleaning facility. 

 A hazardous building material assessment was conducted for the existing building. The applicant 
further states in their narrative that all identified hazardous building materials will be abated during 
the demolition process by a licensed abatement contractor. No other hazardous or toxic materials 
are anticipated to be found or stored on site. It appears that this standard has been met.    

20.13  Noise: The applicant states in their narrative that the development is expected to be a low-volume 
traffic generator and is unlikely to increase noise levels in the neighborhood. It is also noted that 
Keene Housing anticipates that many of the residents in the proposed dwelling units will be elderly 
and/or persons with disabilities. Keene Housing has many similar housing developments, and none 
have been found to general enough noise to disturb neighboring residents. It appears that this 
standard has been met. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

55 of 105



STAFF REPORT 
 

20.14 Architecture & Visual Appearance: The applicant states in their narrative that careful attention will 
be taken to historically restore and preserve the exterior of the portion of the Roosevelt school that 
will remain. The main front door will be constructed to mimic what was the original front door to 
the building. Historically appropriate windows and trim will be utilized. 

  
  

The exterior façade of the new construction will consist of vinyl board & batten, PVC trim, brick 
cladding, and vinyl clapboard. The applicant states in their narrative that, “The exterior of the 
building façade has been articulated to create an undulating pattern of mixed siding materials 
including board and batten, horizontal siding, trim and colors.” The Board will need to determine 
if this standard has been met. 

 
 

  
 

The Board should take note of the following specific Architectural & Visual Appearance standards, 
in addition to the other standards in this section, when determining if the proposed elevations meet 
the Board’s standards: 

 
 20.14.2 Visual Interest  
  

A. “Front facades and exterior walls shall be articulated to express an architectural 
identity to avoid a uniform appearance, and architectural details shall give the 
impression of being integral to and compatible with the overall design.” 
 

B. “Structures shall have architectural features (e.g. dominant gable ends, cornices, 
granite sills, arched openings, large windows framed with architecturally consistent 
trim, etc.) and patterns that provide visual interest at the pedestrian scale, reduce 
massive aesthetic effects, and harmonize with the City’s distinctive architectural 
identity, unique character, and prevailing scale.” 

 
D. “Architectural features shall conform to accepted architectural principles of design 

and construction.” 
 

G. “Exterior materials, textures, and colors shall minimize visual aggressiveness and 
shall harmonize with the City’s distinctive architectural identity and unique character. 
Surfaces with glossy finishes, reflective glass or dark tinted exteriors, or untreated 
aluminum, stainless steel, or metal exterior finishes shall be discouraged.” 

Fig 3: New building east façade – Phase 2 

Fig 2: School building & addition, east facade – Phase 1 

56 of 105



STAFF REPORT 
 

The applicant has requested a waiver from Section 20.14.3.D of the Land Development Code regarding the 
requirement that all off-street parking be located to the side or rear of buildings. The applicant has stated in 
their waiver request that due to the fact that the property is a corner lot and the proposal includes the 
preservation of a portion of the existing school building, locating the proposed parking only to the side and 
rear of the buildings on the site would be a hardship. 

The Planning Board may grant a waiver from strict compliance with provisions of the Site Development 
Standards in Article 20 or site plan review standards in Section 25.12, on a case by-case basis, so long as 
the Board finds, by majority vote, that: 

1. Strict conformity would pose an unnecessary hardship to the applicant and the waiver 
would not be contrary to the spirit and intent of the regulations; or 

2. Specific circumstances relative to the site plan, or conditions of the land in such site plan, 
indicate that the waiver will properly carry out the spirit and intent of the regulations. 

The Board will need to determine if the waiver request meets the above criteria. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

57 of 105



STAFF REPORT 
 

Recommended Motions for Waivers:  
If the Board is inclined to grant the requested waiver, the following language is recommended for a motion: 

Waiver Request: “Grant a waiver from Section 20.14.3.D of the Land Development Code regarding the 
requirement that all off-street parking be located to the side or rear of buildings.” 

Recommended Motion:  
If the Board is inclined to approve this request, the following motion is recommended:  

“Approve SPR-06-23 as shown on the plan identified as “Roosevelt School Housing 438 Washington Street 
Keene, NH” prepared by Nobis Group at a scale of 1 in. = 30 ft. dated April 12, 2023 and last revised May 
8, 2023 and the architectural elevations prepared by Warrenstreet Architects at a scale of 1/8 in. = 1 ft. dated 
May 8, 2023 with the following conditions: 

1. Prior to final approval and signature by the Planning Board Chair, the following conditions 
precedent shall be met: 

A. The owner’s signature shall appear on the plan set. 

B. Submittal of a security for sedimentation and erosion control, landscaping, and “as 
built” plans in a form and amount acceptable to the City Engineer. 

C. Submittal of five full size paper copies and one digital copy of the final plan. 

D. A copy of the NHDES Sewer Connection permit shall be submitted to the Department 
of Public Works. 

E. A copy of the soil gas assessment shall be submitted to the Community Development 
Department. 

F. Percolation tests for the proposed stormwater management system shall be conducted 
and their results submitted to the City Engineer for review and approval. 

2. Subsequent to final approval and signature by the Planning Board Chair, the following 
conditions shall be met: 

A. Prior to the commencement of site work, an Excavation Permit and Utility Connection 
Permit shall be obtained from the Department of Public Works.  
 

B. Prior to the commencement of site work, the Community Development Department 
shall be notified when all erosion control measures are installed and the Community 
Development Director, or their designee, shall inspect the erosion control measures to 
ensure compliance with this site plan and all City of Keene regulations.”  

 

58 of 105



59 of 105



 

Roosevelt School Housing  
438 Washington Street 
Keene, NH 03431 
Tax Map 531 Lot 054 

 Project Narrative 
 
The approximate 2.4-acre subject site (Site) is located at 438 Washington Street in Keene, New 
Hampshire, catalogued as Tax Map 531 Lot 54 within the Low Density (LD) District. The Site is 
currently developed with a 2-story brick building, associated parking (bituminous pavement and 
gravel surface), basketball court, sidewalks, and utilities. The Site is primarily used by the 
Community College of New Hampshire for classrooms and offices for the institution. The Site 
abuts both Washington Street and Woodbury Street and is bound by residential communities to 
the north, south, east, and west. 
 
The proposed development consists of the demolition of the gymnasium associated with the 
existing brick building and the construction of two multi-family housing buildings, landscape 
areas, parking, sidewalks, playground area, community garden, associated underground utilities, 
and stormwater controls. Access to the site will remain the same with two driveways off 
Washington Street. The proposed development will be constructed in two phases. Phase 1 
consists of the partial demolition of the existing building, the renovation of the existing building, 
and the construction of an approximate 8,548 SF 2-story building addition(s) with 30 units.  Phase 
2 will consist of the construction of a 12,676 SF, 2-story building with 30 units, parking, driveways, 
dumpster enclosure, utilities, and stormwater controls. 
 

Site Development Standards 
 
Section 20.2 Drainage & Stormwater Management: Stormwater controls are proposed within this 
Site consisting of a closed drainage system that includes catch basins, field inlets, drainage 
manholes, roof drains, and a subsurface infiltration gallery that will overflow treated stormwater 
into the existing drainage system within Washington Street. The Site will be raised approximately 
3-4’ along the south property line, however, the overall topography of the Site will not be 
significantly altered and will not change existing stormwater patterns. 
 
Section 20.3 Sediment & Erosion Control: Prior to construction the site will have sediment and 
erosion controls installed. The design and placement of all erosion and sediment control measures 

60 of 105



will comply with the standards and practices contained in the most recent version of the NH 
Department of Environmental Services NH Stormwater Manual. These controls will consist of 
two (2) construction entrance tracking pads, inlet protection on existing and proposed catch 
basins, sediment logs downgradient of proposed disturbances, and Erosion control matting on 
slopes of 3:1 or steeper.  
 
Section 20.4 Snow Storage & Removal: Consistent with other Keene Housing properties, all snow 
will be removed from the site using heavy equipment to allow the continued safe passage of 
vehicles into, out of, and through all travel lanes and parking areas.  
 
Section 20.5 Landscaping: A landscape plan has been prepared listing primarily Native and 
drought resistant plant materials.  Island and planting beds are called out to be mulch.  The ratio 
and spacing of deciduous shade trees exceed the minimum standards based on the required ratio 
of parking spaces and impervious parking area. 
 
Section 20.6 Screening: A staggered evergreen edge based on perimeter boundary length has been 
shown along the east side yard (Washington Street) and south property edges to screen vehicular 
light trespass as required by the ordinance.  The strategy and plant count were reviewed by staff 
and adjusted per their comments. 
 
Section 20.7 Lighting: Lighting consists of Lithonia D-Series LED fixtures mounted on 15-foot 
poles with external glare shields and programmable controls for dimming, photocell and motion 
detection.  Exterior building lighting consists of Lithonia WDGE1 LED wall sconces with motion 
detection.  Lighting has been designed to limit light trespass across property boundaries to less 
than 0.1 footcandles and 1.0 footcandles at Right-of-Way boundaries. 
 
Section 20.8 Sewer & Water: Water and Sewer services have been designed to connect to the 
municipal systems within Washington Street.    Fire service for each building has been designed 
with an 8-inch ductile iron pipe also servicing an on-site fire hydrant.   Domestic water service 
for each building has been designed with a 4-inch ductile iron pipe.  Fire and domestic services 
will be independently connected to the municipal water main and will have shut-off valves for 
each.  Sewer has been designed as an 8-inch SDR-35 PVC gravity pipe with manholes at changes 
in direction or grade.   The new service will be connected to an existing sanitary manhole in 
Washington Street.   The project will require a Sewer Connection Permit from the New 
Hampshire Department of Environmental Services. 
 

61 of 105



Section 20.9 Traffic & Access Management: A Traffic and Parking Study was prepared by Stephen 
G. Pernaw & Company on February 16, 2023 and is attached with the application.   The study 
concluded that the project will generate fewer trips than the existing community college during 
the weekday peak hours, but slightly more trips on the average weekday basis.   The projects is 
characterized by Mr. Pernaw as a low-volume traffic generator since it generates less than 50 
vehicle-trips/hour and is less intensive than the previous community college.   Mr. Pernaw also 
concluded that the proposed parking supply of 70-spaces exceeds the anticipated parking demand 
by a comfortable margin.  Access to the site will be similar to the current use, with a one way 
entrance at the north end of the site and a two way driveway at the south end of the site, opposite 
George Street. 
 
Section 20.10 Filling & Excavation: Filling and Excavation is expected to be consistent with any 
other construction project of similar size.  Excavation will be required to install building 
foundations, utilities and stormwater controls.   Filling will consist of import of select material to 
construct parking lots.   There is no blasting or rock removal anticipated. 
 
Section 20.11 Surface Waters & Wetlands: There are no surface waters or wetlands on or adjacent 
to the site.    
 
Section 20.12 Hazardous & Toxic Materials:  A Phase I Environmental Site Assessment was 
prepared by Nobis Group on December 22, 2022 which identified a Recognized Environmental 
Condition associated with a dry cleaning facility cross-gradient to the property (9 Griffin Street) 
with an identified groundwater plume including exceedances of TCE above the NHDES vapor 
intrusion standard.  As a result Nobis recommended a soil gas assessment be performed to rule 
out any potential soil gas contamination from the dry cleaning facility.   The assessment is 
scheduled for May 17th. 
 
A hazardous building material assessment was conducted for the existing building.   All identified 
hazardous building materials will be abated during the demolition process by a licensed 
abatement contractor. 
 
No other hazardous or toxic materials are anticipated to be stored on site, other than normal 
household cleaners/products. 
 
Section 20.13 Noise: Each of the two phases will have 22 1-bedroom apartments and 8 two-
bedroom apartments, for a total of 60 apartments when the entire site has been completed.  All 

62 of 105



apartments will be occupied by low- and moderate-income households.  Although there will be 
no age or disability requirements, Keene Housing expects that most of the apartments will be 
occupied by elderly or disabled persons.  As noted in the traffic section, the project is expected to 
be a low-volume traffic generator so vehicle traffic is unlikely to increase the noise level in the 
neighborhood.  Keene Housing has many similar housing developments, and none have been 
found to generate enough noise to disturb neighboring residents. 
 
Section 20.14 Architecture & Visual Appearance: Careful attention has been taken to historically 
restore the exterior appearance of the Roosevelt school with appropriate windows and trim.  The 
main front stair will be constructed to mimic what was originally the front door to the building.  
The addition to the school will be located in the current location of the school gym which will be 
razed. 
 
The architectural vernacular of the Phase I addition and phase II freestanding building to the rear 
of the property will ultimately house 60 one and two-bedroom apartments.  The exterior of the 
building facade has been articulated to create an undulating pattern of mixed siding materials 
including board and batten, horizontal siding, trim and colors.  We believe the proposed building 
elevations meet the City of Keene’s desire to have a facade that provides a respectful and 
appropriate reflection of the street patterns along Washington and Woodbury Streets. 
 
 

Approved Variances 
 
The site has three (3) approved variances with the Zoning Board of Adjustment (ZBA). These 
variances are: 

• Article 3.3.5 To allow multifamily housing use where multifamily housing is not a 
permitted use. 

• Article 3.3.3 To allow buildings which cover more than 35% of the lot, impervious surfaces 
of more than 45% coverage and less than 55% green/open space. 

• Article 9.2.6, 9.2.7 A special exception from the parking requirements to allow less than 2 
spaces per unit.  

 
Since the above approvals, the building footprint increased therefore the applicant went before 
the zoning board at their last meeting (May 1st, 2023) for this additional increase in lot coverage 
and was approved. 

63 of 105



 

May 8, 2023 
File No. 100569.000 
 
City of Keene 
Planning Department 
Evan J. Clements, AICP - Planner 
3 Washington Street 
Keene, New Hampshire 03431 
 
Re: Site Plan Application SPR-06-23 
 Roosevelt School Housing Development 
 438 Washington Street, Keene, NH 

Map 531, Block 54 
 
Dear Evan: 
 
On behalf of Monadnock Affordable Housing, we are submitting the following waiver request in 
response to comments provided in a Memorandum dated April 28th, 2023.  
 
Section 20.14.3: Site Design and Relationship to Surrounding Community: “All required off-street 
parking shall be to the side or rear of buildings on the proposed site, and such parking shall be screened or 
aligned in accordance with Section 9.4.” 
 
1. Strict Conformity would pose an unnecessary Hardship to the applicant and the waiver would not be 

contrary to the spirit and intent of the regulations. 
 
The property is a corner lot and has street frontage on two sides so placing all parking to the 
rear or side would be a hardship.   The existing school building is being preserved and 
currently has parking in front of the building.   If all parking was required to be in the rear 
and side, the existing building would need to be demolished and reconstructed closer to 
Washington Street to support the number of housing units proposed. 
 

2. Specific circumstances relative to the site plan, or conditions of the land in such site plan, indicate 
that the waiver will properly carry out the spirit and intent of the regulations. 

64 of 105



The property is located on the corner of Woodbury and Washington Streets.  The existing 
school building is being repurposed and currently has parking along Washington Street.  The 
proposed site plan shows landscaping/screening between the parking and Washington 
Street.   The property is located on the low side of an 8-10 foot tall retaining wall along the 
Woodbury Street boundary providing a buffer between the Right-of-Way and any 
parking/driveways. 
 

3. In granting a waiver, the Planning Board may require any mitigation that is reasonable and necessary 
to ensure that the spirit and intent of the standard being waived will be preserved, and to ensure that 
no increase in adverse impacts associated with granting the waiver will occur. 

 
If you have questions or require additional information, please contact us at (603) 224-4182 or 
cnadeau@nobis-group.com.  

 
Sincerely, 
 
NOBIS GROUP® 
 
 
J. Chris Nadeau, PE 
Director, Commercial Services  

65 of 105

mailto:cnadeau@nobis-group.com


SHEET INDEX

1 INCH = 2,000 FEET
APPROXIMATE SCALE

USGS TOPOGRAPHIC MAP

QUADRANGLE LOCATION

ROOSEVELT SCHOOL HOUSING

I.D. NO. DRAWING NAME

CS COVER SHEET

G-1 1 GENERAL NOTES & LEGEND

S-1 2 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
S-2 3 CONDOMINIUM PLAN

C-1 4 DEMOLITION PLAN
C-2 5 PROPOSED SITE PLAN
C-3 6 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
C-4 7 UTILITY LAYOUT PLAN
C-5 8 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
C-6 9 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
C-7 10 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
C-8 11 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
C-9 12 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
C-10 13 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
C-11 14 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

L-1 15 LIGHTING PLAN

LA-101 16 LANDSCAPE PLAN
LA-102 17 PLANTING SCHEDULE
LA-103 18 LANDSCAPE DETAILS
LA-104 19 LANDSCAPE STANDARD DETAILS
LA-105 20 LANDSCAPE SPECIFICATIONS
LA-106 21 LANDSCAPE SPECIFICATIONS, CONT. & INVASIVE 

SPECES LIST

SITE ENGINEER
  NOBIS GROUP - CONCORD, NH
ARCHITECT
  WARRENSTREET ARCHITECTS- CONCORD, NH
SURVEYOR
  RICHARD D. BARTLETT & ASSOCIATES-  CONCORD, NH
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
  WARRENSTREET ARCHITECTS- CONCORD, NH
SITE LIGHTING
  VISIBLE LIGHT - HAMPTON, NH
TRAFFIC ENGINEER
  STEPHEN G. PERNAW & COMPANY, INC  - CONCORD, NH
OWNER
   MONADNOCK AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORP.
   AN AFFILIATE OF KEENE HOUSING - KEENE, NH

438 WASHINGTON STREET
KEENE, NH

NOBIS PROJECT NO. 100569.000

APRIL 12, 2023
REVISED MAY 8, 2023

KEENE, NH
2021

SITE

Nobis Group
18 Chenell Drive

Concord, NH 03301
T(603) 224-4182

www.nobis-group.com

66 of 105



G-1

GENERAL NOTES
& LEGEND

SCALE:
AS NOTED

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE:

1. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES PRIOR TO ANY EARTH MOVING OPERATIONS.
INSPECT EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES WEEKLY AND WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ANY SIGNIFICANT RAINFALL
EVENT (1/2" OF RAIN OR MORE). PERFORM ANY NEEDED MAINTENANCE AND STABILIZATION AS NEEDED.

2. DISTURBANCES OF AREAS SHALL BE MINIMIZED. NO DISTURBED AREA SHALL BE LEFT UNSTABILIZED FOR LONGER THAN
TWO WEEKS DURING THE GROWING SEASON. AREAS WHICH WILL NOT BE PERMANENTLY SEEDED WITHIN TWO WEEKS OF
DISTURBANCE SHALL BE TEMPORARILY SEEDED AND MULCHED. ALL AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH SEED MULCH AND
TACKIFIER WITHIN 72 HOURS OF ACHIEVING FINISHED GRADE AND PRIOR TO THE END OF THE GROWING SEASON.

3. PERFORM DEMOLITION OF EXISTING SITE FEATURES AS SHOWN ON DEMOLITION PLAN.

4. PERFORM CLEARING AND GRUBBING TO LIMITS SHOWN ON DEMOLITION PLAN.

5. EXCAVATE AND GRADE, THEN INSTALL LOAM, SEED, AND EROSION CONTROL MATTING.

6. REMOVE AND TEMPORARILY STOCKPILE LOAM AND TOPSOIL FOR REUSE, IF NEEDED, ON SITE. SEED AND/OR MULCH
STOCKPILES AND ENCIRCLE WITH SILT FENCE.

7. CONDUCT ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY STRUCTURE AND PIPING INSTALLATION, BACKFILL, AND COMPACTING.

8. CONSTRUCT BUILDING FOUNDATION.

9. PLACE AND COMPACT NEW GRAVEL COURSES IN THE PARKING, SIDEWALK.

10.PLACE, GRADE, AND STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WITH TEMPORARY SEEDING AND MULCHING.

11.BEGIN CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDING AND REMAINING SITE WORK.

12.PLACE PAVEMENT COURSES, SIDEWALKS, AND CURBING.

13. ALL CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL BE STABILIZED, LOAMED, SEEDED, AND MULCHED.

14.COMPLETE PERMANENT SEEDING AND LANDSCAPING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LANDSCAPE DESIGN AND DETAILS.

15.SWEEP COMPLETED PAVEMENT AND CLEAN OUT CATCH BASINS AND DRAINAGE PIPES DURING CONSTRUCTION
CLOSE-OUT PROCEDURES. PROPERLY DISPOSE OF COLLECTED SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS.

16.REMOVE TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AND PROPERLY DISPOSE OF FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION AND
ONCE FULL GROUND COVER HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED.

EROSION CONTROL NOTES:

CATCH BASINS:  CARE SHOULD BE TAKEN TO ENSURE THAT SEDIMENTS DO NOT ENTER CATCH BASINS DURING EXCAVATION
FOR PIPE TRENCHES, DITCHES AND SWALES. THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD PLACE NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC FOR INLET
PROTECTION OVER INLETS IN AREAS OF SOIL DISTURBANCE, WHICH ARE SUBJECT TO SEDIMENT CONTAMINATION.

PLACE INLET PROTECTION DEVICES, IN CATCH BASINS AND MAINTAIN UNTIL ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE CEASED
AND THE SURROUNDING AREAS ARE WELL VEGETATED.

SEDIMENT TRAPS AND/OR BASINS SHOULD BE USED AS NECESSARY TO CONTAIN RUNOFF UNTIL BASINS/PONDS ARE
STABILIZED.

ALL SWALES AND PONDS SHALL BE STABILIZED PRIOR TO DIRECTING RUNOFF INTO THEM.

SCHEDULE OF WORK
THIS WORK IS ANTICIPATED TO BEGIN IN THE SPRING 2024  WITH A FINAL COMPLETION DATE IN FALL 2026. NO WINTER EARTH
DISTURBANCE IS EXPECTED FOR THIS PROJECT. SHOULD WINTER WORK BE REQUIRED, THIS PLAN AND THE ACCOMPANYING
STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) SHALL BE MODIFIED ACCORDINGLY.

ADEQUATE MEASURES SHOULD BE TAKEN TO MINIMIZE AIR BORNE DUST PARTICLES ARISING FROM SOIL DISTURBANCE AND
CONSTRUCTION.

* DISTURBANCE OF AREAS SHOULD BE MINIMIZED AND NOT EXCEED 100,000 SQUARE FEET IN AREA AT ANY ONE TIME.
* NO DISTURBED AREA SHOULD BE LEFT UNSTABILIZED FOR LONGER THAN TWO WEEKS DURING THE GROWING SEASON.
* PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL FEATURES SHOULD BE INCORPORATED INTO THE PROJECT AT THE EARLIEST
PRACTICABLE TIME, AS SPECIFIED ON THE CONTRACT PLANS.
* WITHIN 14 DAYS OF COMPLETING WORK IN AN AREA, AND PRIOR TO ANTICIPATED RAIN EVENTS, APPLY HAY/STRAW MULCH
AND TACKIFIER ON ALL DISTURBED SOIL AREAS.  APPLICATION RATES OF 2 TONS OF STRAW OR HAY PER ACRE SHOULD BE
USED TO PREVENT EROSION UNTIL VEGETATIVE COVER CAN BE ESTABLISHED.  ALTERNATIVELY, APPLY WOOD CHIPS OR
GROUND BARK MULCH 2 TO 6 INCHES DEEP AT A RATE OF 10 TO 20 TONS PER ACRE.
* WHEN EROSION IS LIKELY TO BE A PROBLEM, GRUBBING OPERATION SHOULD BE SCHEDULED AND PERFORMED SUCH THAT
GRADING OPERATION AND PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL FEATURES CAN FOLLOW IMMEDIATELY THEREAFTER.
* AS WORK PROGRESSES, PATCH SEEDING AND MULCHING SHOULD BE DONE AS REQUIRED ON AREAS PREVIOUSLY
TREATED TO MAINTAIN OR ESTABLISH PROTECTIVE COVER.
* REMOVE ACCUMULATED SEDIMENTS AND DEBRIS WHEN SEDIMENT CONTAINMENT DEVICES REACH 33% CAPACITY.

EROSION CONTROL IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE
THE FOLLOWING GENERAL SCHEDULE IDENTIFIES THE PROPOSED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL AND STORM
WATER MANAGEMENT MEASURES THAT ARE TO BE IMPLEMENTED PRIOR TO AND DURING CONSTRUCTION:

*  PERFORM LIMITED GRUBBING, STRIPPING AND SITE GRADING ONLY AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE IMMEDIATE WORK GOALS.
*  BLOCK STORM WATER FLOW AS NECESSARY TO INSTALL ALL STORM WATER STRUCTURES IN THE DRY.
*  INSTALL PERMANENT STORM DRAIN SYSTEM.
*  INSTALL TEMPORARY SOIL STABILIZATION MEASURE INCLUDING SEED, MULCH, FERTILIZER, MATTING, ETC.
*  REDIRECT FLOWS INTO FINISHED STRUCTURES PRIOR TO FILL OPERATIONS.
*  PLACE HUMUS AND CONDUCT PERMANENT SEEDING AND MULCHING OF ALL DISTURBED GROUND.

TEMPORARY STABILIZATION:
EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED, AS WRITTEN HEREIN AND AS DEPICTED ON THE ACCOMPANYING
PLAN, FROM THE COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY UNTIL FINAL STABILIZATION IS COMPLETE:

TEMPORARY GRADING: TEMPORARY GRADING DURING CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE PERFORMED IN SUCH A MANNER TO
FACILITATE MAXIMUM INFILTRATION OF STORMWATER AND MINIMIZE OR ELIMINATE STORMWATER RUNOFF FROM THE SITE.

MULCH: MULCHING WITH LOOSE HAY OR STRAW, AT A RATE OF 2 TONS PER ACRE, SHALL BE DONE IMMEDIATELY AFTER
EACH AREA HAS BEEN FINAL GRADED.  WHEN SEED FOR EROSION CONTROL IS SOWN PRIOR TO PLACING THE MULCH, THE
MULCH SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SEEDED AREAS WITHIN 48 HOURS AFTER SEEDING.

TACKIFIER: PLACEMENT OF SOIL TACKIFIER HAS PROVEN TO BE AN EFFECTIVE METHOD OF PREVENTING SOIL AND
ADHERING MULCH IN PLACE.  THE PLACEMENT OF A SOIL TACKIFIER SHOULD BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS AND SHOULD BE REAPPLIED AS NECESSARY TO CONTROL AIR BORN DUST AND SOIL, AND
MULCH LOSS UNTIL PERMANENT VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED.

ROAD CLEANING: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SWEEP ROADS DAILY, OR AS NEEDED TO MAINTAIN CLEAN PAVED SURFACES AT
ALL CONSTRUCTION ACCESS/EGRESS POINTS.

DUST CONTROL: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT DUST CONTROL MEASURES AS NEEDED TO PREVENT AIRBORNE DUST
PARTICLES FROM LEAVING THE SITE. DUST CONTROL MEASURES SHALL CONSIST OF USE OF A WATER TRUCK EQUIPPED
WITH A SPRAY-BAR THAT DISSIPATES THE WATER EVENLY OVER THE SURFACE.

PERMANENT STABILIZATION: GRASS, TREES, SHRUBS AND MULCHED PLANTING BEDS WILL BE CONSTRUCTED AND
MAINTAINED IN LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS TO STABILIZE AREAS NOT WITHIN THE PARKING LOT/BUILDING
FOOTPRINT. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL FOR ONE YEAR AFTER
COMPLETION.

AN AREA SHALL BE CONSIDERED STABLE IF ONE OF THE FOLLOWING HAS OCCURRED:
1. BASE COURSE GRAVELS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED IN AREAS TO BE PAVED;
2. A MINIMUM OF 85% VEGETATED GROWTH HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED;
3. A MINIMUM OF 3" OF NON-EROSIVE MATERIAL SUCH AS STONE OR RIP RAP HAS BEEN INSTALLED;
4. EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS HAVE BEEN PROPERLY INSTALLED.

ALL ROADWAYS/PARKING AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITHIN 72 HOURS OF ACHIEVING FINISHED GRADE.

CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE MANAGED IN A MANNER THAT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS AND INTENT OF RSA 430:53 AND
CHAPTER AGR 3800 RELATIVE TO INVASIVE SPECIES.

EXCAVATION DEWATERING:
SHOULD EXCAVATION DEWATERING BE REQUIRED, THE CONTRACTOR MUST INSURE THAT ANY EXCAVATION DEWATERING
DISCHARGES ARE NOT CONTAMINATED. NOTE: THE WATER IS CONSIDERED UNCONTAMINATED IF THERE IS NO
GROUNDWATER CONTAMINATION WITHIN 1,000 FEET OF THE DISCHARGE.

THE CONTRACTOR MUST TREAT ANY UNCONTAMINATED EXCAVATION DEWATERING AS NECESSARY TO REMOVE SUSPENDED
SOLIDS AND TURBIDITY DURING CONSTRUCTION. THE DISCHARGES MUST BE SAMPLED AT A LOCATION PRIOR TO MIXING
WITH STORM WATER OR STREAM FLOW AT LEAST ONCE PER WEEK DURING WEEKS WHEN DISCHARGES OCCUR. THE
SAMPLES MUST BE ANALYZED FOR TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS (TSS) AND MUST MEET MONTHLY AVERAGE AND MAXIMUM
DAILY TSS LIMITATIONS OF 50 MILLIGRAMS PER LITER (MG/L), RESPECTIVELY.

STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN:
THE PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE USEPA NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM
(NPDES) CONSTRUCTION PERMIT, WHICH INCLUDES A WRITTEN STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION (SWPPP) PLAN FOR
CONSTRUCTION. THE SWPPP PLAN SHALL OUTLINE DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS FOR IMPLEMENTATION, INSPECTION, AND
MAINTENANCE OF ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. THE CONTRACTOR HAS SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR COMPLIANCE
WITH THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN, SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR AMENDING THE SWPPP ACCORDINGLY,
AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY PENALTIES RESULTING FROM LACK OF COMPLIANCE.

WINTER CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

ALL PROPOSED POST-DEVELOPMENT VEGETATED AREAS WHICH DO NOT EXHIBIT A MINIMUM OF 85% VEGETATIVE GROWTH
BY OCTOBER 15TH, OR WHICH ARE DISTURBED AFTER OCTOBER 15TH, SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING AND INSTALLING
EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS ON SLOPES GREATER THAN 3:1, AND SEEDING AND PLACING 3 TO 4 TONS OF MULCH PER
ACRE ELSEWHERE. MULCH REMAINING IN THE SPRING SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED AT RATE OF 2 TONS PER ACRE.
THE PLACEMENT OF EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS OR MULCH AND TACKIFIER SHALL NOT OCCUR OVER ACCUMULATED
SNOW OR ON FROZEN GROUND.

ALL DITCHES OR SWALES WHICH DO NOT EXHIBIT A MINIMUM OF 85% VEGETATIVE GROWTH BY OCTOBER 15TH, OR WHICH
ARE DISTURBED AFTER OCTOBER 15TH, SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH STONE OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS APPROPRIATE
FOR THE DESIGN FLOW CONDITIONS.

AFTER OCTOBER 15TH, INCOMPLETE ROAD OR PARKING SURFACES SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH A MINIMUM OF 3-INCHES OF
CRUSHED GRAVEL PER NHDOT ITEM 304.3 OR IF CONSTRUCTION IS TO CONTINUE THROUGH THE WINTER SEASON BE
CLEARED OF ANY ACCUMULATED SNOW AFTER EACH STORM EVENT.

SPECIFICATIONS FOR TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT SEEDING:

GRASS SEED MIXES SHALL CONSIST OF THE MIXTURES AS DETAILED IN THE FOLLOWING
TABLES, WITH 98% PURITY:

SEED
WINTER RYE 80 (MIN.)

PERENNIAL RYE GRASS
RED CLOVER
OTHER CROP GRASS
NOXIOUS WEED SEED
INERT MATTER

RED FESCUE (CREEPING)

BY % MASS
80 (MIN.)
4 (MIN.)
3 (MIN.)
3 (MIN.)
0.5 (MAX.)
0.5 (MAX.)
1.0 (MAX.)

% GERMINATION (MIN.)
85
80
90
90

EROSION CONTROL SEED MIX

SEED

KENTUCKY BLUE
PERENNIAL RYE GRASS
RED TOP
LANDINO CLOVER

RED FESCUE (CREEPING)
BY % MASS

50
% GERMINATION (MIN.)

85
85
90

PERMANENT SEED MIX

25
10
10
5

85
85

LEGEND GENERAL NOTES:

1. THESE DRAWINGS SHOULD BE REVIEWED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE ACCOMPANYING DESIGN REPORT TITLED
"STORMWATER MANAGEMENT REPORT FOR ROOSEVELT SCHOOL HOUSING, 438 WASHINGTON STREET,KEENE, NH" DATED
APRIL 12, 2023 PREPARED BY NOBIS GROUP.

2. EXISTING CONDITIONS, TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION, NORTH ORIENTATION, NORTH ARROW, AND COORDINATE VALUES
DEPICTED ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE BASED ON PLANS TITLED "EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAT OF ROOSEVELT VILLAGE
CONDOMINIUM", DATED JANUARY 24, 2023, BY RICHARD D. BARTLETT & ASSOCIATES LLC.

3. THESE DRAWINGS AND ACCOMPANYING TEXT HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR MONADNOCK AFFORDABLE HOUSING, CORP, AN
AFFILIATE OF KEENE HOUSING, FOR REVIEW BY THE CITY OF KEENE PLANNING BOARD, CODE ENFORCEMENT, GENERAL
SERVICES, POLICE, AND FIRE DEPARTMENTS.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN COVERAGE UNDER EPA NPDES GENERAL PERMIT FOR STORM WATER DISCHARGES FOR
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
PROVIDING AND IMPLEMENTING AN ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY (EPA) STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION
PLAN PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION AND DURING CONSTRUCTION ON-SITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EPA
REGULATIONS UNDER THE CLEAN WATER ACT.

SUBJECT PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING PROPOSED

SETBACKS

EASEMENT

TREE LINE

CENTERLINE

EDGE OF GRAVEL

STONE WALL

EDGE OF WETLAND

STREAM / RIVER

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

SLOPED GRANITE CURB

VERTICAL GRANITE CURB

VERTICAL CONCRETE CURB

BITUMINOUS CONCRETE CURB

CAPE COD BERM

OVERHEAD UTILITY WIRE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

UNDERGROUND TELECOM

DRAIN LINE

ROOF DRAIN

UNDER DRAIN

SANITARY SEWER LINE

SANITARY SEWER FORCE MAIN

WATER LINE

GAS LINE

MAJOR CONTOUR

MINOR CONTOUR

CHAIN LINK FENCE

STOCKADE FENCE

SILT FENCE / WATTLE

GUARDRAIL (WOOD)

ZONING BOUNDARY  LINE

FLOOD ZONE LINE

UTILITY POLE

PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER

DRAIN MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

WATER SHUT OFF

WATER SUPPLY WELL

GAS SHUT OFF

SPOT GRADE

CURB SPOT GRADE

SIGN POST

CONCRETE

GRAVEL

RIP RAP

WETLAND

TEST PIT LOCATION

BORING LOCATION

MONITORING WELL LOCATION

WETLAND IMPACT

LIGHT POLE

FLOW DIRECTION

STONE CHECK DAM

TREE

OTHER PROPERTY LINE

CONCRETE CURB

TIP DOWN

SWALE FLOW DIRECTION

1

EXISTING PROPOSED

RETAINING WALL

GUARDRAIL (STEEL)

FOUNDATION DRAIN

STEAM LINE

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE

WATER SERVICE

FIBER OPTIC LINE

GAS METER

SANITARY SEWER CLEAN-OUT

PERC. TEST LOCATION

PHOTO LOCATION / DIRECTION

INLET PROTECTION

SLOPE & DIRECTION

MANHOLE

TELECOM MANHOLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

STEEP SLOPE

TP

B

MW

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

CAD DRAWING FILE:
CHECKED BY:

100569.000-C-005-NOTES & LEGEND.dwg

DRAWN BY:

NOBIS PROJECT NO.

DATE:

REVISIONS
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

1

ROOSEVELT SCHOOL
HOUSING

438 WASHINGTON STREET
KEENE, NH 03431

NOT ISSUED
FOR

CONSTRUCTION

APRIL 12, 2023

100569.000

EAL/MGD

JCN

05/08/2023

Nobis Group®
18 Chenell Drive

Concord, NH 03301
T(603) 224-4182

www.nobis-group.com

APPLICANT:
MONADNOCK AFFORDABLE HOUSING,

CORP, AN AFFILIATE OF KEENE HOUSING
831 COURT STREET

KEENE, NH 03431

OWNER:
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW

HAMPSHIRE
28 COLLEGE DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301

5/8/2023

67 of 105



68 of 105



69 of 105



C-1

DEMOLITION
PLAN

00 30' 60'

GRAPHIC SCALE

NOTES:
1. REFER TO SURVEYOR'S PLAN FOR PLAN REFERENCES ADDITIONAL NOTES, EXISTING

DRAINAGE AND SANITARY SEWER INVERT INFORMATION.
2. LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY AND ARE BASED ON

FIELD MEASUREMENTS OF VISIBLE STRUCTURES. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE
FOR LOCATING ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND WILL NOTIFY ENGINEER
AND OWNER IMMEDIATELY OF ANY CONFLICTS.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING DIG SAFE (1-888-DIG-SAFE) AT
LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. THE CONTRACTOR WILL
COORDINATE WORK WITH THE TOWN FIRE AND POLICE DEPARTMENTS.

4. DEMOLISH STRUCTURES AND SITE FEATURES AS SHOWN HEREON AND REMOVE
PAVEMENT TO LIMITS INDICATED.

5. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OFF-SITE DISPOSAL OF CONSTRUCTION
DEMOLITION DEBRIS IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL
REGULATIONS.

6. CONTRACTOR WILL COORDINATE REMOVAL/RELOCATION OF UNDERGROUND GAS
AND OVERHEAD UTILITIES WITH RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES.

7. ABATEMENT OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SUCH AS LEAD PAINT, ASBESTOS, ETC., WILL
BE PERFORMED BY A LICENSED CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF
DEMOLITION. A PRE-DEMOLITON SURVEY WILL BE PERFORMED BY CONTRACTOR
PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES TO ENSURE PROPER DEMOLITION
AND DISPOSAL PROCEDURES.

8. DEMOLITION SEQUENCING WILL BE AS DIRECTED BY THE PRIME CONTRACTOR AND
THE ARCHITECT.

9. FOR AREAS OUTSIDE OF THE PROPOSED BUILDING FOOTPRINT, DEMOLISH ALL
EXISTING BUILDINGS AND FOUNDATIONS TO 24" BELOW FINISHED GRADE. CONSULT
WITH ENGINEER FOR DEMOLITION REQUIREMENTS FOR AREAS WITHIN THE
PROPOSED BUILDING FOOTPRINT.

10. ALL WORK PERFORMED  TO CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE LATEST
EDITION OF THE MUNICIPAL CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS.

11. REFER TO SHEET G-1 FOR GENERAL NOTES AND LEGEND FOR CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING NOTES.

12. CONTRACTOR WILL NOTIFY OWNER, ENGINEER, AND ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY IF SITE
CONDITIONS DIFFER FROM WHAT IS SHOWN ON PLAN.

13. CONTRACTOR WILL PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WITHIN THE LIMIT OF WORK.
CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES TO EXISTING UTILITIES AND ALL
COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR WILL BE BORNE BY THE
CONTRACTOR.

14. CONTRACTOR WILL PROTECT ALL SITE FEATURES OUTSIDE LIMIT OF WORK SHOWN
HEREON. CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES TO EXISTING SITE
FEATURES AND ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR WILL BE
BORNE BY THE CONTRACTOR.

15. DEMOLITION/REMOVAL OF EXISTING STORMWATER STRUCTURES AND PIPING WILL BE
CONDUCTED DRY CONDITIONS TO THE EXTENT PRACTICAL. INSTALLATION OF NEW
STRUCTURES AND PIPE WILL BE CONDUCTED PRIOR TO DEMOLITION TO THE EXTENT
PRACTICAL.

16. PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION AND ISSUANCE OF ANY PERMITS, A
PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WILL BE HELD WITH CITY OF KEENE ENGINEERING
SERVICES TO DISCUSS SITE INSPECTIONS, ASSOCIATED FEES, SCHEDULE, ETC.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

CAD DRAWING FILE:
CHECKED BY:

100569.000-C-100-DEMO.dwg

DRAWN BY:

NOBIS PROJECT NO.

DATE:

REVISIONS
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

1

ROOSEVELT SCHOOL
HOUSING

438 WASHINGTON STREET
KEENE, NH 03431

NOT ISSUED
FOR

CONSTRUCTION

APRIL 12, 2023

100569.000

EAL/MGD

JCN

05/08/2023

Nobis Group®
18 Chenell Drive

Concord, NH 03301
T(603) 224-4182

www.nobis-group.com

APPLICANT:
MONADNOCK AFFORDABLE HOUSING,

CORP, AN AFFILIATE OF KEENE HOUSING
831 COURT STREET

KEENE, NH 03431

OWNER:
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW

HAMPSHIRE
28 COLLEGE DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301

1

1

5/8/2023

70 of 105



N

C-2

 SITE PLAN

00 30' 60'

GRAPHIC SCALE

NOTES:

1. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO DEPICT THE PROPOSED LAYOUT FOR A NEW
60-UNIT MULTIFAMILY HOUSING DEVELOPMENT..

2. ALL BUILDING AND SITE CONSTRUCTION TO COMPLY WITH THE RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITY ACT (ADA) LATEST EDITION.

3. DIMENSIONS SHOWN TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED DIMENSIONS. THE
CONTRACTOR TO USE CAUTION WHEN SCALING REPRODUCED PLANS. IN THE EVENT
OF A CONFLICT BETWEEN THIS PLAN SET AND ANY OTHER DRAWINGS AND / OR
SPECIFICATIONS, THE ENGINEER WILL BE NOTIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

4. PROPOSED BUILDING WILL BE SERVICED BY MUNICIPAL WATER AND SEWER.
5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING DIG SAFE (1-888-DIG-SAFE) AT

LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. THE CONTRACTOR WILL
COORDINATE WORK WITH THE CITY FIRE, POLICE, AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENTS.

6. A MANDATORY PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WILL NEED TO BE HELD PRIOR TO
ISSUANCE OF ANY PERMITS TO DISCUSS INSPECTION FEES, CONSTRUCTION
SCHEDULE, ETC.

7. REFER TO CONSTRUCTION DETAIL SHEETS FOR ALL APPLICABLE SITE DETAILS.
8. CONTRACTOR WILL NOTIFY ENGINEERS IMMEDIATELY IF SITE CONDITIONS DIFFER

FROM WHAT IS SHOWN ON PLAN.
9. REFER TO SHEET G-1 FOR GENERAL NOTES AND LEGEND.
10. SNOW STORAGE WILL BE PROVIDED WITHIN THE PARKING LOT AND WILL BE REMOVED

OFF SITE.
11. IF THE PROPOSED PROJECT RESULTS IN 50 OR MORE TRUCKS OF EARTH OR GRAVEL

ENTERING OR LEAVING A SITE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A PLAN TO THE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT AS TO THE PROPOSED TRUCK ROUTE(S).
THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT SHALL CONSULT WITH THE POLICE
DEPARTMENT AND CITY ENGINEER, AND AS APPROPRIATE, THE STATE HIGHWAY
DEPARTMENT IN REVIEWING THE PROPOSED HAUL ROUTES.

PLAN REFERENCES:
1. EXISTING CONDITIONS, TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION, NORTH ORIENTATION, NORTH

ARROW, AND COORDINATE VALUES DEPICTED ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE BASED ON
PLANS TITLED "EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAT OF ROOSEVELT VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM",
DATED JANUARY 24, 2023, BY RICHARD D. BARTLETT & ASSOCIATES LLC.

2. BUILDING FOOTPRINT REPRESENTS THE FIRST FLOOR PLAN PROVIDED TO NOBIS
GROUP BY WARRENSTREET ARCHITECTS ON APRIL 5TH, 2023.  THE FOOTPRINT
SHOULD NOT BE USED FOR LAYOUT OF BUILDING CORNERS.  REFER TO
ARCHITECTURAL/STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR FOUNDATION AND BUILDING DIMENSIONS
TO BE USED FOR LAYOUT OF NEW BUILDINGS.

ZONING ANALYSIS
TAX MAP/BLOCK/LOT: MAP 531 /LOT54
ADDRESS: 438 WASHINGTON STREET

KEENE, NH
ZONING DISTRICT: LOW DENSITY (LD) DISTRICT

MINIMUM LOT AREA PROVIDED
10,000 SF 103,535 SF

MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE PROVIDED
60' 778'

MAX LOT COVERAGE: 45%
EXISTING PROPOSED

BUILDINGS 13,507 SF (13%) 29,590 SF (28.6%)
PARKING & DRIVEWAYS 32,905 SF (31.8%) 30,700 SF (29.6%)
SIDEWALKS N/A 7,352 SF (7.1%)
TOTAL: 46,412 SF (44.8%) 67,942 SF (65.3%)

INTERIOR LANDSCAPING PROVIDED
MINIMUM
10% 10%

TOTAL LANDSCAPING MINIMUM PROVIDED
55% 34.7%

BUILDING SETBACKS REQUIRED              REQUIRED
FRONT YARD 15'
SIDE YARD 10'
SIDE YARD (WASHINGTON STREET) 20'
REAR YARD 20'

PARKING SETBACKS REQUIRED REQUIRED
FRONT YARD 15'
SIDE YARD 10'
REAR YARD 10'

REQUIRED PARKING SPACES
PROJECT CLASSIFICATION = 2 SPACES / UNIT

REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED
TOTAL SPACES: 120 15 70
ACCESSIBLE SPACES: 3 4 4

THE FOLLOWING VARIANCES WERE GRANTED BY THE CITY OF KEENE ZONING BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT ON FEBRUARY 1, 2023:

ARTICLE 3.3.5: TO ALLOW MULTIFAMILY HOUSING WHERE MULTIFAMILY HOUSING
IS NOT PERMITTED
ARTICLE 3.3.3: TO ALLOW AN INCREASE IN LOT COVERAGE AND DECREASE IN
GREEN/OPEN SPACE
ARTICLE 9.2.6, 9.2.7: TO ALLOW LESS A REDUCTION OF PARKING TO LESS THAN
TWO SPACES PER UNIT

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

CAD DRAWING FILE:
CHECKED BY:

100569.000-C-200-SITE.dwg

DRAWN BY:

NOBIS PROJECT NO.

DATE:

REVISIONS
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

1

ROOSEVELT SCHOOL
HOUSING

438 WASHINGTON STREET
KEENE, NH 03431

NOT ISSUED
FOR

CONSTRUCTION

APRIL 12, 2023

100569.000

EAL/MGD

JCN

05/08/2023

Nobis Group®
18 Chenell Drive

Concord, NH 03301
T(603) 224-4182

www.nobis-group.com

APPLICANT:
MONADNOCK AFFORDABLE HOUSING,

CORP, AN AFFILIATE OF KEENE HOUSING
831 COURT STREET

KEENE, NH 03431

OWNER:
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW

HAMPSHIRE
28 COLLEGE DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301

1

1

1

1

1

5/8/2023

71 of 105



N

C-3

GRADING &
DRAINAGE

00 30' 60'

GRAPHIC SCALE

NOTES:
1. REFER TO SURVEYOR'S PLAN FOR BASE PLAN REFERENCES AND ADDITIONAL NOTES.
2. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE IN REFERENCE TO THE SURVEY PLAN AND MUST

VERIFIED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.
3. CONTRACTOR WILL NOTIFY OWNER & ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY IF SITE CONDITIONS

DIFFER FROM WHAT IS SHOWN ON PLAN.
4. SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN AT BUILDING CORNERS ARE PROPOSED GROUND

ELEVATIONS.
5. STONE DRIP EDGE PIPING WILL BE CONNECTED TO THE CLOSED DRAINAGE SYSTEM.
6. FINISH WALK AND CURB ELEVATIONS WILL BE 6" ABOVE FINISH PAVEMENT.
7. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE IN REFERENCE TO THE BENCHMARK AND MUST BE

VERIFIED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AT GROUNDBREAK.
8. LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY AND

ARE BASED ON RECORDS FROM THE UTILITY COMPANIES AND FIELD MEASUREMENTS
OF VISIBLE STRUCTURES. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL
UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND WILL NOTIFY ENGINEER AND OWNER
IMMEDIATELY OF ANY CONFLICTS.

9. ALL WORK ON SITE, ALL UTILITY WORK AND ALL WORK WITH CITY R.O.W. WILL BE
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF KEENE SPECIFICATIONS, LATEST
EDITION.

10. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING DIG SAFE (1-888-DIG-SAFE) AT
LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.  THE CONTRACTOR WILL
COORDINATE WORK WITH THE CITY FIRE, POLICE, AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENTS.

11. ALL STORM DRAIN PIPING WITH LESS THAN 3.0 FEET OF COVER WILL BE OVERLAID
WITH 2" THICK RIGID INSULATION FOR THE FULL WIDTH OF PIPE TRENCH.

12. REFER TO SHEET G-1 FOR GENERAL NOTES AND LEGEND.

DRAINAGE SCHEDULE

FI-1 (NYLOPLAST)
RIM = 510.2
INV. IN = 506.8 (6" PVC ROOF DRAIN)
INV. OUT = 506.7
L = 80 LF - 6" PVC (TO DMH-1)
S = 0.0325 FT/FT

FI-2 (NYLOPLAST)
RIM = 509.8
INV. IN = 506.4 (6" PVC ROOF DRAIN)
INV. IN = 506.4 (6" PVC ROOF DRAIN)
INV. OUT = 506.3
L = 61 LF - 6" PVC (TO DMH-1)
S = 0.0387 FT/FT

CB-1 (5' O.D. STRUCTURE)
RIM =508.3
INV. IN =504.6 (6" PVC ROOF DRAIN)
INV. OUT = 504.5
L = 8LF - 15" HDPE (TO CB-2)
S = 0.0125 FT/FT

CB-2 (5' O.D. STRUCTURE)
RIM = 508.3
INV. IN = 504.4 (FROM CB-1)
INV. OUT = 504.3
L = 36 LF - 15" HDPE (TO DMH-1)
S = 0.0055 FT/FT

DMH-1 (6' O.D. STRUCTURE)
RIM = 509.0
INV. IN = 504.1 (FROM FI-1)
INV. IN = 504.1 (FROM FI-2)
INV. IN = 504.1 (FROM CB-2)
INV. OUT = 504.0
L = 136 LF - 15" HDPE (TO CB-3)
S = 0.005 FT/FT

FI-3 (NYLOPLAST)
RIM = 507.5
INV. IN = 504.0 (6" PVC ROOF DRAIN)
INV. OUT = 503.9
L = 49 LF - 6" PVC (TO CB-3)
S = 0.0061 FT/FT

CB-3 (5' O.D. STRUCTURE)
RIM = 507.8
INV. IN = 503.3 (FROM DMH-1)
INV. OUT = 503.2
L = 14 LF -15" HDPE (TO DMH2)
S = 0.007 FT/FT

DMH-2 (5' O.D. STRUCTURE TO GALLERY-1)
RIM = 507.9
INV. IN  = 503.6 (FROM FI-3)
INV. IN = 503.1 (FROM CB-3)
INV. OUT = 501.95 (12" MANIFOLD)
INV. OUT = 499.92 (24" ISOLATOR ROW)

FI-4 (NYLOPLAST)
RIM = 508.5
INV. IN = 503.6 (6" PVC ROOF DRAIN)
INV. OUT = 503.5
L = 65 LF - 6" PVC (TO GALLERY-1)
S = 0.05 FT/FT

DMH-3 (5' O.D. STRUCTURE FROM GALLERY-1)
RIM = 509.3
INV. IN = 501.95 (12" MANIFOLD)
INV. OUT = 502.8
L = 109 LF - 15" HDPE (TO CB-7)
S = 0.0128 FT/FT

CB-4 (5' O.D. STRUCTURE)
RIM = 509.5
INV. IN = 505.3 (6" PVC ROOF DRAIN)
INV. OUT = 505.2
L = 84 LF - 15" HDPE (TO CB-6)
S = 0.0059 FT/FT

CB-5 (5' O.D. STRUCTURE)
RIM = 509.5
INV. IN = 504.7 (FROM CB-4)
INV. OUT = 504.6
L = 92 LF - 15" HDPE (TO CB-6)
S = 0.0054 FT/FT

CB-6 (6' O.D. STRUCTURE)
RIM = 507.8
INV. IN = 504.1 (6" PVC ROOF DRAIN)
INV. IN = 504.1 (FROM CB-5)
INV. IN = 501.0 (FROM CB-7)
INV. OUT = 500.9
L = 17 LF - 15" HDPE (TO CB-8)
S = 0.0059 FT/FT

CB-7 (5' O.D. STRUCTURE)
RIM = 505.5
INV. IN = 501.4 (FROM DMH-3)
INV. OUT = 501.3
L = 61 LF - 15" HDPE (TO CB-6)
S = 0.005 FT/FT

EX CB 653
RIM = 504.26
INV. IN  = 500.76*
INV. OUT = 500.76
SUMP = 498.6

*USE SAME INVERT IN HOLE FOR NEW 15" HPDE
DRAINAGE PIPE.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

CAD DRAWING FILE:
CHECKED BY:

100569.000-C-300-G&D.dwg

DRAWN BY:

NOBIS PROJECT NO.

DATE:

REVISIONS
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

1

ROOSEVELT SCHOOL
HOUSING

438 WASHINGTON STREET
KEENE, NH 03431

NOT ISSUED
FOR

CONSTRUCTION

APRIL 12, 2023

100569.000

EAL/MGD

JCN

05/08/2023

Nobis Group®
18 Chenell Drive

Concord, NH 03301
T(603) 224-4182

www.nobis-group.com

APPLICANT:
MONADNOCK AFFORDABLE HOUSING,

CORP, AN AFFILIATE OF KEENE HOUSING
831 COURT STREET

KEENE, NH 03431

OWNER:
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW

HAMPSHIRE
28 COLLEGE DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301
1

1

5/8/2023

72 of 105



NN

C-4

UTILITY PLAN

00 30' 60'

GRAPHIC SCALE

NOTES:
1. REFER TO SURVEYOR'S PLAN, FOR BASE PLAN REFERENCES AND ADDITIONAL NOTES.
2. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE IN REFERENCE TO THE SURVEY PLAN AND MUST BE

VERIFIED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.
3. THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY

INFORMATION AND EXISTING DRAWINGS. THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES
THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE
AREA, EITHER IN SERVICE OR ABANDONED. THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT
WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION
INDICATED ALTHOUGH HE DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY
AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE. THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY
LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. CALL 1-888-DIGSAFE AT LEAST THREE
BUSINESS DAYS BEFORE PERFORMING ANY CONSTRUCTION.

4. LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY AND ARE BASED
ON RECORDS FROM THE UTILITY COMPANIES AND FIELD MEASUREMENTS OF VISIBLE
STRUCTURES. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL UTILITIES
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND WILL NOTIFY ENGINEER AND OWNER IMMEDIATELY OF
ANY CONFLICTS.

5. THERE WILL BE NO PHYSICAL CONNECTION BETWEEN A PUBLIC OR PRIVATE POTABLE
WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM AND A SEWER OR SEWER APPURTENANCE WHICH WOULD
PERMIT THE PASSAGE OF SEWAGE OR POLLUTED WATER INTO THE POTABLE SUPPLY.
NO WATER PIPE WILL PASS THROUGH OR COME IN CONTACT WITH ANY PART OF A
SEWER OR SEWER MANHOLE. NO SEWER WILL BE LOCATED WITHIN THE WELL
PROTECTIVE RADII ESTABLISHED IN ENV-WS 300 FOR ANY PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY
WELLS OR WITHIN 100 FEET OF ANY PRIVATE WATER SUPPLY WELL. SEWERS WILL BE
LOCATED AT LEAST 10 FEET HORIZONTALLY FROM ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED
WATER MAIN. A DEVIATION FROM THE SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS WILL BE
ALLOWED WHERE NECESSARY TO AVOID CONFLICT WITH SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES,
UTILITY CHAMBERS, AND BUILDING FOUNDATIONS, PROVIDED THAT THE SEWER IS
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FORCE MAIN CONSTRUCTION
REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN ENV-WQ 704.06.
WHENEVER SEWERS MUST CROSS WATER MAINS, THE SEWER WILL BE

CONSTRUCTED AS FOLLOWS:
5.1. VERTICAL SEPARATION OF THE SEWER AND WATER MAIN WILL BE NOT LESS

THAN 18 INCHES, WITH WATER ABOVE SEWER; AND
5.2. SEWER PIPE JOINTS WILL BE LOCATED AT LEAST 6 FEET HORIZONTALLY FROM

THE WATER MAIN.
6. THE CONTRACTOR WILL PROVIDE A MINIMUM NOTICE OF FOURTEEN (14) DAYS TO ALL

CORPORATIONS, COMPANIES AND/OR LOCAL AUTHORITIES OWNING OR HAVING A
JURISDICTION OVER UTILITIES RUNNING TO, THROUGH OR ACROSS PROJECT AREAS
PRIOR TO DEMOLITION AND/OR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

7. THE LOCATION, SIZE, DEPTH AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF
PROPOSED PRIVATE UTILITY SERVICES WILL BE TO THE STANDARDS AND
REQUIREMENTS OF THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANY (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE,
CABLE TELEVISION, FIRE ALARM, GAS, WATER, AND SEWER).

8. ALL CONSTRUCTION WILL CONFORM TO THE TOWN STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS,
UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WILL CONFORM TO
LABOR OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION (OSHA) RULES AND
REGULATIONS.

9. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH OF ALL EXISTING UTILITY
STUBS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND DISCONNECT ALL EXISTING SERVICE
CONNECTIONS AT THEIR RESPECTIVE MAINS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RESPECTIVE
UTILITY COMPANY'S STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. ENGINEER TO BE NOTIFIED.

10. AS-BUILT PLANS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS.
11. INVERTS AND SHELVES: MANHOLES WILL HAVE A BRICK PAVED SHELF AND INVERT,

CONSTRUCTED TO CONFORM TO THE SIZE OF PIPE AND FLOW AT CHANGES IN
DIRECTION. THE INVERTS WILL BE LAID OUT IN CURVES OF THE LONGEST RADIUS
POSSIBLE TANGENT TO THE CENTER LINE OF THE SEWER PIPES. SHELVES WILL BE
CONSTRUCTED TO THE ELEVATION OF THE THROUGH CHANNEL UNDERLAYMENT OF
INVERT, AND SHELF WILL CONSIST OF GRADE SS HARD BRICK MASONRY.

12. FRAMES AND COVERS: MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS WILL BE OF HEAVY DUTY
DESIGN AND PROVIDE A 30 INCH DIA, CLEAR OPENING. THE WORD "SEWER" WILL BE
CAST INTO THE CENTER OF THE UPPER FACE OF EACH COVER WITH RAISED, 3"
LETTERS.

13. WILLOW MANHOLE: IN LIEU OF A CONE SECTION, WHEN MANHOLE DEPTH IS LESS
THAN 6 FEET, A REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB COVER MAY BE USED HAVING AN
ECCENTRIC ENTRANCE OPENING AND CAPABLE OF SUPPORTING H20 LOADS.

14. CONTRACTOR WILL PLACE 2" WIDE METAL WIRE IMPREGNATED GREEN PLASTIC
WARNING TAPE OVER ENTIRE LENGTH OF ALL GRAVITY SEWERS, SERVICES, AND
FORCE MAINS.

15. ALL SANITARY STRUCTURE INTERIOR DIAMETERS (4' MIN) WILL BE DETERMINED BY
THE MANUFACTURER BASED ON THE PIPE CONFIGURATIONS SHOWN ON THESE
PLANS.

16. PROPOSED RIM ELEVATIONS OF SANITARY MANHOLES ARE APPROXIMATE.  FINAL
ELEVATIONS ARE TO BE SET FLUSH WITH FINISH GRADES. ADJUST ALL OTHER RIM
ELEVATIONS OF MANHOLES, WATER GATES, GAS GATES AND OTHER UTILITIES TO
FINISH GRADE.

17. ALL SANITARY SEWER SERVICE LATERALS, FOR FUTURE RESIDENTIAL CONNECTION,
WILL END AT THE LIMITS OF THE R.O.W., AS SHOWN ON PLANS AND WILL BE PROVIDED
WITH A TEMPORARY PLUG AND WITNESS AT END.

18. DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN TO CENTERLINE OF PIPE OR FITTING.
19. ALL GRAVITY SEWER PIPE, MANHOLES, AND FORCE MAINS WILL BE TESTED

ACCORDING TO NHDES STANDARDS OF DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION FOR SEWAGE
AND WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES, CHAPTER ENV-WQ 700, CONFORMING TO
THE FOLLOWING MIN. CRITERIA.
ENV-WQ 704.06 GRAVITY SEWER PIPE TESTING:
GRAVITY SEWERS WILL BE TESTED FOR WATER TIGHTNESS BY USE OF
LOW-PRESSURE AIR TESTS CONFORMING WITH ASTM F1417-92(2005) OR UNI-BELL PVC
PIPE ASSOCIATION UNI-B-6.  LINES WILL BE CLEANED AND VISUALLY INSPECTED
USING A LAMP TEST AND BY INTRODUCING WATER TO DETERMINE THAT THERE IS NO
STANDING WATER IN THE SEWER; AND TRUE TO LINE AND GRADE FOLLOWING
INSTALLATION AND PRIOR TO USE. DEFLECTION TESTS WILL TAKE PLACE NOT LESS
THAN 30 DAYS NOR MORE THAN 90 DAYS FOLLOWING INSTALLATION. THE MAXIMUM
ALLOWABLE DEFLECTION OF FLEXIBLE SEWER PIPE SHALL BE 5% PERCENT OF
AVERAGE INSIDE DIAMETER. A RIGID BALL OR MANDREL WITH A DIAMETER OF AT
LEAST 95% OF THE AVERAGE INSIDE PIPE DIAMETER SHALL BE USED FOR TESTING
PIPE DEFLECTION. THE DEFLECTION TEST SHALL BE CONDUCTED WITHOUT
MECHANICAL PULLING DEVICES.
ENV-WQ 704.09 FORCE MAIN AND PRESSURE SEWER TESTING
WILL BE TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 4 OF AWWA C600-05, AND AT A
PRESSURE EQUAL TO THE GREATER OF 150 PERCENT OF THE DESIGN OPERATING
TOTAL DYNAMIC HEAD OR AT LEAST 100 PSI.
ENV-WQ 704.17 SEWER MANHOLES:
WILL BE TESTED FOR LEAKAGE USING A VACUUM TEST.  TESTING WILL BE
CONDUCTED PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF SHELVES AND INVERTS

20. SEWERS WILL BE BURIED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 6 FEET BELOW GRADE IN ALL
ROADWAY LOCATIONS, AND TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 4 FEET BELOW GRADE IN ALL
CROSS-COUNTRY LOCATIONS.  PROVIDE TWO-INCHES OF R-10 FOAM BOARD
INSULATION 2-FOOT WIDE TO BE INSTALLED 6-INCHES OVER SEWER PIPE IN AREAS
WHERE DEPTH IS NOT ACHIEVED. A NHDES WAIVER IS NEEDED IF THE MINIMUM
REQUIRED DEPTH CANNOT BE MET.

21. SEWER AND WATER INFRASTRUCTURE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY IS TO REMAIN
PRIVATE, HOWEVER, THE TOWN RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ENTER THE PROPERTY IN
ORDER TO INSPECT, REPAIR AND/OR TERMINATE INDIVIDUAL SEWER OR WATER
SERVICES (AT OWNER'S EXPENSE).

22. CONTRACTOR WILL SET RIMS OF NEW SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES TO EXISTING
FINISHED GRADE FOR THE WINTER SEASON. RIMS WILL BE RAISED IN THE SPRING
PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF 1" BITUMINOUS OVERLAY.

23. SERVICE LATERAL LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE AND MAY BE ADJUSTED IN
THE FIELD BASED ON INPUT FROM TOWN INSPECTOR AND/OR PROJECT CLERK OF
THE WORKS.

24. REFER TO SHEET G-1 FOR GENERAL NOTES AND LEGEND.
25. EXISTING WATER AND SEWER LINES MUST BE DISCONTINUED AT THE WATER AND

SEWER MAIN.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

CAD DRAWING FILE:
CHECKED BY:

100569.000-C-400-UTILITY.dwg

DRAWN BY:

NOBIS PROJECT NO.

DATE:

REVISIONS
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

1

ROOSEVELT SCHOOL
HOUSING

438 WASHINGTON STREET
KEENE, NH 03431

NOT ISSUED
FOR

CONSTRUCTION

APRIL 12, 2023

100569.000

EAL/MGD

JCN

05/08/2023

Nobis Group®
18 Chenell Drive

Concord, NH 03301
T(603) 224-4182

www.nobis-group.com

APPLICANT:
MONADNOCK AFFORDABLE HOUSING,

CORP, AN AFFILIATE OF KEENE HOUSING
831 COURT STREET

KEENE, NH 03431

OWNER:
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW

HAMPSHIRE
28 COLLEGE DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301

SEWER SCHEDULE

1

1

1

1

1

5/8/2023

73 of 105



NN

C-5

EROSION
CONTROL PLAN

00 30' 60'

GRAPHIC SCALE

NOTES:
1. THIS PLAN IS NOT INTENDED TO SHOW PERMANENT DRAINAGE

DESIGNS AND TO BE USED FOR TEMPORARY EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL ONLY.

2. CONTRACTOR TO GRADE ACTIVE EXCAVATION AREAS TO ALLOW
MAXIMUM INFILTRATION OF STORMWATER AND MINIMIZE
RUNOFF FROM DISTURBED AREAS.

3. DISTURBANCES OF AREAS TO BE MINIMIZED. NO DISTURBED
AREA SHALL BE LEFT UNSTABILIZED FOR LONGER THAN TWO
WEEK DURING THE GROWING SEASON. AREAS WHICH WILL NOT
BE PERMANENTLY SEEDED WITHIN TWO WEEKS OF
DISTURBANCE SHALL BE TEMPORARILY SEEDED AND MULCHED.
ALL AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH SEED AND MULCH AND
TACKIFIER WITHIN 72 HOURS OF ACHIEVING FINISHED GRADE
AND PRIOR TO THE END OF THE GROWING SEASON.

4. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES
SEE COMPLETE PLAN SET AND STORMWATER POLLUTION
PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) FOR THIS PROJECT PREPARED BY
NOBIS ENGINEERING, INC., (DATE).

5. USE TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRODUCTS
THAT EITHER DO NOT CONTAIN NETTING, OR THAT CONTAIN
NETTING MANUFACTURED FROM 100% BIODEGRADABLE
NON-PLASTIC MATERIALS SUCH AS JUTE, SISAL, OR COIR FIBER.
DEGRADABLE, PHOTODEGRADABLE, UV-DEGRADABLE,
OXO-DEGRADABLE, OR OXO-BIODEGRADABLE PLASTIC NETTING
(INCLUDING POLYPROPYLENE, NYLON, POLYETHYLENE, AND
POLYESTER) ARE NOT EQUIVALENT ALTERNATIVES. NETTING
USED IN THESE PRODUCTS SHOULD HAVE A LOOSE-WEAVE
WILDLIFE-SAFE DESIGN WITH MOVABLE JOINTS BETWEEN THE
HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL TWINES, ALLOWING THE TWINES TO
MOVE INDEPENDENTLY AND THUS REDUCING THE POTENTIAL
FOR WILDLIFE ENTANGLEMENT.

6. AVOID THE USE OF SILT FENCES REINFORCED WITH METAL OR
PLASTIC MESH OR IF POSSIBLE RECOMMEND THE USE OF
EROSION CONTROL BERMS.

7. WHEN NO LONGER REQUIRED, TEMPORARY EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL PRODUCTS SHOULD BE REMOVED
PROMPTLY FROM THE PROJECT SITE.

8. USE NONWOVEN COIR FABRIC WHEN A SURFACE FABRIC
TREATMENT IS REQUIRED FOR EROSION CONTROL AND
STABILIZATION, SUCH AS 100% BIODEGRADABLE COCONUT FIBER
MAT OR EQUAL AS REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE PROJECT
DESIGN ENGINEER.

9. USE WOVEN COIR FABRIC WHEN SITE CONDITIONS WARRANT.
THE OUTER LAYER OF WOVEN COIR FABRIC SHOULD BE A HIGH
STRENGTH, CONTINUOUSLY WOVEN MAT (I.E., WITHOUT SEAMS)
AND MADE OF 100% COCONUT FIBER.

10. REFER TO GENERAL NOTES AND LEGEND SHEET FOR
ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL NOTES AND CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCE.

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

CAD DRAWING FILE:
CHECKED BY:

100569.000-C-320-EROS.dwg

DRAWN BY:

NOBIS PROJECT NO.

DATE:

REVISIONS
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

1

ROOSEVELT SCHOOL
HOUSING

438 WASHINGTON STREET
KEENE, NH 03431

NOT ISSUED
FOR

CONSTRUCTION

APRIL 12, 2023

100569.000

EAL/MGD

JCN

05/08/2023

Nobis Group®
18 Chenell Drive

Concord, NH 03301
T(603) 224-4182

www.nobis-group.com

APPLICANT:
MONADNOCK AFFORDABLE HOUSING,

CORP, AN AFFILIATE OF KEENE HOUSING
831 COURT STREET

KEENE, NH 03431

OWNER:
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW

HAMPSHIRE
28 COLLEGE DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301

1

1

5/8/2023

74 of 105



C-6

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

SCALE:
AS NOTED

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

CAD DRAWING FILE:
CHECKED BY:

100569.000-C-700-DETAILS.dwg

DRAWN BY:

NOBIS PROJECT NO.

DATE:

REVISIONS
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

1

ROOSEVELT SCHOOL
HOUSING

438 WASHINGTON STREET
KEENE, NH 03431

NOT ISSUED
FOR

CONSTRUCTION

APRIL 12, 2023

100569.000

EAL/MGD

JCN

05/08/2023

Nobis Group®
18 Chenell Drive

Concord, NH 03301
T(603) 224-4182

www.nobis-group.com

APPLICANT:
MONADNOCK AFFORDABLE HOUSING,

CORP, AN AFFILIATE OF KEENE HOUSING
831 COURT STREET

KEENE, NH 03431

OWNER:
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW

HAMPSHIRE
28 COLLEGE DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301

TYPICAL NEW PARKING SECTION

CROSSWALK MARKINGS

SAWCUT DETAIL

 BITUMINOUS SIDEWALK
VERTICAL GRANITE CURB

SIDEWALK RAMP TYPE 2

ACCESSIBLE PARKING
SPACE PAVEMENT MARKING

ACCESIBLE PARKING, ACCESS RAMP AND
ACCESS AISLE DETAILS SIGN DETAIL

TYPICAL PAVEMENT MARKINGS

SECTION

CONCRETE FILLED BOLLARD

5/8/2023

75 of 105



C-7

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

SCALE:
AS NOTED

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

CAD DRAWING FILE:
CHECKED BY:

100569.000-C-700-DETAILS.dwg

DRAWN BY:

NOBIS PROJECT NO.

DATE:

REVISIONS
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

1

ROOSEVELT SCHOOL
HOUSING

438 WASHINGTON STREET
KEENE, NH 03431

NOT ISSUED
FOR

CONSTRUCTION

APRIL 12, 2023

100569.000

EAL/MGD

JCN

05/08/2023

Nobis Group®
18 Chenell Drive

Concord, NH 03301
T(603) 224-4182

www.nobis-group.com

APPLICANT:
MONADNOCK AFFORDABLE HOUSING,

CORP, AN AFFILIATE OF KEENE HOUSING
831 COURT STREET

KEENE, NH 03431

OWNER:
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW

HAMPSHIRE
28 COLLEGE DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301

PRECAST CONCRETE LIGHT POLE BASE

RESERVED PARKING SIGN ON BOLLARD

SIGN SUMMARY

BIKE RACK

DETECTABLE WARNING PLACEMENT

DETECTABLE WARNING DETAILS

RAMP HANDRAIL DETAIL

5/8/2023

76 of 105



C-8

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

SCALE:
AS NOTED

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

CAD DRAWING FILE:
CHECKED BY:

100569.000-C-700-DETAILS.dwg

DRAWN BY:

NOBIS PROJECT NO.

DATE:

REVISIONS
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

1

ROOSEVELT SCHOOL
HOUSING

438 WASHINGTON STREET
KEENE, NH 03431

NOT ISSUED
FOR

CONSTRUCTION

APRIL 12, 2023

100569.000

EAL/MGD

JCN

05/08/2023

Nobis Group®
18 Chenell Drive

Concord, NH 03301
T(603) 224-4182

www.nobis-group.com

APPLICANT:
MONADNOCK AFFORDABLE HOUSING,

CORP, AN AFFILIATE OF KEENE HOUSING
831 COURT STREET

KEENE, NH 03431

OWNER:
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW

HAMPSHIRE
28 COLLEGE DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301

WATER TRENCH

TYPICAL SANITARY/STORM SEWER
TRENCH DETAIL

STANDARD MANHOLE (SANITARY)

TYPICAL UNDERGROUND
CONDUIT TRENCH DETAIL

CATCH BASIN

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE HYDRANT SPECS

STORM MANHOLE

5/8/2023

77 of 105



C-9

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

SCALE:
AS NOTED

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

CAD DRAWING FILE:
CHECKED BY:

100569.000-C-700-DETAILS.dwg

DRAWN BY:

NOBIS PROJECT NO.

DATE:

REVISIONS
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

1

ROOSEVELT SCHOOL
HOUSING

438 WASHINGTON STREET
KEENE, NH 03431

NOT ISSUED
FOR

CONSTRUCTION

APRIL 12, 2023

100569.000

EAL/MGD

JCN

05/08/2023

Nobis Group®
18 Chenell Drive

Concord, NH 03301
T(603) 224-4182

www.nobis-group.com

APPLICANT:
MONADNOCK AFFORDABLE HOUSING,

CORP, AN AFFILIATE OF KEENE HOUSING
831 COURT STREET

KEENE, NH 03431

OWNER:
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW

HAMPSHIRE
28 COLLEGE DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301

®

PROFILE

PLAN

TRACKING PAD DETAIL

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT LOG

MSW & RECYCLABLES
CONTAINER ENCLOSURE PLAN

 CONCRETE SLAB SECTION

SECTION VIEW

BRUSHED CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND PATIO

THRUST BLOCK LOCATIONS

THRUST BLOCK DETAILS

1

5/8/2023

78 of 105



C-10

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

SCALE:
AS NOTED

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

CAD DRAWING FILE:
CHECKED BY:

100569.000-C-700-DETAILS.dwg

DRAWN BY:

NOBIS PROJECT NO.

DATE:

REVISIONS
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

1

ROOSEVELT SCHOOL
HOUSING

438 WASHINGTON STREET
KEENE, NH 03431

NOT ISSUED
FOR

CONSTRUCTION

APRIL 12, 2023

100569.000

EAL/MGD

JCN

05/08/2023

Nobis Group®
18 Chenell Drive

Concord, NH 03301
T(603) 224-4182

www.nobis-group.com

APPLICANT:
MONADNOCK AFFORDABLE HOUSING,

CORP, AN AFFILIATE OF KEENE HOUSING
831 COURT STREET

KEENE, NH 03431

OWNER:
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW

HAMPSHIRE
28 COLLEGE DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301

MC-3500 STORMTECH CHAMBER SPECIFICATIONS
1. CHAMBERS SHALL BE STORMTECH MC-3500.

2. CHAMBERS SHALL BE ARCH-SHAPED AND SHALL BE MANUFACTURED FROM VIRGIN, IMPACT-MODIFIED POLYPROPYLENE
COPOLYMERS.

3. CHAMBERS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM F2418, "STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR POLYPROPYLENE (PP) CORRUGATED
WALL STORMWATER COLLECTION CHAMBERS" CHAMBER CLASSIFICATION 45x76 DESIGNATION SS.

4. CHAMBER ROWS SHALL PROVIDE CONTINUOUS, UNOBSTRUCTED INTERNAL SPACE WITH NO INTERNAL SUPPORTS THAT WOULD
IMPEDE FLOW OR LIMIT ACCESS FOR INSPECTION.

5. THE STRUCTURAL DESIGN OF THE CHAMBERS, THE STRUCTURAL BACKFILL, AND THE INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS SHALL ENSURE
THAT THE LOAD FACTORS SPECIFIED IN THE AASHTO LRFD BRIDGE DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS, SECTION 12.12, ARE MET FOR: 1)
LONG-DURATION DEAD LOADS AND 2) SHORT-DURATION LIVE LOADS, BASED ON THE AASHTO DESIGN TRUCK WITH CONSIDERATION
FOR IMPACT AND MULTIPLE VEHICLE PRESENCES.

6. CHAMBERS SHALL BE DESIGNED, TESTED AND ALLOWABLE LOAD CONFIGURATIONS DETERMINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM F2787,
"STANDARD PRACTICE FOR STRUCTURAL DESIGN OF THERMOPLASTIC CORRUGATED WALL STORMWATER COLLECTION CHAMBERS".
LOAD CONFIGURATIONS SHALL INCLUDE: 1) INSTANTANEOUS (<1 MIN) AASHTO DESIGN TRUCK LIVE LOAD ON MINIMUM COVER 2)
MAXIMUM PERMANENT (75-YR) COVER LOAD AND 3) ALLOWABLE COVER WITH PARKED (1-WEEK)  AASHTO DESIGN TRUCK.

7. REQUIREMENTS FOR HANDLING AND INSTALLATION:
• TO MAINTAIN THE WIDTH OF CHAMBERS DURING SHIPPING AND HANDLING, CHAMBERS SHALL HAVE INTEGRAL, INTERLOCKING

STACKING LUGS.
• TO ENSURE A SECURE JOINT DURING INSTALLATION AND BACKFILL, THE HEIGHT OF THE CHAMBER JOINT SHALL NOT BE LESS

THAN 3”.
• TO ENSURE THE INTEGRITY OF THE ARCH SHAPE DURING INSTALLATION, a) THE ARCH STIFFNESS CONSTANT SHALL BE

GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 450 LBS/FT/%. THE ASC IS DEFINED IN SECTION 6.2.8 OF ASTM F2418. AND b) TO RESIST CHAMBER
DEFORMATION DURING INSTALLATION AT ELEVATED TEMPERATURES (ABOVE 73° F / 23° C), CHAMBERS SHALL BE PRODUCED
FROM REFLECTIVE GOLD OR YELLOW COLORS.

8. ONLY CHAMBERS THAT ARE APPROVED BY THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL BE ALLOWED. UPON REQUEST BY THE SITE DESIGN
ENGINEER OR OWNER, THE CHAMBER MANUFACTURER SHALL SUBMIT A STRUCTURAL EVALUATION FOR APPROVAL BEFORE
DELIVERING CHAMBERS TO THE PROJECT SITE AS FOLLOWS:
• THE STRUCTURAL EVALUATION SHALL BE SEALED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.
• THE STRUCTURAL EVALUATION SHALL DEMONSTRATE THAT THE SAFETY FACTORS ARE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 1.95 FOR

DEAD LOAD AND 1.75 FOR LIVE LOAD, THE MINIMUM REQUIRED BY ASTM F2787 AND BY SECTIONS 3 AND 12.12 OF THE AASHTO
LRFD BRIDGE DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS FOR THERMOPLASTIC PIPE.

• THE TEST DERIVED CREEP MODULUS AS SPECIFIED IN ASTM F2418 SHALL BE USED FOR PERMANENT DEAD LOAD DESIGN
EXCEPT THAT IT SHALL BE THE 75-YEAR MODULUS USED FOR DESIGN.

9. CHAMBERS AND END CAPS SHALL BE PRODUCED AT AN ISO 9001 CERTIFIED MANUFACTURING FACILITY.

IMPORTANT - NOTES FOR THE BIDDING AND INSTALLATION OF MC-3500 CHAMBER SYSTEM
1. STORMTECH MC-3500 CHAMBERS SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED UNTIL THE MANUFACTURER'S REPRESENTATIVE HAS COMPLETED A

PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH THE INSTALLERS.

2. STORMTECH MC-3500 CHAMBERS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "STORMTECH MC-3500/MC-4500 CONSTRUCTION GUIDE".

3. CHAMBERS ARE NOT TO BE BACKFILLED WITH A DOZER OR AN EXCAVATOR SITUATED OVER THE CHAMBERS.
STORMTECH RECOMMENDS 3 BACKFILL METHODS:
• STONESHOOTER LOCATED OFF THE CHAMBER BED.
• BACKFILL AS ROWS ARE BUILT USING AN EXCAVATOR ON THE FOUNDATION STONE OR SUBGRADE.
• BACKFILL FROM OUTSIDE THE EXCAVATION USING A LONG BOOM HOE OR EXCAVATOR.

4. THE FOUNDATION STONE SHALL BE LEVELED AND COMPACTED PRIOR TO PLACING CHAMBERS.

5. JOINTS BETWEEN CHAMBERS SHALL BE PROPERLY SEATED PRIOR TO PLACING STONE.

6. MAINTAIN MINIMUM - 6" (150 mm) SPACING BETWEEN THE CHAMBER ROWS.

7. INLET AND OUTLET MANIFOLDS MUST BE INSERTED A MINIMUM OF 12" (300 mm) INTO CHAMBER END CAPS.

8. EMBEDMENT STONE SURROUNDING CHAMBERS MUST BE A CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE MEETING THE AASHTO M43 DESIGNATION OF #3
OR #4.

9. STONE MUST BE PLACED ON THE TOP CENTER OF THE CHAMBER TO ANCHOR THE CHAMBERS IN PLACE AND PRESERVE ROW SPACING.

10. THE CONTRACTOR MUST REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES WITH CHAMBER FOUNDATION MATERIALS BEARING CAPACITIES TO THE SITE DESIGN
ENGINEER.

11. ADS RECOMMENDS THE USE OF "FLEXSTORM CATCH IT" INSERTS DURING CONSTRUCTION FOR ALL INLETS TO PROTECT THE SUBSURFACE
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM FROM CONSTRUCTION SITE RUNOFF.

NOTES FOR CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT
1. STORMTECH MC-3500 CHAMBERS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "STORMTECH MC-3500/MC-4500 CONSTRUCTION GUIDE".

2. THE USE OF EQUIPMENT OVER MC-3500 CHAMBERS IS LIMITED:
• NO EQUIPMENT IS ALLOWED ON BARE CHAMBERS.
• NO RUBBER TIRED LOADER, DUMP TRUCK, OR EXCAVATORS ARE ALLOWED UNTIL PROPER FILL DEPTHS ARE REACHED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH THE "STORMTECH MC-3500/MC-4500 CONSTRUCTION GUIDE".
• WEIGHT LIMITS FOR CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT CAN BE FOUND IN THE "STORMTECH MC-3500/MC-4500 CONSTRUCTION GUIDE".

3. FULL 36" (900 mm) OF STABILIZED COVER MATERIALS OVER THE CHAMBERS IS REQUIRED FOR DUMP TRUCK TRAVEL OR DUMPING.

USE OF A DOZER TO PUSH EMBEDMENT STONE BETWEEN THE ROWS OF CHAMBERS MAY CAUSE DAMAGE TO CHAMBERS AND IS NOT AN ACCEPTABLE
BACKFILL METHOD. ANY CHAMBERS DAMAGED BY USING THE "DUMP AND PUSH" METHOD ARE NOT COVERED UNDER THE STORMTECH STANDARD
WARRANTY.

CONTACT STORMTECH AT 1-888-892-2694 WITH ANY QUESTIONS ON INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS OR WEIGHT LIMITS FOR CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.

157.72'

59
.1

4'

138.39'

55
.0

8'

J B

DC

E

G A

F H

I

NOTES
• MANIFOLD SIZE TO BE DETERMINED BY SITE DESIGN ENGINEER. SEE TECH NOTE #6.32 FOR MANIFOLD SIZING GUIDANCE.
• DUE TO THE ADAPTATION OF THIS CHAMBER SYSTEM TO SPECIFIC SITE AND DESIGN CONSTRAINTS, IT MAY BE NECESSARY TO CUT AND COUPLE ADDITIONAL PIPE TO STANDARD MANIFOLD
COMPONENTS IN THE FIELD.
• THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER MUST REVIEW ELEVATIONS AND IF NECESSARY ADJUST GRADING TO ENSURE THE CHAMBER COVER REQUIREMENTS ARE MET.
• THIS CHAMBER SYSTEM WAS DESIGNED WITHOUT SITE-SPECIFIC INFORMATION ON SOIL CONDITIONS OR BEARING CAPACITY. THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
DETERMINING
THE SUITABILITY OF THE SOIL AND PROVIDING THE BEARING CAPACITY OF THE INSITU SOILS. THE BASE STONE DEPTH MAY BE INCREASED OR DECREASED ONCE THIS INFORMATION IS
PROVIDED.
• NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION: THIS LAYOUT IS FOR DIMENSIONAL PURPOSES ONLY TO PROVE CONCEPT & THE REQUIRED STORAGE VOLUME CAN BE ACHIEVED ON SITE.

ISOLATOR ROW PLUS
(SEE DETAIL)

PLACE MINIMUM 17.50' OF ADSPLUS175 WOVEN GEOTEXTILE OVER BEDDING
STONE AND UNDERNEATH CHAMBER FEET FOR SCOUR PROTECTION AT ALL
CHAMBER INLET ROWS

BED LIMITS

PROPOSED ELEVATIONS
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE GRADE (TOP OF PAVEMENT/UNPAVED): 511.5
MINIMUM ALLOWABLE GRADE (UNPAVED WITH TRAFFIC): 505.5
MINIMUM ALLOWABLE GRADE (UNPAVED NO TRAFFIC):
MINIMUM ALLOWABLE GRADE (TOP OF RIGID CONCRETE PAVEMENT):
MINIMUM ALLOWABLE GRADE (BASE OF FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT): 505.0
TOP OF STONE: 504.0
TOP OF MC-3500 CHAMBER: 503.5
12" x 12" TOP MANIFOLD INVERT: 501.95
6" INSERTA TEE INVERT: 500.25
24" ISOLATOR ROW PLUS INVERT: 499.92
BOTTOM OF MC-3500 CHAMBER: 499.75
BOTTOM OF STONE: 499.0

PROPOSED LAYOUT
36 STORMTECH MC-3500 CHAMBERS
8 STORMTECH MC-3500 END CAPS
12 STONE ABOVE (in)
9 STONE BELOW (in)
40 STONE VOID

7438

INSTALLED SYSTEM VOLUME (CF)
(PERIMETER STONE INCLUDED)
(COVER STONE INCLUDED)
(BASE STONE INCLUDED)

2269 SYSTEM AREA (SF)
213.9 SYSTEM PERIMETER (ft)

MAX FLOWINVERT*DESCRIPTIONITEM ON
LAYOUTPART TYPE

2.06"24" BOTTOM CORED END CAP, PART#: MC3500IEPP24BC / TYP OF ALL 24" BOTTOM
CONNECTIONS AND ISOLATOR PLUS ROWSAPREFABRICATED END CAP

26.36"12" TOP CORED END CAP, PART#: MC3500IEPP12T / TYP OF ALL 12" TOP CONNECTIONSBPREFABRICATED END CAP
1.35"12" BOTTOM CORED END CAP, PART#: MC3500IEPP12B / TYP OF ALL 12" BOTTOM CONNECTIONSCPREFABRICATED END CAP

INSTALL FLAMP ON 24" ACCESS PIPE / PART#: MCFLAMPDFLAMP
26.36"12" x 12" TOP MANIFOLD, ADS N-12EMANIFOLD
1.35"12" x 12" BOTTOM MANIFOLD, ADS N-12FMANIFOLD
6.00"6" DIAMETERGINSERTA TEE

6.7 CFS IN(DESIGN BY ENGINEER / PROVIDED BY OTHERS)HCONCRETE STRUCTURE
4.0 CFS OUTOCS (DESIGN BY ENGINEER / PROVIDED BY OTHERS)ICONCRETE STRUCTURE

6" SEE DETAILJINSPECTION PORT

18" (450 mm) MIN WIDTH

MC-3500 6" (150 mm) INSPECTION PORT DETAIL
NTS

* THE PART# 2712AG6IPKIT CAN BE
USED TO ORDER ALL NECESSARY
COMPONENTS FOR A SOLID LID
INSPECTION PORT INSTALLATION

MC-3500 CHAMBER

6" (150 mm) SDR35 PIPE

12" (300 mm) NYLOPLAST
UNIVERSAL INLINE DRAIN BODY
W/SOLID HINGED COVER
PART# 2712AGSB*
SOLID COVER: 1299CGC*

CONCRETE COLLAR NOT REQUIRED
FOR UNPAVED APPLICATIONS

6" (150 mm) INSERTA TEE
PART# 6P26FBSTIP*

INSERTA TEE TO BE CENTERED
IN VALLEY OF CORRUGATIONS

PAVEMENT

CONCRETE COLLAR

CONCRETE SLAB
8" (200 mm) MIN THICKNESS

INSERTA TEE DETAIL
NTS

(X)

SIDE VIEWSECTION A-A

A

A

CONVEYANCE PIPE
MATERIAL MAY VARY

(PVC, HDPE, ETC.)

INSERTA TEE
CONNECTION

PLACE ADSPLUS WOVEN GEOTEXTILE
(CENTERED ON INSERTA-TEE INLET) OVER

BEDDING STONE FOR SCOUR PROTECTION AT
SIDE INLET CONNECTIONS. GEOTEXTILE MUST

EXTEND 6" (150 mm) PAST CHAMBER FOOT

INSERTA TEE TO BE
INSTALLED, CENTERED

OVER CORRUGATION

DO NOT INSTALL
INSERTA-TEE AT
CHAMBER JOINTS

CHAMBER MAX DIAMETER OF
INSERTA TEE

HEIGHT FROM BASE OF
CHAMBER (X)

SC-310 6" (150 mm) 4" (100 mm)

SC-740 10" (250 mm) 4" (100 mm)

DC-780 10" (250 mm) 4" (100 mm)

MC-3500 12" (300 mm) 6" (150 mm)

MC-4500 12" (300 mm) 8" (200 mm)

MC-7200 12" (300 mm) 8" (200 mm)
INSERTA TEE FITTINGS AVAILABLE FOR SDR 26, SDR 35, SCH 40 IPS

GASKETED & SOLVENT WELD, N-12, HP STORM, C-900 OR DUCTILE IRON

NOTES:
• PART NUMBERS WILL VARY BASED ON INLET PIPE

MATERIALS. CONTACT STORMTECH FOR MORE
INFORMATION.

• CONTACT ADS ENGINEERING SERVICES IF INSERTA TEE
INLET MUST BE RAISED AS NOT ALL INVERTS ARE
POSSIBLE.

INSPECTION & MAINTENANCE
STEP 1) INSPECT ISOLATOR ROW PLUS FOR SEDIMENT

A. INSPECTION PORTS (IF PRESENT)
A.1. REMOVE/OPEN LID ON NYLOPLAST INLINE DRAIN
A.2. REMOVE AND CLEAN FLEXSTORM FILTER IF INSTALLED
A.3. USING A FLASHLIGHT AND STADIA ROD, MEASURE DEPTH OF SEDIMENT AND RECORD ON MAINTENANCE LOG
A.4. LOWER A CAMERA INTO ISOLATOR ROW PLUS FOR VISUAL INSPECTION OF SEDIMENT LEVELS (OPTIONAL)
A.5. IF SEDIMENT IS AT, OR ABOVE, 3" (80 mm) PROCEED TO STEP 2. IF NOT, PROCEED TO STEP 3.

B. ALL ISOLATOR PLUS ROWS
B.1. REMOVE COVER FROM STRUCTURE AT UPSTREAM END OF ISOLATOR ROW PLUS
B.2. USING A FLASHLIGHT, INSPECT DOWN THE ISOLATOR ROW PLUS THROUGH OUTLET PIPE

i) MIRRORS ON POLES OR CAMERAS MAY BE USED TO AVOID A CONFINED SPACE ENTRY
ii) FOLLOW OSHA REGULATIONS FOR CONFINED SPACE ENTRY IF ENTERING MANHOLE

B.3. IF SEDIMENT IS AT, OR ABOVE, 3" (80 mm) PROCEED TO STEP 2. IF NOT, PROCEED TO STEP 3.

STEP 2) CLEAN OUT ISOLATOR ROW PLUS USING THE JETVAC PROCESS
A. A FIXED CULVERT CLEANING NOZZLE WITH REAR FACING SPREAD OF 45" (1.1 m) OR MORE IS PREFERRED
B. APPLY MULTIPLE PASSES OF JETVAC UNTIL BACKFLUSH WATER IS CLEAN
C. VACUUM STRUCTURE SUMP AS REQUIRED

STEP 3) REPLACE ALL COVERS, GRATES, FILTERS, AND LIDS; RECORD OBSERVATIONS AND ACTIONS.

STEP 4) INSPECT AND CLEAN BASINS AND MANHOLES UPSTREAM OF THE STORMTECH SYSTEM.

NOTES
1. INSPECT EVERY 6 MONTHS DURING THE FIRST YEAR OF OPERATION. ADJUST THE INSPECTION INTERVAL BASED ON PREVIOUS

OBSERVATIONS OF SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION AND HIGH WATER ELEVATIONS.

2. CONDUCT JETTING AND VACTORING ANNUALLY OR WHEN INSPECTION SHOWS THAT MAINTENANCE IS NECESSARY.

505.0
505.0

5/8/2023

79 of 105



C-11

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

SCALE:
AS NOTED

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

CAD DRAWING FILE:
CHECKED BY:

100569.000-C-700-DETAILS.dwg

DRAWN BY:

NOBIS PROJECT NO.

DATE:

REVISIONS
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

1

ROOSEVELT SCHOOL
HOUSING

438 WASHINGTON STREET
KEENE, NH 03431

NOT ISSUED
FOR

CONSTRUCTION

APRIL 12, 2023

100569.000

EAL/MGD

JCN

05/08/2023

Nobis Group®
18 Chenell Drive

Concord, NH 03301
T(603) 224-4182

www.nobis-group.com

APPLICANT:
MONADNOCK AFFORDABLE HOUSING,

CORP, AN AFFILIATE OF KEENE HOUSING
831 COURT STREET

KEENE, NH 03431

OWNER:
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW

HAMPSHIRE
28 COLLEGE DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301

ACCEPTABLE FILL MATERIALS: STORMTECH MC-3500 CHAMBER SYSTEMS

PLEASE NOTE:
1. THE LISTED AASHTO DESIGNATIONS ARE FOR GRADATIONS ONLY. THE STONE MUST ALSO BE CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR. FOR EXAMPLE, A SPECIFICATION FOR #4 STONE WOULD STATE: "CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR NO. 4 (AASHTO M43) STONE".
2. STORMTECH COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS ARE MET FOR 'A' LOCATION MATERIALS WHEN PLACED AND COMPACTED IN 9" (230 mm) (MAX) LIFTS USING TWO FULL COVERAGES WITH A VIBRATORY COMPACTOR.
3. WHERE INFILTRATION SURFACES MAY BE COMPROMISED BY COMPACTION, FOR STANDARD DESIGN LOAD CONDITIONS, A FLAT SURFACE MAY BE ACHIEVED BY RAKING OR DRAGGING WITHOUT COMPACTION EQUIPMENT. FOR SPECIAL LOAD DESIGNS, CONTACT STORMTECH FOR

COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS.
4. ONCE LAYER 'C' IS PLACED, ANY SOIL/MATERIAL CAN BE PLACED IN LAYER 'D' UP TO THE FINISHED GRADE. MOST PAVEMENT SUBBASE SOILS CAN BE USED TO REPLACE THE MATERIAL REQUIREMENTS OF LAYER 'C' OR 'D' AT THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER'S DISCRETION.

NOTES:
1. CHAMBERS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM F2418, "STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR POLYPROPYLENE (PP) CORRUGATED WALL STORMWATER COLLECTION CHAMBERS" CHAMBER CLASSIFICATION 45x76

DESIGNATION SS.
2. MC-3500 CHAMBERS SHALL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM F2787 "STANDARD PRACTICE FOR STRUCTURAL DESIGN OF THERMOPLASTIC CORRUGATED WALL STORMWATER COLLECTION CHAMBERS".
3. THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ASSESSING THE BEARING RESISTANCE (ALLOWABLE BEARING CAPACITY) OF THE SUBGRADE SOILS AND THE DEPTH OF FOUNDATION STONE WITH CONSIDERATION

FOR THE RANGE OF EXPECTED SOIL MOISTURE CONDITIONS.
4. PERIMETER STONE MUST BE EXTENDED HORIZONTALLY TO THE EXCAVATION WALL FOR BOTH VERTICAL AND SLOPED EXCAVATION WALLS.
5. REQUIREMENTS FOR HANDLING AND INSTALLATION:

• TO MAINTAIN THE WIDTH OF CHAMBERS DURING SHIPPING AND HANDLING, CHAMBERS SHALL HAVE INTEGRAL, INTERLOCKING STACKING LUGS.
• TO ENSURE A SECURE JOINT DURING INSTALLATION AND BACKFILL, THE HEIGHT OF THE CHAMBER JOINT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 3”.
• TO ENSURE THE INTEGRITY OF THE ARCH SHAPE DURING INSTALLATION, a) THE ARCH STIFFNESS CONSTANT SHALL BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 450 LBS/FT/%. THE ASC IS DEFINED IN SECTION 6.2.8 OF

ASTM F2418. AND b) TO RESIST CHAMBER DEFORMATION DURING INSTALLATION AT ELEVATED TEMPERATURES (ABOVE 73° F / 23° C), CHAMBERS SHALL BE PRODUCED FROM REFLECTIVE GOLD OR YELLOW
COLORS.

MATERIAL LOCATION DESCRIPTION AASHTO  MATERIAL
CLASSIFICATIONS COMPACTION / DENSITY REQUIREMENT

D

FINAL FILL: FILL MATERIAL FOR LAYER 'D' STARTS FROM THE TOP OF THE 'C'
LAYER TO THE BOTTOM OF FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT OR UNPAVED FINISHED
GRADE ABOVE. NOTE THAT PAVEMENT SUBBASE MAY BE PART OF THE 'D'
LAYER

ANY SOIL/ROCK MATERIALS, NATIVE SOILS, OR PER ENGINEER'S PLANS.
CHECK PLANS FOR PAVEMENT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS. N/A

PREPARE PER SITE DESIGN ENGINEER'S PLANS. PAVED
INSTALLATIONS MAY HAVE STRINGENT MATERIAL AND

PREPARATION REQUIREMENTS.

C

INITIAL FILL: FILL MATERIAL FOR LAYER 'C' STARTS FROM THE TOP OF THE
EMBEDMENT STONE ('B' LAYER) TO 24" (600 mm) ABOVE THE TOP OF THE
CHAMBER. NOTE THAT PAVEMENT SUBBASE MAY BE A PART OF THE 'C'
LAYER.

GRANULAR WELL-GRADED SOIL/AGGREGATE MIXTURES, <35% FINES OR
PROCESSED AGGREGATE.

 MOST PAVEMENT SUBBASE MATERIALS CAN BE USED IN LIEU OF THIS
LAYER.

AASHTO M145¹
A-1, A-2-4, A-3

OR

AASHTO M43¹
3, 357, 4, 467, 5, 56, 57, 6, 67, 68, 7, 78, 8, 89, 9, 10

BEGIN COMPACTIONS AFTER 24" (600 mm) OF MATERIAL OVER
THE CHAMBERS IS REACHED. COMPACT ADDITIONAL LAYERS IN
12" (300 mm) MAX LIFTS TO A MIN. 95% PROCTOR DENSITY FOR

WELL GRADED MATERIAL AND 95% RELATIVE DENSITY FOR
PROCESSED AGGREGATE MATERIALS.

B
EMBEDMENT STONE: FILL SURROUNDING THE CHAMBERS FROM THE
FOUNDATION STONE ('A' LAYER) TO THE 'C' LAYER ABOVE. CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE AASHTO M43¹

3, 4

A
FOUNDATION STONE: FILL BELOW CHAMBERS FROM THE SUBGRADE UP TO
THE FOOT (BOTTOM) OF THE CHAMBER. CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE AASHTO M43¹

3, 4 PLATE COMPACT OR ROLL TO ACHIEVE A FLAT SURFACE.2,3

45"
(1140 mm)

18"
(450 mm) MIN*

8'
(2.4 m)
MAX

12" (300 mm) MIN77" (1950 mm)

12" (300 mm) MIN

6"
(150 mm) MIN

 9" (230 mm) MIN

D
C

B

A

*TO BOTTOM OF FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT. FOR UNPAVED
INSTALLATIONS WHERE RUTTING FROM VEHICLES MAY OCCUR,

INCREASE COVER TO 24" (600 mm).

6" (150 mm) MIN

PERIMETER STONE
(SEE NOTE 4)

EXCAVATION WALL
(CAN BE SLOPED OR VERTICAL)

MC-3500
END CAP SUBGRADE SOILS

(SEE NOTE 3)

PAVEMENT LAYER (DESIGNED
BY SITE DESIGN ENGINEER)

ADS GEOSYNTHETICS 601T NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE ALL
AROUND CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE IN A & B LAYERS

CATCH BASIN
OR

MANHOLE

MC-3500 ISOLATOR ROW PLUS DETAIL
NTS

24" (600 mm) HDPE ACCESS PIPE REQUIRED USE
FACTORY PRE-CORED END CAP
PART #: MC3500IEPP24BC OR MC3500IEPP24BW

STORMTECH HIGHLY RECOMMENDS
FLEXSTORM INSERTS IN ANY UPSTREAM

STRUCTURES WITH OPEN GRATES

COVER PIPE CONNECTION TO END CAP WITH ADS
GEOSYNTHETICS 601T NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE MC-3500 CHAMBER

OPTIONAL INSPECTION PORT

MC-3500 END CAP

ONE LAYER OF ADSPLUS175 WOVEN GEOTEXTILE BETWEEN
FOUNDATION STONE AND CHAMBERS
8.25' (2.51 m) MIN WIDE CONTINUOUS FABRIC WITHOUT SEAMS

SUMP DEPTH TBD BY
SITE DESIGN ENGINEER

(24" [600 mm] MIN RECOMMENDED)

INSTALL FLAMP ON 24" (600 mm) ACCESS PIPE
PART #: MCFLAMP

MC-SERIES END CAP INSERTION DETAIL
NTS

NOTE: MANIFOLD STUB MUST BE LAID HORIZONTAL
FOR A PROPER FIT IN END CAP OPENING.

MANIFOLD HEADER

MANIFOLD STUB

STORMTECH END CAP

MANIFOLD HEADER

MANIFOLD STUB

12" (300 mm)
MIN SEPARATION

12" (300 mm) MIN INSERTION

12" (300 mm)
MIN SEPARATION

12" (300 mm)
MIN INSERTION

PART # STUB B C
MC3500IEPP06T 6" (150 mm)

33.21" (844 mm) ---
MC3500IEPP06B --- 0.66" (17 mm)
MC3500IEPP08T 8" (200 mm)

31.16" (791 mm) ---
MC3500IEPP08B --- 0.81" (21 mm)
MC3500IEPP10T 10" (250 mm)

29.04" (738 mm) ---
MC3500IEPP10B --- 0.93" (24 mm)
MC3500IEPP12T 12" (300 mm)

26.36" (670 mm) ---
MC3500IEPP12B --- 1.35" (34 mm)
MC3500IEPP15T 15" (375 mm)

23.39" (594 mm) ---
MC3500IEPP15B --- 1.50" (38 mm)

MC3500IEPP18TC

18" (450 mm)
20.03" (509 mm) ---

MC3500IEPP18TW
MC3500IEPP18BC

--- 1.77" (45 mm)
MC3500IEPP18BW
MC3500IEPP24TC

24" (600 mm)
14.48" (368 mm) ---

MC3500IEPP24TW
MC3500IEPP24BC

--- 2.06" (52 mm)
MC3500IEPP24BW
MC3500IEPP30BC 30" (750 mm) --- 2.75" (70 mm)

NOMINAL CHAMBER SPECIFICATIONS
SIZE (W X H X INSTALLED LENGTH) 77.0" X 45.0" X 86.0" (1956 mm X 1143 mm X 2184 mm)
CHAMBER STORAGE 109.9 CUBIC FEET (3.11 m³)
MINIMUM INSTALLED STORAGE* 175.0 CUBIC FEET (4.96 m³)
WEIGHT 134 lbs. (60.8 kg)

NOMINAL END CAP SPECIFICATIONS
SIZE (W X H X INSTALLED LENGTH) 75.0" X 45.0" X 22.2" (1905 mm X 1143 mm X 564 mm)
END CAP STORAGE 14.9 CUBIC FEET (0.42 m³)
MINIMUM INSTALLED STORAGE* 45.1 CUBIC FEET (1.28 m³)
WEIGHT 49 lbs. (22.2 kg)

*ASSUMES 12" (305 mm) STONE ABOVE, 9" (229 mm) STONE FOUNDATION, 6" SPACING BETWEEN
CHAMBERS, 6" (152 mm) STONE PERIMETER IN FRONT OF END CAPS AND 40% STONE POROSITY

MC-3500 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION
NTS

90.0" (2286 mm)
ACTUAL LENGTH

86.0" (2184 mm)
INSTALLED

BUILD ROW IN THIS DIRECTION

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS ARE NOMINAL

LOWER JOINT
CORRUGATION

WEB

CREST

CREST
STIFFENING RIB

VALLEY
STIFFENING RIB

B

C

75.0"
(1905 mm)

45.0"
(1143 mm)

25.7"
(653 mm)

FOOT

77.0"
(1956 mm)

45.0"
(1143 mm)

STUBS AT BOTTOM OF END CAP FOR PART NUMBERS ENDING WITH "B"
STUBS AT TOP OF END CAP FOR PART NUMBERS ENDING WITH "T"
END CAPS WITH A WELDED CROWN PLATE END WITH "C"
END CAPS WITH A PREFABRICATED WELDED STUB END WITH "W"

UPPER JOINT CORRUGATION

22.2"
(564 mm)

INSTALLED

CUSTOM PRECORED INVERTS ARE
AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.
INVENTORIED MANIFOLDS INCLUDE
12-24" (300-600 mm) SIZE ON SIZE
AND 15-48" (375-1200 mm)
ECCENTRIC MANIFOLDS. CUSTOM
INVERT LOCATIONS ON THE MC-3500
END CAP CUT IN THE FIELD ARE NOT
RECOMMENDED FOR PIPE SIZES
GREATER THAN 10" (250 mm). THE
INVERT LOCATION IN COLUMN 'B'
ARE THE HIGHEST POSSIBLE FOR
THE PIPE SIZE.

PART # STUB B C
MC3500IEPP06T 6" (150 mm)

33.21" (844 mm) ---
MC3500IEPP06B --- 0.66" (17 mm)
MC3500IEPP08T 8" (200 mm)

31.16" (791 mm) ---
MC3500IEPP08B --- 0.81" (21 mm)
MC3500IEPP10T 10" (250 mm)

29.04" (738 mm) ---
MC3500IEPP10B --- 0.93" (24 mm)
MC3500IEPP12T 12" (300 mm)

26.36" (670 mm) ---
MC3500IEPP12B --- 1.35" (34 mm)
MC3500IEPP15T 15" (375 mm)

23.39" (594 mm) ---
MC3500IEPP15B --- 1.50" (38 mm)

MC3500IEPP18TC

18" (450 mm)
20.03" (509 mm) ---

MC3500IEPP18TW
MC3500IEPP18BC

--- 1.77" (45 mm)
MC3500IEPP18BW
MC3500IEPP24TC

24" (600 mm)
14.48" (368 mm) ---

MC3500IEPP24TW
MC3500IEPP24BC

--- 2.06" (52 mm)
MC3500IEPP24BW
MC3500IEPP30BC 30" (750 mm) --- 2.75" (70 mm)

NOMINAL CHAMBER SPECIFICATIONS
SIZE (W X H X INSTALLED LENGTH) 77.0" X 45.0" X 86.0" (1956 mm X 1143 mm X 2184 mm)
CHAMBER STORAGE 109.9 CUBIC FEET (3.11 m³)
MINIMUM INSTALLED STORAGE* 175.0 CUBIC FEET (4.96 m³)
WEIGHT 134 lbs. (60.8 kg)

NOMINAL END CAP SPECIFICATIONS
SIZE (W X H X INSTALLED LENGTH) 75.0" X 45.0" X 22.2" (1905 mm X 1143 mm X 564 mm)
END CAP STORAGE 14.9 CUBIC FEET (0.42 m³)
MINIMUM INSTALLED STORAGE* 45.1 CUBIC FEET (1.28 m³)
WEIGHT 49 lbs. (22.2 kg)

*ASSUMES 12" (305 mm) STONE ABOVE, 9" (229 mm) STONE FOUNDATION, 6" SPACING BETWEEN
CHAMBERS, 6" (152 mm) STONE PERIMETER IN FRONT OF END CAPS AND 40% STONE POROSITY

MC-3500 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION
NTS

90.0" (2286 mm)
ACTUAL LENGTH

86.0" (2184 mm)
INSTALLED

BUILD ROW IN THIS DIRECTION

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS ARE NOMINAL

LOWER JOINT
CORRUGATION

WEB

CREST

CREST
STIFFENING RIB

VALLEY
STIFFENING RIB

B

C

75.0"
(1905 mm)

45.0"
(1143 mm)

25.7"
(653 mm)

FOOT

77.0"
(1956 mm)

45.0"
(1143 mm)

STUBS AT BOTTOM OF END CAP FOR PART NUMBERS ENDING WITH "B"
STUBS AT TOP OF END CAP FOR PART NUMBERS ENDING WITH "T"
END CAPS WITH A WELDED CROWN PLATE END WITH "C"
END CAPS WITH A PREFABRICATED WELDED STUB END WITH "W"

UPPER JOINT CORRUGATION

22.2"
(564 mm)

INSTALLED

CUSTOM PRECORED INVERTS ARE
AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.
INVENTORIED MANIFOLDS INCLUDE
12-24" (300-600 mm) SIZE ON SIZE
AND 15-48" (375-1200 mm)
ECCENTRIC MANIFOLDS. CUSTOM
INVERT LOCATIONS ON THE MC-3500
END CAP CUT IN THE FIELD ARE NOT
RECOMMENDED FOR PIPE SIZES
GREATER THAN 10" (250 mm). THE
INVERT LOCATION IN COLUMN 'B'
ARE THE HIGHEST POSSIBLE FOR
THE PIPE SIZE.

5/8/2023

80 of 105



N

L-1

LIGHT PLAN

00 30' 60'

GRAPHIC SCALE

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

CAD DRAWING FILE:
CHECKED BY:

100569.000-C-600-LIGHT.dwg

DRAWN BY:

NOBIS PROJECT NO.

DATE:

REVISIONS
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

1

ROOSEVELT SCHOOL
HOUSING

438 WASHINGTON STREET
KEENE, NH 03431

NOT ISSUED
FOR

CONSTRUCTION

APRIL 12, 2023

100569.000

EAL/MGD

JCN

05/08/2023

Nobis Group®
18 Chenell Drive

Concord, NH 03301
T(603) 224-4182

www.nobis-group.com

APPLICANT:
MONADNOCK AFFORDABLE HOUSING,

CORP, AN AFFILIATE OF KEENE HOUSING
831 COURT STREET

KEENE, NH 03431

OWNER:
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW

HAMPSHIRE
28 COLLEGE DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301

81 of 105



82 of 105



83 of 105



84 of 105



85 of 105



N

EXHIBIT -A

 FIRE TRUCK
TURNING

00 30' 60'

GRAPHIC SCALE

SHEET

SHEET TITLE

CAD DRAWING FILE:
CHECKED BY:

100569.000-C-200-SITE.dwg

DRAWN BY:

NOBIS PROJECT NO.

DATE:

REVISIONS
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

1

ROOSEVELT SCHOOL
HOUSING

438 WASHINGTON STREET
KEENE, NH 03431

NOT ISSUED
FOR

CONSTRUCTION

APRIL 12, 2023

100569.000

EAL/MGD

JCN

05/08/2023

Nobis Group®
18 Chenell Drive

Concord, NH 03301
T(603) 224-4182

www.nobis-group.com

APPLICANT:
MONADNOCK AFFORDABLE HOUSING,

CORP, AN AFFILIATE OF KEENE HOUSING
831 COURT STREET

KEENE, NH 03431

OWNER:
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW

HAMPSHIRE
28 COLLEGE DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301

86 of 105



87 of 105



88 of 105



89 of 105



One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2023 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX0-LED
Rev. 03/15/23

Page 1 of 9

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

D-Series Size 0
LED Area Luminaire

Specifications

Catalog 
Number

Notes

Type

Introduction
The modern styling of the D-Series features a 
highly refined aesthetic that blends seamlessly 
with its environment. The D-Series offers the 
benefits of the latest in LED technology into 
a high performance, high efficacy, long-life 
luminaire.

The photometric performance results in sites 
with excellent uniformity, greater pole spacing 
and lower power density. D-Series outstanding 
photometry aids in reducing the number of 
poles required in area lighting applications, with 
typical energy savings of 70% and expected 
service life of over 100,000 hours.

EPA: 0.44 ft2

(0.04 m2)

Length: 26.18"
(66.5 cm)

Width: 14.06"
(35.7 cm)

Height H1: 2.26"
(5.7 cm)

Height H2: 7.46"
(18.9 cm)

Weight: 23 lbs
(10.4 kg)

Hit the Tab key or mouse over the page to see all interactive elements.

Ordering Information EXAMPLE: DSX0 LED P6 40K 70CRI T3M MVOLT SPA NLTAIR2 PIRHN DDBXD

DSX0 LED

Series LEDs Color temperature 2 Color Rendering 
Index 2 Distribution Voltage Mounting

DSX0 LED Forward optics
P1 P5
P2 P6
P3 P7
P4
Rotated optics
P10 1 P12 1

P11 1 P13 1

(this section 70CRI only)
30K 3000K
40K 4000K
50K 5000K 
(this section 80CRI only, 
extended lead times 
apply)
27K 2700K
30K 3000K
35K 3500K
40K 4000K
50K 5000K

70CRI
70CRI
70CRI
 
 

80CRI
80CRI
80CRI
80CRI
80CRI

AFR Automotive front row
T1S Type I short
T2M Type II medium
T3M Type III medium
T3LG Type III low glare 3

T4M Type IV medium
T4LG Type IV low glare 3

TFTM Forward throw medium

T5M Type V medium
T5LG Type V low glare
T5W Type V wide
BLC3 Type III backlight 

control 3

BLC4 Type IV backlight 
control 3

LCCO Left corner cutoff 3

RCCO Right corner cutoff 3

MVOLT (120V-277V) 4

HVOLT (347V-480V) 5,6

XVOLT (277V-480V) 7,8

Shipped included
SPA Square pole mounting 

(#8 drilling, 3.5" min. 
SQ pole)

RPA Round pole mounting 
(#8 drilling, 3" min. 
RND pole) 

SPA5 Square pole mounting 
(#5 drilling. 3" min. 
SQ pole) 9

RPA5 Round pole mounting 
(#5 drilling, 3" min. 
RND pole) 9

SPA8N Square narrow pole 
mounting (#8 drilling, 
3" min. SQ pole)

WBA Wall bracket 10

MA Mast arm adapter 
(mounts on 2 3/8" OD 
horizontal tenon)

Control options Other options Finish (required)

Shipped installed
NLTAIR2 PIRHN nLight AIR gen 2 enabled with bi-level motion / 

ambient sensor, 8-40' mounting height, ambient 
sensor enabled at 2fc. 11, 12, 18, 19

PIR High/low, motion/ambient sensor, 8-40’ mounting 
height, ambient sensor enabled at 2fc 13, 18, 19

PER NEMA twist-lock receptacle only (controls ordered 
separate) 14

PER5 Five-pin receptacle only (controls ordered separate) 14, 19

PER7 Seven-pin receptacle only (controls 
ordered separate) 14, 19

FAO Field adjustable output 15, 19

BL30 Bi-level switched dimming, 30% 16, 19

BL50 Bi-level switched dimming, 50% 16, 19

DMG 0-10v dimming wires pulled outside 
fixture (for use with an external control, 
ordered separately) 17

Shipped installed
HS Houseside shield (black finish standard) 20

L90 Left rotated optics 1

R90 Right rotated optics 1

CCE Coastal Construction 21

HA 50°C ambient operation 22

Shipped separately 
EGSR External Glare Shield (reversible, field install 

required, matches housing finish)
BSDB Bird Spikes (field install required) 

DDBXD Dark Bronze
DBLXD Black
DNAXD Natural Aluminum
DWHXD White
DDBTXD Textured dark bronze
DBLBXD Textured black
DNATXD Textured natural aluminum
DWHGXD Textured white

L

H1

W

H2

90 of 105

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.acuitybrands.com/resources/tools-and-documents/architectural-colors


Introduction
The WDGE LED family is designed to meet 
specifier’s every wall-mounted lighting need in 
a widely accepted shape that blends with any 
architecture. The clean rectilinear design comes 
in four sizes with lumen packages ranging from 
1,200 to 25,000 lumens, providing true site-wide 
solution. 

WDGE1 delivers up to 2,000 lumens with a soft, 
non-pixelated light source, creating a visually 
comfortable environment. The compact size of 
WDGE1, with its integrated emergency battery 
backup option, makes it an ideal over-the-door 
wall-mounted lighting solution.

NOTES

1 50K not available in 90CRI.
2 347V not available with 

E4WH, DS or PE.
3 E4WH not available with 

PE or DS.

4 PE not available with DS.
5 Not qualified for DLC. Not 

available with E4WH.

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378)  •   www.lithonia.com
© 2019-2022 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved.

WDGE1 LED

Rev. 11/21/22
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

WDGE1 LED
Architectural Wall Sconce

Catalog 
Number

Notes

Type

Depth (D1): 5.5"

Depth (D2): 1.5"

Height: 8"

Width: 9"

Weight:  
(without options) 9 lbs

Hit the Tab key or mouse over the page to see all interactive elements.

Specifications

Series Package Color Temperature CRI Distribution Voltage Mounting

WDGE1 LED P1   
P2

27K 2700K 
30K 3000K 
35K 3500K 
40K 4000K 
50K 1 5000K 

80CRI
90CRI

VF Visual comfort forward throw
VW Visual comfort wide

MVOLT
347 2

Shipped included
SRM Surface mounting bracket
ICW Indirect Canopy/Ceiling Washer bracket (dry/damp locations only)5

Shipped separately
AWS 3/8inch Architectural wall spacer
PBBW Surface-mounted back box (top, left, right conduit entry) Use when 

there is no junction box available.

Options Finish

E4WH 3 Emergency battery backup, Certified in CA Title 20 MAEDBS (4W, 0°C min)
PE 4 Photocell, Button Type
DS Dual switching (comes with 2 drivers and 2 light engines; see page 3 for details)
DMG 0-10V dimming wires pulled outside fixture (for use with an external control, ordered separately)
BCE Bottom conduit entry for back box (PBBW). Total of 4 entry points.
BAA Buy America(n) Act Compliant

DDBXD Dark bronze
DBLXD Black
DNAXD Natural aluminum
DWHXD White
DSSXD Sandstone

DDBTXD Textured dark bronze
DBLBXD Textured black
DNATXD Textured natural aluminum
DWHGXD Textured white
DSSTXD Textured sandstone

Ordering Information EXAMPLE: WDGE1 LED P2 40K 80CRI VF MVOLT SRM PE DDBXD

Luminaire Standard EM, 0°C Cold EM, -20°C Sensor
Lumens (4000K)

P1 P2 P3 P4 P5 P6

WDGE1 LED 4W -- -- 1,200 2,000 -- -- -- --

WDGE2 LED 10W 18W Standalone / nLight 1,200 2,000 3,000 4,500 6,000 --

WDGE3 LED 15W 18W Standalone / nLight 7,500 8,500 10,000 12,000 -- --

WDGE4 LED -- -- Standalone / nLight 12,000 16,000 18,000 20,000 22,000 25,000

WDGE LED Family Overview

D1W

D2

H

Accessories 
Ordered and shipped separately. 

WDGEAWS DDBXD WDGE 3/8inch Architectural Wall Spacer (specify finish)

WDGE1PBBW DDBXD U WDGE1 surface-mounted back box (specify finish)

91 of 105

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com/Micro_Webs/ArchitecturalColors/
https://img.acuitybrands.com/public-assets/catalog/1008038/wdge2-led.pdf?abl_version=11%2f19%2f2019+21:18:50&DOC_Type=SPEC_SHEET
https://img.acuitybrands.com/public-assets/catalog/1008040/wdge3-led.pdf?abl_version=11%2f19%2f2019+21:19:17&DOC_Type=SPEC_SHEET
https://img.acuitybrands.com/public-assets/catalog/1008042/wdge4-led.pdf?abl_version=11%2f20%2f2019+21:57:43&DOC_Type=SPEC_SHEET


 

 

 
 

4/12/2023

92 of 105



File No. 100569.000                                                                                                                            April 12th, 2023 

Roosevelt School Housing – Keene, NH 1 Nobis Group 

NARRATIVE 

Project Description 

The approximate 2.4-acre subject site (Site) is located at 438 Washington Street in Keene, New 

Hampshire, catalogued as Tax Map 531 Lot 54 within the Low Density (LD) District. The Site is 

currently developed with a 2-story brick building, associated parking (bituminous pavement and 

gravel surface), basketball court, sidewalks, and utilities. The Site is primarily used by the 

Community College of New Hampshire for classrooms and offices for the institution. The Site 

abuts both Washington Street and Woodbury Street and is bound by residential communities to 

the north, south, east, and west. 

The proposed development consists of the demolition of the gymnasium associated with the 

existing brick building and the construction of two multi-family housing buildings, landscape 

areas, parking, sidewalks, playground area, community garden, associated underground utilities, 

and stormwater controls. Access to the site will remain the same with two driveways off 

Washington Street. The proposed development will be constructed in two phases. Phase 1 will 

consist of the construction of a 12,676 SF, 2-story building with 30 units, parking, driveways, 

dumpster enclosure, utilities, and stormwater controls. Phase 2 will consist of the partial 

demolition of the existing building, the renovation of the existing building, and the construction 

of an approximate 8,548 SF 2-story building addition(s) with 30 units.  

Stormwater controls are proposed within this Site consisting of a closed drainage system that 

includes catch basins, field inlets, drainage manholes, roof drains, and a subsurface infiltration 

gallery that will overflow treated stormwater into the existing drainage system within 

Washington Street. The Site will be raised approximately 3-4’ along the south property line, 

however, the overall topography of the Site will not be significantly altered and will not change 

existing stormwater patterns. 

93 of 105



File No. 100569.000                                                                                                                            April 12th, 2023 

Roosevelt School Housing – Keene, NH 2 Nobis Group 

The purpose of this report is to demonstrate that the proposed Site improvements will not 

adversely affect surrounding resources through implementation of specific stormwater best 

management practices (BMPs) to control stormwater quality and quantity.  

Existing Site Conditions 

The project Site consists of an existing 2-story brick building which is primarily used as school 

classrooms and offices, basketball court, associated parking areas (bituminous pavement and 

gravel surface), utilities, and a stormwater control. Along the northern property line there is an 

existing 8-ft tall retaining wall along Woodbury Street and to the northwest portion of the Site 

there are steep slopes. The Site generally slopes southeast from a highpoint along Woodbury 

Street toward the existing drainage system in Washington Street. There is one existing drainage 

structure within the Site (CB 653) that collects stormwater runoff from the building (roof drains) 

and the parking area along Washington Street. From there, the water is directed to the drainage 

system in Washington Street. Stormwater runoff also flows off Site to the abutting property (Tax 

Map 531-53) and to CB 656 and CB (un-named) which directs runoff to the existing drainage 

system within Washington Street. 

 

Proposed Site Conditions 

The proposed phased project includes the construction of a 12,676 SF 2-story building (phase 1), 

partial demolition of the existing building (phase 2), renovation of the existing building (phase 2), 

and the construction of an approximately 8,548 SF 2-story addition(s) to the existing building 

(phase 2 – total phase 2 building footprint = 16,914 SF). Other associated construction will include 

landscape areas, playground area, community garden area, sidewalks, parking, underground 

utilities, and stormwater controls. 

 

94 of 105



File No. 100569.000                                                                                                                            April 12th, 2023 

Roosevelt School Housing – Keene, NH 3 Nobis Group 

The additional stormwater runoff from the proposed impervious development will be directed 

into a new on-site closed drainage system that includes the construction of field inlets (nyloplast), 

catch basins, drainage manholes, 15” HDPE drainpipes, 6” PVC drainpipes, and a subsurface 

infiltration gallery (comprised of Stormtech MC-3500 Chambers) for infiltration and treatment of 

stormwater. The gallery is designed to infiltrate the majority of the stormwater and is also 

equipped with an overflow pipe, that will be used during higher storm events, directing treated 

stormwater to the drainage system within Washington Street 

 

Soils 

Based on the test pits performed by a certified wetlands soil scientist the soils on the site are 

categorized as Udorthents which are moderately well drained to excessively well-draining soils 

and are considered Hydrologic Soil Group (HSG) A for the drainage analysis. The infiltration rate 

used for the subsurface infiltration gallery is 5 in/hr. Confirmatory testing shall take place before 

the construction of the subsurface gallery for infiltration and depth to estimate seasonal high-

water table. If the native soils have an infiltration rate higher than 10 in/hr then the soils will need 

to be amended 2-ft below the stone base of the system. 

 

Points of Interest 

For this drainage analysis, two points of interest have been established: OFFSITE (Tax Map 531-

31) (POI 1) and Washington Street Drainage System (POI 2).  POI 1 flows southwest off-site to the 

abutting residential property. POI 2 is the existing drainage system within Washington Street. 

 
Erosion and Sediment Control Practices / Site Stabilization 

The contractor will be responsible for all temporary erosion and sediment control measures 

during construction, while the property owner will be ultimately responsible for maintaining all 

permanent erosion and sediment control measures as may be required.  

95 of 105



File No. 100569.000                                                                                                                            April 12th, 2023 

Roosevelt School Housing – Keene, NH 4 Nobis Group 

 

During construction activities BMPs including sediment logs, inlet protection at catch basins, 

tracking control pads, maintaining a clean paved surface, and temporary seeding and mulching 

will be used to control the quality of stormwater leaving the site.  

 

Summary of Results 

Flow 
POI # DESCRIPTION STORM EVENT   

   2 Year 

(cfs) 

10 Year 

(cfs) 

25 Year 

(cfs) 

100 Year 

(cfs) 

2 Year 

(ac-ft) 

10 Year 

(ac-ft) 

POI 1 Offsite 
(Tax Map 531-31) 

EXIST. = 
PROP. = 

0.0 
0.0 

0.0 
0.0 

0.0 
0.0 

0.0 
0.0 

0.00 
0.0 

0.00 
0.00 

POI 2 Washington Street 
Drainage System 

EXIST. = 
PROP. = 

1.7 
1.3 

3.4 
2.2 

4.8 
2.9 

7.7 
6.9 

0.18 
0.10 

0.35 
0.17 

 
 
Conclusions 

The preceding table and following calculations reflect the results of the proposed Site 

improvements on the peak stormwater discharge rates. The peak flow has been retained on the 

Site and therefore will not impact off-site systems or downgradient properties in the modeled 

storm events. The post-development peak flow rates and volumes will be less than the existing 

flow rates and volumes as a result of attenuation and infiltration provided by the proposed 

subsurface stormwater gallery.  

Calculations are included for the 2-year, 10-year, 25-year, and 100-year storm events. 

 

96 of 105



 

2252A 

 
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
Ref: 2252A 
 
To: Jonathan Halle, AIA, ASLA, EDAC, LEED AP  
 Warren Street Architects    
 
From: Stephen G. Pernaw, P.E., PTOE 
 
Subject: Roosevelt School Housing – Traffic & Parking Study 
               Keene, New Hampshire  
  
Date: February 16, 2023   

As requested, Pernaw & Company, Inc. has conducted this Traffic/Parking study for your office 
on behalf of Keene Housing regarding the proposed Roosevelt School Housing project at 438 
Washington Street, in Keene, New Hampshire.  The site is situated at the southwest corner of the 
Washington Street/Woodbury Street intersection.  The purpose of this memorandum is to 
summarize the results of our research of available traffic count data, the trip generation analyses 
for the former and proposed uses at the subject site, and a parking demand evaluation. To 
summarize:        

Proposed Development – According to the plan entitled “Conceptual Site Plan,” Sheet C-1, 
dated February 2023 that was prepared by Nobis (see Attachment 1), this project involves the 
construction of a new two-story 30-unit affordable apartment building behind the existing school 
(Phase 1), and then renovations to the Roosevelt School to provide 30 additional affordable 
apartments (Phase 2).   

Access to the site will be provided by the two existing site driveways on Washington Street: the 
northerly site driveway will continue as a one-way enter-only driveway, and the southerly site 
driveway will function as a full-access driveway (for arrivals and departures).  Similar to all 
residential developments, this 60-unit affordable housing facility will be in operation seven days 
a week, and 24 hours per day.  The location of the subject site is depicted on Figure 1.  

Existing Conditions – Washington Street functions as a two-lane minor arterial roadway with a 
general north-south orientation in the immediate study area. The roadway is delineated with a 
four-inch double-yellow centerline (passing maneuvers prohibited) and four-inch single-white 
edge lines.  Paved shoulders and sidewalks are present on both sides of the roadway.  Marked 
crosswalks are present on the north and east legs of the Washington Street/George Street 
intersection.  The speed limit is posted at 30 mph in both directions on Washington Street.  

97 of 105



2252A

Figure 1
Traffic Evaluation, Proposed Roosevelt School Housing, Keene, New Hampshire

Site Location

NORTH

 Pernaw & CompanyPernaw & Company, Inc.

= AUTOMATIC TRAFFIC RECORDER LOCATION (NHDOT)

SITE 
LOCATION

SITE

SITE 
LOCATION
2021 AADT
5,428 vpd

2021 AADT
4,861 vpd

98 of 105



 

3 
2252A 

Existing Traffic Volumes – Research at the New Hampshire Department of Transportation 
(NHDOT) revealed that short-term automatic traffic recorder counts were conducted on 
Washington Street to the north and the south of the subject site by the NHDOT in July 2020 and 
August 2021.  The northerly count station is located approximately 0.5 mile from the site.  This 
section of Washington Street carried an estimated Annual Average Daily Traffic (AADT) 
volume of approximately 4,861 vehicles per day (vpd) in 2021, down from 5,888 vpd in 2019 
(pre-Covid 19).  The southerly count station is located approximately 0.2 miles from the subject 
site. This section of Washington Street carried a slightly higher AADT volume of approximately 
5,428 vpd in 2021.   

The raw data from the 2020 and 2021 traffic counts is summarized graphically on Page 4 and 
shows the daily and hourly variations in traffic demand on the corridor.  The hourly traffic 
volumes in the area typically reach peak levels during the morning and late afternoon on 
weekdays; thus, reflecting typical commuting patterns.  The detail sheets pertaining to these 
counts are attached (see Attachments 2-6). 

99 of 105



 

8 
2252A 

Findings & Conclusions  

1. Traffic counts conducted by the NHDOT at two nearby locations on Washington Street in 
July 2020 and August 2021 revealed that the highest traffic hours occurred from 7-8 or 8-9 
AM, and again from 3-4 or 4-5 PM on weekdays.  On weekends, peak traffic flow tends to 
occur during the midday.         

2. During the worst-case weekday PM peak hour period, the 60 affordable dwelling units are 
expected to generate approximately 28 vehicle-trips (16 arrivals, 12 departures).  By way of 
comparison, the former Community College likely generated approximately 83 vehicle-trips 
during the same hour.  From this, it is reasonable to conclude that the proposed affordable 
housing project is less intensive than the previous community college from a traffic 
operations, capacity and safety standpoint.  

3. The parking demand study demonstrates that proposed parking supply (70 stalls) exceeds the 
anticipated parking demand by a comfortable margin based on three separate and 
independent sources:  
 
 The Keene Housing parking data indicates a peak demand of 40 occupied stalls. 
 The ITE parking generation rates indicates a peak parking demand of 59 occupied stalls.  
 The ULI parking ratios indicate a peak parking demand of 51 occupied stalls. 

 

 

 

 

 

100 of 105



101 of 105



102 of 105



103 of 105



104 of 105



105 of 105


	2023_04_24_PB_Minutes_MF Edits
	RR Landscaping_Packet
	SPR-967, Mod. 7A (RR Land)_Staff Report
	Application_Received 04-13-23
	Narrative_Received 04-13-23
	Proposed Landscaping Plan_REVISED_Received 05-12-23_REDUCED
	Approved Landscaping Plan (taken from SPR-967)_REDUCED
	Parking Space & Landscaping Exhibit_REVISED_Received 05-12-23
	Sheets and Views
	COUNT


	Example Photos of Proposed Landscaping_Received 04-13-23

	Staff Report_S-03-23
	Whitcombs Mill CRD packet
	CRD Application_Received 04-13-23
	Surface Water CUP Application_Received 05-01-23
	Surface Water CUP Narrative_Received 05-01-23
	Traffic Report_Received 04-13-23

	Roosevelt School Housing Redevelopment_packet
	Staff Report_ 483 Washington Street_Site Plan Application_5-12-23.pdf
	Roosevelt School Housing Redevelopment_no sr.pdf
	Application_Received 04-14-23.pdf
	Waiver Request_Received 05-08-23.pdf
	02-Project Narrative.pdf
	03-Civil Plans (revised)_reduced.pdf
	04-Exhibit-A (fire truck turn)_reduced.pdf
	03-Architect Elevations (rev1)_reduced.pdf
	Lighting Specification Sheets_Received 04-14-23.pdf
	dsx0-led
	wdge1-led

	Stormwater Management Report_Received 04-14-23.pdf
	00-Cover

	Traffic Study_Received 04-14-23.pdf
	Request for Project Review Submittal to DHR_Received 04-19-23.pdf


	2023_05_22_pb_agenda.pdf
	City of Keene Planning Board
	AGENDA
	Monday, May 22, 2023   6:30 PM City Hall, 2nd Floor Council Chambers
	I. Call to Order – Roll Call
	II. Minutes of Previous Meeting – April 24, 2023




